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- REPORT OF BOARD OF SELECTMEN -
. During 1998 the Town of Kingston began to carry ouit the mandates of the
- i Tew town meelings. We brake ground for-the new elementary school and
" e new Penibroke Street fire station. At this point, both projects are well on
’ he way 10 being completed. In addition, the Master Plan Implementation
* Committee was formed 10 ensure that we stay on course with the objectives of
fhe Master Plan. The purchase of the Emersen and Kelleher open space
i P;gpeﬁiéé i\'ére_conlp]el:ed this pist year. o
“we continue on- with the design of the sewer treatmenl plant. 1t is
gxpecled-lhﬁl at least Lhree cbnslru_c_lion bids will be received by the spring of
1999. I addition, the town voted to create an elected Board of Sewer
Commissioners. The board will be seated after the May 1992 town elections.
“The commissioners will finalize and implement this long-awaited service in
ih Town of Kingston. ’ : ’

In the fall, construction began on two donated athletic fields at Pottle
Sireet, With the Ieadership of Ted Alexiades, the Cmmimnily Center Building
Committee engineered and designed the desperaiely needed athletic fields 10
be built adjacent to the Poltle Siwreet fields. The acquisition of this 62-acre
garcel should be completed in the spring of 1999.

The Permanent Building Committec began to design the new Towa Hall
ard Highway Barn/Animal Shelter on Evergreen Streel.

Town Meeting made the elected position of Tree Warden an appointed
ose. Tn May 1999, the Board of Selectmen will appoint Fred E. Nava, who has
fithfully served the town for 30 years in this position, 1o a one-year appoint-
ment as Tree Warden.

George Cravenho joined the Board in May, and Ted Alexiades left after
tiree years of service o the Board of Selecimen.

On behalf of the Board of Selectmen, § wanl 10 express my sincere appre-
tizion 1o every board, committee, volunteer and town employee for their tire-
kess work in 1998, Despite the challenges currently facing the lown, it is
evidznt that your leadership and efforts have resulted in the many accomplish-
mals seen in [998.

Olavo B. DeMacedo, Chairman
" Board of Selectmen




Mileage Marker—. Landing Roed and Route 3A.
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TOWN OF KINGSTON

!ncorp'ﬂfﬂlﬁ"i 1726 Arca of Town 19.03 sq. miles

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
First Saturday in May

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION
Second Saturday in May

POPULATION 1998 TOWN CENSUS
10,775

POPULATION 1990 FEDERAL CENSUS
9,045

TAX RATE FOR FY 1999
$16.94




'1 OWN OF KINGSTO OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES .
: ELECTED '

MODERATOR

-Lawrenice I, Winokur
172 Main-Sireet

TOWN CLERK -

-Mary Lou Miirzyn
3 Silver Ldke Drive

SELECTMEN

Olavo B. DeMacedo, Chairman
B Parks Street

Thomas S. Bduc_hard; Sr.
6 Quail Run Road

Daniél J, Murphy

68 West Street
Marjorie F. Cadenhead
141-Wapping Road

George D. Crave_nhb
277 Grove Street

ASSESSORS

William J. Twohig, Chairman
35 Mayflower Street
William B. Martin -

25 Win'ter Slreet

Wllllam R Falrwealher
21 Mountain Ash Drive

, COLLECT()R OF TAXES

Charles E- M¢Coy, Jr.
44 Winter Street”

- TOWN TREASURER -

Roscoe A. Cole
8 Br'e_w'ster Road

Term Expires 1999

Term Expires 1999

- Term Expires 2000

Term Expires 1999
Term Expires 1999
Term Expires 2000

Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 1992 &

Term Expires 2000

‘Term Expires 2001
“Term Expires 2001

-Term Expires 1999

DLCOMMITTEE zj';-i :

- Cheryl A. Guidoboni-

o {;15 old Orchard Lane:*

7- RunaldL C Manbeu
269 Elm Street

7 John J Pfafﬁngf_’f

19 Brook Street ]

'ﬁé{én Haicy Bannister
12 Millgate Road

Christina L. Willis

. 20 Atwood Slreet

HOUSING AUTHORITY

‘William J. O'Brien, Chairman
18 Brook Street

James 1. Facrell, Jr.
101 Lake Street

Michael P. Medici
183 Parting Ways Road

Richard W. Loring
34 Evergreen Street

Iuseph M. Palambo
2 Blueberry Hill

LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Brian G. McWilliams, Chairman
9 Green Street

_Margaret J. Warnsman

-'100 Summer Street

,Ab]gall K. Belliveau
13 Cooke Avenue

Sarah K. Iobdell
26 Silver Lake Drive

o Term Expires 1999
Term Expires 1999

Term Expires 2000

Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 1998
(state appointee)

Term Expires 2000
Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 2002

Term Expires 2003

Term Expires 199%

Term Expires 1999

Term Expires 2000

Term Expires 2000

Appainted to 1999 ATE




Samite] B. B‘ibbilt, Jr RS

f3 Schofield Road :

" Robert A; Mul]iken
- 31 River Slreel

- TermExpncs%Ol

“Term Expires 200]

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMITTEE

- FROM KINGSTON
.Geralde S. Buckley
22 Bay Farm Road

A, Daniel Sapir
241 Main -Street

Brian R. Caseau
15 Kennedy Road

Brian M. Donnelly
© 17 Winter Street

BOARD OF HEALTH

A, Daniel Sapir, Chairman

241-Main Street

Philerion T. Walters
19 Nottingham Drive

William E, Watson
6 Pico Avenue

Mzmdb A. Aldrovandi
5 Loring Avenue

‘Ann C_qceligi Fmiier

9 Ditlingham Way"
TREE WARDEN '

Fred E. Nava -

181 Bmokdale Street

CONSTABLES
Maryann Musto o

4 Coppér Beech Drive -

Richard Charles Scanlnn

Y Grove Slreet

- “Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 1999
“Term Expires 2000
Appointed to 1999 ATE

Terin Expires 2001

Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 2000
- Term Expires 1999
“Term Expires 1999
Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 1999

Term Expires 2001

ER COMMISS!ONERS

.Robert R. Kostka, Chmrman

-55 South Slreel

o -':'-:R;cha'rd W Lormg, It
.30 Tremont Slreet .

ﬂt.FrcdD Svenson, I ,
,9 Smelt Pond Road

PLANN!NG BOARD
-.Mark R. Guidoboni, Chairman
15 Old Or«;hnrd Lanc :

_ Jaines E. Colman, Jr.
29 Stonebridge Lane

" Edmund J. King; Jr.

49 Winthrop Street

Michael J. Ruprcéht
236 Main Street

_Frederick E. Carrow

218 Indian Pond Read

RECREATION COMMISSION

Linda M. Barkas
26 James G. Justice Way

" Garty R. Ramsay

8 Tarkiln Road

Douglas J. Fleming
39 Maple Street

Charles F. McCoy, Jt.
44 Winter Street

’ Theresa K, Standley

11 Loring Avenire

e

Term Expires 1999
Ti:rm Expires 2000

Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 2002
‘Term Expires 1999
Term Expires 2000
Term Expires 2001

Term Expires 2003

Term Expires 1999
Appointed to 1999 ATE
Terin Expires 1999
Term Expires 2000

‘Term Expires 2000

Term Expires 2001



APPOINTED
POSITION

ACCOUNTANT:
Benjamin W. Husted, fr.

ADMINISTRATOR
Patricia A. Whalen

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COORDINATOR
Paul L. Armstrong, Interim

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER
Debra J. Mueller

ASSISTANT ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER
Gail M. Fallon

ASSISTANT ASSESSOR (M.G.L. Chapter 41, Sectian 25A)
: James C. Judge -
Dolores M. Sprague

ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK (M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 19)
Maty E. Boutin -

ASSISTANT TOWN TREASURER
(M.G.L: Chapter 41, Section 39A)
’ Gean C Richards

BAY WIDE COMMITTEE
Sara Altherr, Répi_'ese_malive

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS/
ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
Paul L. Armsu'ong ’

'LOCAL I_NSPECTOR '
Michael ). Clancy-~

ZONING- ENFORCEM'ENT OFFICER ASSISTANT

- James E. Colman

TOWN OF KINGSTON OFFICERS A_ND COMM[TTEES

" EXPIRES

9-01.99

By contract

7-10-00

4-30-99
4-30-9%

Indefinite
06-09-99

5-15-99

5-15-99

Indefinite

6-30-00

—7—_17 6_3[]_00 .

RIA S
MaryLouMurzyn R
MH)’B Boulm - :

(‘ABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

{1991 ATM ArL. 41, 1991 STM Art. 19,
1993 STA Art. 13, 1997 STM Art. 22)
Ridie A. Baltinger

: '-Daud:\ Chuckran
D. Charles Wusenich
'Eugene A. Santaro
Daniel J. Murphy, Selectmen Liaison

CENTRAL PLYMOUTH WATER DISTRICT
Gcorgc D. Cravettho, Repret:emam'c

CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFI_(‘ICER
Patricia A. Whalen

(LERK, BOARD OF SELECTMEN
- Miriam MacInnis

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY (1988 ATM, Art. 25)
Leslie M. Carlson
Patricia D. Doane
Annelte L. Eddy
Sr. Bernadette Chapin
Caleen F. Kellogg
Lois E. Bums
Sarah Killory-Rodriguez

COMMIUNITY CENTER RHUILDING COMMITTEE
MEMBER OF BOARD OF SELECTMEN:
Olavo B. DeMacedo

CITIZENS AT LARGE:
_Iheqdure C. Alexiades
'Gary P Langenbach

; RECUMMENDAT[ON OF:

: KINGSTON YOUTH SOCCER:
“Keaneth T. Cook

“Paul F. Maloney, St.

LA(iENT R

6-30-99
6-30-99

6-30-99
6-30-99
6-30-00
6-30-01
6-30-99

6-30-99
7-10-00
6-30-99

6-30-99
6-30-99
6-30-99
6-30-00
6-30-00
6-30-01
6-30-01

Duration of committee



KINGM'ON YOUTH BASEBALL-,.'-:'_, R

- Anthany R, Borrell ' ';:’Econmnc DEVELOPMENT comussmN .
nthony orrelli . .

L G.L: Chapter 40, Section 8A; 1956 ATM,"

Bruce Cherard Arl 47,1996 ATM, Art.32; 1997 ATM, Art, 23))_
PLANNING BOARD:- Ronald A, Gleason , : 6-30-99
Theresa K. Standley - ‘Michaé} McLaughlin 7 6-30-00
‘Mario V. Vemazzara 6-30-00
- COUNCIL ON AGING: : George W. Schilling 6-30.01
James E. Coyle Keri A. Hobbs ) . 6-30-02

Richard P. Cretinon

Delia N. Ferreira EbUCATlONriL FUND TRUSTEES

- ) David W. Gavigan ) 6-30-99
CONSERVATION COMMISSION- Mary Lou Murzyn 6-30-00
(M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 8C) Marjorie E. Cadenhead ) 6-30-01
Richard I. Murphy - E 6-30-99 _ Rescoe A. Cale - 6-30-02
George W. Schilling 6-30-99 " Kevin F. Cully 6-30-03
Douglas E. Dondero - 6-30-00 ’
Marie F. Mansfield King 6-30-00 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Stephen A, McDonald, Chairman 6-30-00 Dennis L. Tavares, Direcior 6-30-99
Richard E. Dennchy 6-30-01 Janice M. Rossetter, Deputy 6-30-99
Cymnthia G. Lynch 6-30-01 Volunteers list on file Indefinite
Margo Clerkin, Enforcement Officer 6-30-99
EMERGENCY PLANNER
COUNCIL ON AGING Janice M. Rossetter Indefinite
Althea C. Cushman 6-30-9%
Delia N. Ferreira 6-30-99 FENCE VIEWERS
Gladys K. Malone 6-30-00 Walter W. Hoeg 6-30-99
Roscog A. Cale 6-30-01 David D. Holmes 6-30-99
Frances E. Durgin 6-30-01
" Hazel E. Foley , 6-30-01 FIELD DRIVER
Ofive M. Wisely 6-30-01 Charles P. King 6-30-99
Muriel A. Boyce, Director - , 6-30-99
. FINANCE COMMITTEE
CULTURAL COUNCIL - T Melanie Meeker Jones, Chairman ATM 99
Samuel B Babbi, Jr. : 6-30-9% Jean M. Landis Naumann ATM 99
VemaE. Dalton 6:30-99 Michael J. Rizzo, Ir. ATM 99
- Kevin'P. Foley . 6-30-01 Amy H: B, Anni; ATAM OO
-Ralph L. Gezelman, Ir. - - 6-30-01 Francis G. Basler, Jr . ATM 00
Hubbard E. Jdrdan, It ’ ) 6-30-1 John § La.lBrache’ - ATM 00
“Corinna Milliken C L e 6300 chhar(.'l K. Gardner ATM 01
Barbara'A. Moura L e LT e 6300 Eh'zabethi Monks ATM O
Jane M Napohlano - .; P S [ X Regina T. S-milh ATM 01

DEPUTY COLLECTORS OF TAXES : .
John F. Hobin, Ir. - - - ' 12-31-99
Lori 1. Hobin " o o 12-31-99




FIRE DEPARTMENT o
FRECHIEF -~ .~ - . .0 T
Jon H: Alberghinic = - - . I,
David C. McKee, Deputy - - o

CAPTAINS _ _
Mark Detiglass; Robert T. Heath; Stephen Heath; Kevin Nord

FIREFIGHTERS/EMTs -— Permanent Force
John Bartlett; David Binari; Kenneth Calvin; Adam Hateh;
. Gregory B. Kraft; James Reed; Glenn Rizzuto; Bernard H.-Sampson

FIREFIGHTERS/PARAMEDICS — Permanent Force
David Currier; Susan McPhee; Donald Ussher; Robert Veno

FIREFIGHTER/EMT — Call Force
Wayne Brawn

CALL FORCE

Ieffrey S. Bond; Philip Burnham; Richard Garuti; David Heath;
Sean F.-Kilduff: Date Loririg; Rickard W, Loring, Jr.;

Lt. William 'Buien, UI; L. William O’Brien, Sr.;

-Christy Parczo; Paul Tura; Lionel Warner

FISH CDMMH‘TEE
. Michael R. Hevey 6-30-99
-Marie F. M:msﬁeld King - 6-30-99
Vacancy 6-30-98
GATRA- ADVISORY BOARD
Rnst_:ne A, Cole, Reprasentative Indcfinite
HANDICAP COORDINATOR
“John C. Veracka Ir. Indefinite
HARBORMASTERISHELLFISH CONSTABLE ' -
Robert M. Blackwell - . - 6-30799
ASSISTANT HARBORMASTERS/ - '
) DEPUTY SHELLEISH CONSTABLES
(Paid Positions) ’ LT
Peter €. Johnson - S 6-30-1

D. Patrick Lonergan .~ - 6-30-01

SSISTANT HARBORMASTERS
wmmmR Falrweathcr ] )
“John P. Hennessey :
- ‘Thomas I. Habin ©
" -James C. Judge -
Charles T. Suretie
_Philip D. Cook

_ DEPUTY SHELLFISH CONSTABLES
William R. Fairweather
-John P. Hennessey
,Tﬁdmas J. Hobin
James C. Judge -

HEALTH AGENT
Henny M. Walters
Fredetick E. Corrow, Allemate

HISTORIAN
. Margaret J. Warnsman

HISTORICAL COMMISSION (M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 8D)
Craig N. Dalton
David C. McKee
Robert A. Moura, Fr., Chairman
Nomman P. Tucker
Duane B. Frey
William E. Frey
Waiter W. Hoeg

ICHABOD WASHBURN FUND TRUSTEES
Roscoe A. Cole
John C. Veracka, Ir.
Vacancy

.L\DUSTR]AL DEVELOPMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY

- " William J. Twohig
- .Roscoe A. Cole
" 'William R.-Fairweather
lames C. Judge
: Rubert W. Crosscup, I

[\SPECTOR OF ANIMALS (M.G.L. Chapter 129, Section 15)
Thomas J. Walsh

'6-30-00

6-30-00
6-36-00
6-30-00
6-30-00
6-30-01

6-30-00
6-30-00
6-30-00
6-30-00

6-30-92
6-30-99

6-30-02

6-30-99
6-30-99
6-30-99
6-30-99
6-30-00
6-30-00
6-30-01

6-30-02
6-30-02
6-30-02

4-30-99
4-30-00
4-30-01
4-30-02
4-30-03

3-31-99



‘;—lNSURANCl:. ADVISORY COMMI'I"I‘EE
" Robert H. Gleason -
Anne'F. Hart Davies
Vacancy

- KELLEHER LAND ACQUISITION COMMITTEE
Thomas S. Bouchard, Sr.
Ralph T. Calderaro
" Olavo B. BeMucedo
William E. Frey
Gary P. Langenbach
Marie F. Mansfield King
Patricia A. Whalen

LIBRARY DIRECTOR
Lusia Stewart

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE
(SARA Title HI)
- Board of Selectmen Chairman
Community Representative (David W, Gavigan)
Emiergency Managément Birector
Fire Chief
Police Chief
Superintendent of Schools
Superintendent of Streets
Superintendent of Water
Town Administrator
KEMA Planner-

LOCAL SUPERINTENDENT
) & Fred_E. Nava

LOCAL WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Vm:ﬂncy

MASS BAYS LOCAL GOVERNANCE
Sara Allhe(r, Repres@ntat!ve

63099 -

6-30-99
6-30-99

Duration of commitiee

Indefinite

Indefnite

6-30-00

6-30-99

Indefinite

iyt

WATFIH T

Lo ey

- MASTER PLAN lMPLEMENTATION -
COMMITTEE : :
-REPRESENTING .
PR . Michael J. RuprCth
- BH - Am C: Frazier .

- WC - Robert R Kostka
KE ~  Ronald L: C. Maribett
HC- Robert L. Moura
(o] Mary 1. Fiore
TR Susan M. Farzell

TR Jerome M. Powell
TR~ Ralph T. Calderaro
LEO Sara Altherr
BS Marjorie F. Cadenhead
CC - Cymhia G. Lynch
FC - Francis G. Basler, Ir.
cp Arthur E. Quilty
BC -Mary O'Donnell
AIA

CAIA

TR ex-officio

MEASURER OF WOOD AND BARK
David D. Holmes

NATIONAL ORGANIZATION ON DISABILITIES
Sarah Killory-Rodriguez

OLD COLONY ELDERLY SERVICES
Hazel E. Foley, Representalive
Muriel A, Boyce, Alternate

OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL
James C. Colman, Ir., Representative

OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL
"AREA AGENCY FOR AGING
Gladys K. Malone, Representative
. Geurge P. Malone, Alternate

OLD COLO‘\IY PLANN[‘\IG COUNCIL
" JOINF TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
VJames E. Colmqn, Jr., Representative

" Duration of
committee

6-30-99

4-30-99

6-30-99
6-30-99

6-30-99

6-30-99
6-30-99

6-30-99




OPEN SPACE COMMIT‘IEF (lI 21-96 STM Art. 18; TR

1997 STM, Art, 24) ~ T

" Andrea M. Barreu

Leslic M, C_arls_nn

Marguerite A: Eldridge

Timothy 3. Dalia-

George D. Cravenho

Mary J. Fiore )

Gary P. Langenbach

Robert A, Mulliken .

William E. Frey

Roberta M. Rederick

Thayer E. Scott

Bruce Skerritt

PARKING CLERK
Miram Maclnms

PERMANENT BUILDING COMMITTEE (1990 ATM, Art. 23)
Paul L: Armslrong
Frank 1. Catani :
John D Hurley - 6-30-00

Ronald A..Gleason 6-30-01
Robert F. G()sse]ih Jr. 6-30-01

AW, PERRY LAND ACQUISITION NEGOTIATING TEAM
Theodore C. Alexiades
_ Paul L. Ammstrong
George D. Cravenho
Olavo B. DeMacedo

‘PLANNER ,
Thomas Bolt - Indefinite

PLANNING BOARD ASSOCIATE M.EMBER]
SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATIONS
(1993 ATM, Art. i8)

. Richard P. Ceeinon S eam

PLUMBING AND GAS INSPEC'I‘OR
Nomman E. Bouchard .

Thomas S; Bonchard, Sr o - 6-3099
Richard §. EMridge ~ -~ - L. 63099
JamcsA Robare, Sr. - 6-30-99

uoum’coumv ADVISORY nmnn Fe

GeargeD Cmvenho, Allemalc - - " Indefinite

YMDUTH CDUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE

ValcneL ‘Dennehy - 6-30-99
' POLICE DEPARTMENT
 CHIEF -
" “Gordon R-Fogg - By contract
- LIEUTENANT {Acling}

David R. Griffiths

SERGEANTS (PF)- _
Wayne J. Cristani; Thomas A. Kelley, Richard B. Pina;

Jeffrey J. Ponte; Rebert J. Santos, Acling;

Maurice J. Splaine, Acting

OFFICERS (PF)

Richard J. Arruda; Timothy P. Ballinger; Deborah M. Brock:
Alan H. Cabral; Michael E. Darsch; Erik G. Dowd;

Loren A. Frost; Michael L. Fuller; Johin D. Morgan;
Jonathan D. Neal; Deanis P. O'Brien; Zachary I. Potrykus;

“James P. Saver; Roger Silva, Jr.; Michael R. Wager;

Robert C. Wells

-PERMANENT INTERMITTENTS (PI)

Laurie A, Bradley; Susan T. Munford

SPECIAL OFFICERS

Douglas Abde, Jr.; Todd A. Bailey; Bradford P. Bartlett;

Mark J. Brenner; Glenn C. Bushee; Edward A. Caron;

George V. Cavicchi; Michael A. Close; James C. Fuller;
Kalliteen A. Gatanti; Norman P. Harbinsen; Keith T. Larson, I1;
Darten J. Martin; Dennis T. Rizzuto, Jr.; Andrew C. Scanlon

PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCHERS

-Michael J. Balboni; Michelle Beck; Michael J. Best;
-- Victoria L. Darling; Susan M. Macy; Diane L. McCarthy;

SlepphenP Percault -

.MATRONS
Nicole M. Arruda; Kimberley Eldridge; Gail M. Fallon;
Linda M. Felix; Susan T. Munford




POTILE S'l REET LAND ACQUISIT[ON INVESTIGAT]VE TEAM
“Paui L. Anustrong :

. .- George D. Cravenho
“Olavo B.-DeMacedo -

RECYCLING COMMITTEE (1990 ATM, Art. 21)

Lauren R. Chartier : - §-30.99
Gail M. Fallon 6-30-99
Gerald R. Jewers’ S 6-30-99 :
James G. A, Mitchell 63099 - %
Jeanifer L. Hicks - o C 63000
Vacancy

Vacancy

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS (M.G.L. Chapter 51, Section 15)

D. Charles Wusenich, Chairman 3-3{-99

- Mary C. Crowley 33100 -
Lucy 8. Cushman 33108 =
Mary Lou Murzya, Clerk 5-15-99

RIGHT-TO-KNOW COORDINATOR

Richard J. Cussen 6-30-99

RT, 106 MAIN ST/WAPPING ROAD ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Susan T. Boyer ' Indefinite ~

Marjorie L. Cronin
Jennifer J, Cushman
Russell J. DeCosta
Lawrence R. Hunt
Dorothy J. MacFarlane
- Peter 1. Sgarzi -

Kenneth R. Stevens
Ruth E: Slurtevant

SEALER OoF WE[GHTS AND MEASURES
Herbert Wolfer ) 6-30-99

EWER COMMISSIONERS (1997 ATM, Art 15)
Board of Selectmen

| SEWERAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE R
Dumtmncf cummltlcc : :

“AmyH.B. Aonis - ‘Indefinite
- George . Cravenho -
" Richard P. Cretinon -
- Gerald J. Jewers .
o 'GaryP Langenbach
* A, Daniél Sapir
John C. Veracka, Jr.
o WiiliamE'Waison Alternate, non-voting

SHELLFISH BEDS RESTORATION/
POLLUTION ABATEMENT COMMITTEE
(AD HOC COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF HEALTH)
” Harrison L. Crossland Duration of project
Ann C. Frazier
Stephen E. Hadley
Maric F. Mansficld King -
Richard W. Noil
Robert 1. O'Brien’
“ Philemen T. Walters
William E. Watson {Alternate)

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE

Elaine Cravenha, Representative Indefinite

SMELT POND RESTORATION GROUP
SUBCOMMITTEE OF CONSERVATION COMMISSION)
Edvardo Calapiz
Ronald S. Carroli
-Jennifer C. DiRico
Carl B. Freyermuth
Harald W. McDougall, 111
Fred D. Svenson, Ir.

Indefinite

SOUTH SHORE COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL
Rachelle R. Smith, Representative . 6-30-99

SOUTH SHORE RECYCLING COOPERATIVE
GLG.L. Chapter 46, Section 44A; 1996 A'TM, Art. 38)
- Charles F. McCoy, Jr. 6-30-99
" .- Harley 8. Cadenhead 6-30-01




. . SUPERINTENDENT OF STREETS. - -~ - ". - -~
: " Gerald R. Jewers, Interim - C Tl Indefinile

'SUPERINTENDENT OF WATER

- Matthew J. Darsch ' 7 : 6-30-99

SURVEY BOARD L

Jon H, Atberghini o . 6-30.99

John C. Yeracka, Ir.- . 6-30-99

Vacancy 6-30-9%
SWORN WEIGHERS )

O'DONNELL SAND & GRAVEL R

Richard L. Martin 6-30-99

SOUTHEASTERN SAND & GRAVEL

Olavo B. DeMacedo 6-30-99
TOWN COUNSEL -

GENERAL COUNSEL

Kopetman & Paige, P.C.

LABOR COUNSEL
Holtz Gitman Grunebaum

TOWN HOUSE STUDY COMMITTEE
Marjorie F. Cadenhead . Duration of committee
Frank ). Catani- - - :
Eleanor L. Cole
Annelte L. Eddy
Ronald A. Gleasen
Benjamin W.-Husted, Jr.
James C. Judge

TRI-TOWN STUDY COMMITTEE
Geotge D. Cravenho, Represcntauve . Dunition of committee

- -;-f Philip R. Burham -
" Harley S. Cadenhead ~
Marjorie F. Cadenhcad
" John Cadigan, Ir.  ~
Efeaner L. Cole
Elaing Cravenho
_ Richard P, Cretinon
- Marjorie L. Cronin .
- Olavo B. DeMacedo
: Ma_rinn L. Duperre
Roland Duperzre -
Dorina M. Farrington
Norman P. Harbinson, Ir.
. Barbara G. Holmes
Watlace C. Holmes
Leo A. Kelley -
Maric F. Mansfield King
Susan E. Knight
Carole L. McSherry
Roberta C. Medal
John C, Rushion
A, Daniel Sapir
“ Mary W. Whiteley
John T, Zawadzki, Sr.

- VETERANS’ DEPARTMENT (M.G.L. Chapter 115)

VETERANS' AGENT (Section 3)
YETERANS’ RURIAL AGENT (Section 7)
VETERANS’ GRAVES OFFICER (Section 9)
VETERANS’ SERVICES DIRECTOR
William B. Martin

7 WATERFRONT COMMITTEE

William R. Fairweather
Thomas 1. Hobin
_"Mark R- Guidobonj
. lames C. Judge
Tohn P. Hernessy
~Maryann Musto
Richard A. Veno

215“, AQNIVERSARY OBSERVANCE COMMITTF E
_ Leon H.Balboni -, S L S Duralmn of committee

4-30-98

6-30-99
6-30-99
6-30-00
6-30-00
6-30-01
6-30-01
6-30-01




' WIRE INSPECTOR
-Lionel B. Wimer ~
J.m:d C. Bdrbcr, Allernalc

- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Joseph-M. Palombo
Donald R. Howard
Richard E. Kenney, Sr.
‘Stanfey J. Kuzborski, Chairman
Gale Gleason

ASSOCIATES
Dennis M. Nanrnini
Robert 1. Sullivan

: UD]TCO\[M[T’I‘EE (1994 ATM Ar! 15

6;3-0-99 LeishMNali - ..
: ,,\[ - ThomasL. ‘Condon’
- FC ’ leffrcyC Annis -
6-30-99
6-30-00 Town Accountant, ex-officio -

1989 ATM, ART.26; 1995 ATM, Art, 43)
" CHAIRMEN OF: BS; KE; FC; CP;
REPRESENTATIVE OF: 5L
TA

1993 ATM, Arl. 13)

FC John 8. LaBrache
Bs Arthur E. Quilty

M Charles A. Long

FC Richard K. Gardner
BS John C. Veracka, Jr,

Town Administrator

M Donna M. Farrington

FC Elizabeth J. Monks
-LT Timothy F. Russell
"BS - . Margjorie F. Cadenhead

. Bs- Gordon L. Massingham

e W e e

B ébMMlﬂl-i’ES ’APPOi&TEb-jbIﬂ'fLY '

Town Admuuqtmlor ex-officio

BUDGET ADVISORY 'BOARD (1988 ATM; ART. 43;

CAPITAL PLANNING COMMUITTEE (1988 ATM, Art. 44;

Town Administrator, ex-officio
Town Treasuier, ex-officio

EMERSGN PROPERTY NEGOTIATING TEAM

- CcC Paula M. McDonough

BS Theodore C. Alexiades
BS Thomas 8. Bouchard, Sr.
BS Bruce Skerritt

6-30-99
6-30-00
6-30-01

6-30-99
G-30-99
6-30-00
6-30-01
6-30-01

Until business concludes

FC. ADAMS BUILDING USE COMMITTEE (1995 ATHM, Art. 22)
Until business concludes




‘BS Harley S. Cadenhicad -
- BS David B, Colter
FC Kevin F. Cully
- FC Richard K. Gardner
M Ronald A. Gleason
M Robert L. Amold, Jr.
FCF Jon H. Alberghini

- SCHOOL BUILDING ADYISORY COMMITTEE

BS Thomas S. Bouchard, Sr.
FC Melanic Meeker jones

CP Arthur E. Quilty

PBC Robert F. Gosselin, Jr,
EBC John D. Hurley, Chatrman
KE Brian L. Watts

KE Ronald R. Turcotte

WAGE AND PERSONNEL BOARD

BS James M. McKenna, Jr., Chairman

M Elizabeth A, White

FC Vicki L. Lyall
APPOINTING . BOARDS OR MEMBERS

A . Alternate

BA - Board of Assessors

BC Business Community

BH * Board of Heaith

BS Bourd of Selecunen

cC Conservation Commission

COA Council on Aging

CP. - _ Capital Planning

FC Finance Committee

FCF " Fire Chief

FD : Fire Department

HC Historical Commission

KE | Kingston Eleméntary Schop! Committee

KYA Kinigston Youth Association

KYB - Kingstor Youth Baseball - - - .

KY3 .- Kingston Youth Soccer.” - T

LEO Local Envitonmental Organization

LT " Library Trustees

MP Master Plan Commitiee

©FIRESTATION BUILDING COMMITTEE (199 ATM, Avt7)

Until busingss concludes

Until business concludes

6-30-99
6-30-00
6-30-01

Modérator-

. " Open Space Conimittee
" pPH - “Plamning Board
LPBC Permanent Building Commiltee -

D ~ Police Department
RC Recreation Comission
SL Silver Luke Regional District Cammittee
TA Town Administrator
T Town Planner
TR Town Resident
TT Town Treasurer
wC Water Commissioners

iil Zoning Board of Appeals

Aftappointments curvent as of December 31, 1 993

€ e

Lommemorative Plague marking post on Town Green where Town Meeting

Warranis were pasted, Plague was a yift of Margarer Warnsman.

Pholo credit: Marviou Joyce.




' UN]TED STATES s ATORS lN _CONGRFSS
Edward M. Kelmcdy D).
2400 John F: Kerinedy Federal Buddmg
Baoston, MA 02203
{617) 565-3170

John F. Kerry (D)

One Bowdoin Sqmrc. 1kth Flour
Boston, MA (2114

(617) 565-8519

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS
{10th Congressiunal District)

William D, Delahant (D)

15 Cottage Avenue ~ ~

Quincy, MA 02169

1-800-794-991 1

or
225 Water Slrect .
Piymouth; MA 02360 . .
(5[]8) 747-5500

GO\’ERNOR - -
Argeo Panl Cellueei (R)
Staté House, Room 360
Boslon MA 02133
(617) 7273600

. COUNCILLOR
(First Cnunmllnr Disirict) .
Da\ldF Constantine (D)
State House Room 184
Boston, MA 02133 -~ o
(6{7) ?27 2756 ext. |

FFDERAL STATF, AND (,DUNTY OFFICERS,}- S - STviE SENATOR '

(Pl)momh& Bamslablc Dlstnc()

- " Therese Murray (D)
"~ §fate House, Room 511-C
_ Boston, MA 02133
(617 722-1330
-
- Attn: Jancene Abde
* Legislative Aide — Local Issues
- 925 Water Street-South, Suite 401
" Plymouth, MA 02360 |
- {508) 7469332

STATE REPRESENTAT!VF lN GENERAL COURT
{{2th Plymouth D]Sll‘lCI)

-Thomas . O'Brien (D)

State House; Room 33

Boston, MA 02133

(617) 722-2060

Attn: Matthew Albanese

Legislative Aide

SECRETARY OF STATE
William Francis Galvin (D)
State House, Room 337
Boston, MA 02133
(6I7TY727-91R0

ATIORNEY GENERAL
Thomas F. Reilly (D)
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108
(617) 727-2200

TREASURER
‘Shannon P. O’ Brien (D)
State House, Room 227
_Bosign, MA 02133
- ®1m 3_6?-3900

AUDITOR OF THE COMMONWEALTH
A.Joseph DeNucci (D)
. State House, Room 230
- Boston, MA 02133
{617 7272075




’ DISI‘RICT A‘I‘TORNEY
. (Plymoulh Dls[ncl) )

- ..“Michael I, Sullivan (R)
32'Belmont Sireet, P.O. Box 1665
Brockiofi, MA 02403-1665
(508) 584-8120

REGISTER OF PROBATE

(P]ymouth County)
John 1. Daley (I}
Plymouth Probate and Family Court
Russell Street, P.O. Box 3640
Plymouth, MA 02361-3640
(508)747-6204

REGISTER OF DEEDS -

(Plymouth County)
Richard C. Seibert
7 Russell Street, P.O. Box 3535
Plymouth, MA 62361-3535
(508) 830-9200

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
{Plymouth County)
Peler G. Asiaf, Ir. (D)
'Joseph F. McDonough (D)
Robert I. Stone (R}
County Commissioners Office
11 South Russell Street
Plymouth,- MA 02360
{(508) 830-9100

COUNTY: TREASURER
(Plymouth’ Cuumy)
John F. McLellan (D)
11 Sguth Russell Street
“Plymouth, MA 02360
- (508) 830-9120

SHERIFF
(Plymouth County)
Peter Forman (R) -
-10 Obery Street
Plymonth, MA 02360
(508) 830-6200

: SPECIAL’,TOWNV MEETING
i MAY 2,1998

"Tﬁé 3peclal Town Meclmg schcdulcd to be hcld Wllhl[l the Annual Town
- -Meeting on May 2, 1998, at 10:15 a.m., was called 1o order by the Muderator,
La\\rfncel Wmekur. a1 29 am. at lhc ngs(on Elcmcunry School.

A, Winokur slmed that it was obvious that proper notice had been given and
. the readmg of the warrant was W'll\‘cd

Oa the motion of Olam 8, DcM.lccdo VOTED that the following nonresi-
deiits be allowed to enter and to address the Town Mecting;

Town Administrator Patricia A. Whalen
“Town Counsel Elizabelh A. Lane

Town Counset HNana Quirk -
Town Planner Thomas Bont
Chief of Police Gordon R. Fogg
Superiniendent of Streets Frank A. Cheverie

- Thomas R. Morgan of Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Donald B, Freeman of Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Gary Mercer of Camp, Dresser & MceKee, Inc.
Benjamiti W. Husted, Jr., Town Accountant
Luisa Stewart, Library Director

ARTICLE i. On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the sum of
$51,900 be transferred to supplement FY98 departmental operating budgets as
follows:

To transfer $5,400 from Fire Department Personal Services to Fire
Department Expenses.

To iransfer $4,500 from Recreation Commission Personal Services to
Recreation Commission Expenses.

To transfer $2,000 from surplus revenue in the treasury to Tree
Department Expenses.

“To transfer from water receipts $25,000 for reimbursement to Water
r ',iDEPanmem Personal Services for payment due a Water Department
- - employee who resigned.

To transfer from water receipts $15,000 to Water Department
Expenses for the cost of materials and leased equipment used 1o
install water mains at site of new fire station.




~ FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACITON.

"ARTICLE 2. To sce if,l'l_te Town will vote to authorize the Board of
Selectmen to sign & Pro T_anlu rfzceipl and execute a release hft_kno\vledging the
receipt of o sum of money as an award of damages, plus interest, from the
Commonwealth of Mdssachusetis Highway Depactment for-a taking of Town.
owned kind known as Parcel No. 6-13, being a toial of 1.38+ acres shown op
Layout No. 7293, dated 21 Junuary- 1998 and filéd and recorded at the Piy-
mouth County Registry of Deeds on 12 February 1998 in Book 15883,
Page 333, and shown on a Taking Plan filed therewith, or to take any other
action relative thereto.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

Pine duBois raised a point of order. She questioned the process for considering
this type of anicle and whether this article would appear in a {uture town
meeting warrant. Town Counsel adyised that town meeting action is not
required 10 complete this taking since the Town is the landowner. Past aricles
wenl lo town meeling ds a courtesy. If a trade of land was proposed, Sayever,
then town meeting would have to participate.

Ms. duBois atterpted to move the article by authorizing the Selectmien to sign
a Pro Tanto receipt and accept a sum of money without executing a release to
preserve the Town's appeal rights.

THE MODERATOR RULED THE MOTION OUT OF ORDER.

ARTICLE 3. Theodore C. Alexiades moved that the sum of $19,600 be irans-
ferred from the Stabilization Fund to add to the appropriation voted under
Article 12 of the May 1995 annual town mecting for the purpose of can-
siructing an addition to the animal shelter.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

Kevin F. Cully moved to amend by changing the words “Syabilization Fund”
to “Free Cash”.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED, -
On the motion of Thccidc'ré C Alézgiades, as ﬁméﬁdg{-i-; VbIE.:D}hm the sum of
$19,600 be transferred from Free Cash to add to'the appropriation voted urdder
Article 12 of the May 1995 annpal tovn meeting for the purpose of con-
structing an addition to the animal shelter. o

a By I g e

e

,\RTICLE 4 On 'm_é motion of James C. Judge VOTED that'the sum of
Y 500'_5& transferred from Free Cash te the Data Processing Account to be

epended for new computer hardware and software that wiil allow the
Bﬁlding and Assessors’ Departments to utilize the Arcview Geographic Infor-
galion Systent program. ) , ) B

' ﬂNA#Ci_z COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 5. Thomas 8. Bouchard, Sr. moved that the Kingston Elementary
Schoot Committee be authorized to accept a gift of land being 3232+ square
feet and being shown as Parcel “A™ on i plan eatitled “Plan of Land Kingston,
sfassachusetts (Plymouth County) prepared for High Pines Corporation
starch 26, 1998” by Consulting Engincers & Scientists, Inc.. said land to be
ueder the control of the Board of Selecimen.

june A. Ballinger moved lo amend by adding: “subject to compliance by
Mr. Tonsberg with any court order requiring removal of obstructions o
Rabath Road.”
THE MODERATOR RULED THE AMENDMENT QUT OF ORDER.

The Moderator announced that Article 6 concems property which can be asso-
ciated with this article. However, the property to be taken in Arlicle 6 cannot
tedefined. M. Winokur suggested that this meeting be adjourned to June Eth
iz onder for a description to be oblained. Otherwise, he would rule Article 6

oot of order.

Roscoz A. Cole moved (o adjourn this Special Town Meeting 10 June 8, 1998,
s 7:30 p.m.

YES — 80; NO — 88
THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.
Joseph L. Robinsen moved the question.

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.

N inh'n{ motion of Thomas §. Bouchard, Sr., VOTED that the Kingston Ele-

Rentary Schoel Committee be authorized to accept a gift of Jand bheing 3232+
“quae feet and being shown as Parcel “A” on a plan entitled “Pilan of Land

. Kingston, Massachusetts (Plymouth County) prepared for High Pines Corpora-

tlon March 26, 1998 by Consulting Enginecrs & Scientists. Inc.. said fand 1o

) beunder the control of the Board of Selectmen.



On the motion of Ednind. J. King,—Jr.,iV_()"'F'E:[)_ to :1dj01ir;1';llis 'mée'li;l; to
Monday, June 8, [998, at 7:30 p.m., at the Kingston E'clll-ﬂ-l(ﬂl’)' Sélliul
150 Main Street. ’ - . o

There were 91 voters from Precinet 1, 79 voters from Precingt 2 and 68 v
from Precinet 3, for a total of 238 voters.

Olers
Adjournment was at 1 1:30 aan.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
Town Clerk

. ’ 5 - -
Weashered monument on Howland properiy in Rocky Nook.

. Photo credit: Marylou Joyee. .

- .7 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING -
. - MAY 2, 1998
The ,iﬁﬁual ‘Town Meeting was cilled to order by the Moderator, Lawrence 1.
winokur; at 10:14 am.,al the Kingston Elementary School, 150 Main Streot,
Kingston, Massachusetts. Mr. Winokur welcomed those presemt o this session
of the Annual Town Mecting.

gichard §. Eldridge led the Town Meeling in reciting the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Tha vote checkers were: Grace C. Cardoza, Hannah M, Creed, Nancy B.
Delaney, Margaret 3. Holds, Edward F. O'Neil and Maureen E. Twohig. The

doarkeeper was Harry E. Monks, Jr. and the mike carrier was Robert A,
Mulliken.

Tie sworn tellers were: Gail M. Fallon, Joseph F. Glass, James C. Judge and
Debea ). Mueller.

Richard 8. Eldridge presented Thomas R. "Tommy™ Van with the Seventh
Annual Town of Kingston Chtizenship Award. Mr. Van received a warm round
of applause and & standing ovation from the Town Meering andience.

Mr. Winekur staled that it was cbvious that proper nolice had been given and
the reading of the warrant was waived. He expluined the guidelines under
which this Town Meeting would be conducted.

Mr. Winokur thanked the Silver Lake Warriors Youth Football erganization
for providing breakfast and lunch. He also thanked Donut Chief for their dona-
tioa of coffee and donuts to the volunteers who labeled the Finance Committee
boklets for mailing.

Olavo B. DeMacedo, Chairman of the Board of Selectmen, addressed the
Town Meeting body.

Melanie Meeker Jones, Chairperson of the Finance Commiltee. presented her
apening staternent.

'_-‘\Sar_E_sull of a minor omission in the notice process required by statute, a
B _‘P“_"E", in clerical staff and the start of a new Town Planner, Mr. Winokur
Idicated about a dozen zoning articles would not be considered at this time.
ﬂ{f_artic!es ‘would be republished and readvertised and Town Meeting
adjourned 1o June 8th for consideration of these articles.




Ex ﬂ‘n. Mmlemmr suspendcd the Annual ann Mectmg and pra-
o epen the Special “Town- Meeting; which had been called for
F. Al ll 30 a. ., the Moderator reconvened-the Annual Town

Dz T mwtion of Olave B, DeMacedo, VOTED that the following nonresi-
Szgie D xflowed to enter and to address the Town Meeting:

Town Administrator Patricia A. Whalen
Town Counsel Elizabeth A. Lane
FTowa Counsel llana Quirk
Town Planner Thomas Bott
Chtai of Police Gordon R. Fopg
Surerintendent of Streets Frank A. Cheverie
Tromas R. Morgan of Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Donald B, Freeman of Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Gary Mereer of Camp, Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Benjzmin W. Husted, Jr. Town Accountant
Luisa Stewart, Library Director
Czrol Schalfer of Legal Services of Cape Cod

znd the Islands, Inc.

ARTICLE 1. Majorie F. Cadenhead moved that the Town accept the repors
of th2 several Town Officers, Boards, and Commiltees as printed in the 1997
Annual Rﬂpﬂﬂ

Asd furher, that the Town accept and support the report of the Master Plan
Stud) Commitlee.

Jerome M. Powell moved that the recommendation of the Audit Committee be
approved.

THE MODERATDR RULED THE MOTiON OUT OF ORDER.

The Master Plan Comiiiittee presemed a h:ghhgh(ed version of their report.
They were gracmusly thanked with a warm round of applause . fmm the Town
Meeung body.

On the rmotion of M:ujoru: F. Cadenhead VO’I‘ED that the Tuwn accept the

repotts of the sevetal Town Officers, Boards. and Cornmltlees as pnmed in lhe

1997 Annual Report;

And further, that the Town accept :md suppurl the’ report nf the: Mas(er Plan
Study Commiltee.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

Tk RS Gu:dobom on behalf of lhe Planmng Board and the Town of
Kiogstort, presemed a ‘plagué 10 the’ volunteer members of the Master Plan
Commlﬂee and thankcd them for a job well done: _
Geolfrey H. Marsh
Jerome M., Powell
Michael I, Ruprecht

_ §ara Altherr
Oln\o B. DcMacedo

 Brian M. Donahoe

Douglas E. Dondero Paul DeCosle
Ann C. Frazier Mary O'Donnell
Robert R. Kostka Ralph T. Calderaro

" Cindy Lynch Francis G. Basler, Jr.

Onihe mb!ibll of Olavoe B. DeMacedo, VOTED to take Atticles 3 and 4 out of
order

ARTICLE 3. Robert R. Kostka moved that the sum of Sl 249,190 be appropri-
ated and transférred from water receipts to the Water Departinent Entetprise
fund to be expended pursuant to Massachuselts General Laws Chapter 44,
Section 53F!4,, for the following expenditures of the Water Department;

Operation and Maintenance $ 532,167

Debt Service 489,793

Asset Depreciation 24,663

Indirect Costs 99,067

 Capital Costs:

Well Development $ 78,500
Truck 25,000

$ 103,500

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.
Theadore C. Alzxiades moved to amend the article to read as follows:

That the sum of $1,043,190 be appropriated and transferred from water
receipts to the Water Depasiment Enterprise Fund to be expeaded pursuant o
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53F‘a’2. for the following
expenditures of the Water Department:

$ 511,667

_Operation and Maintenance

Debt Service 407,793

“Asset Depreciation 24,663
’ indi'rect Coslis 99,067

Olavo B. DeMacedo moved to further amend by adding the following:

Well Development $ 78,500

37




A vole was ia_kci: un the qniéndnicﬁt o;er.,A[c-xia(_!cs; o
' THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED,

On the- motion of Robert R. Kostka, VOTED th
appropriated and {ransferred from water rece
Enterprise Fund to be expended pursuant to

Chapter 44, Scction 53F1/2, for the followi
Department:

al 1he sum of $1,249,190 po
Pis to the Water Deparimen
Massachusetts Generg| Laws
ng expeaditures of the Watey

Operation and Maintenance

$-532,167

Debt Service 489,793

Asset Depreciation 24,663

_ Indirect Costs 99,067

Capital Costs:

Well Development $ 78,500
Truck 25,000

$ 103,500

At 12:45 p.m., the Moderator declared that the Town Meeting body would
adjoum for lunch. The meeting would resume at 1:20 p.m. .

Town Meeting resﬁml_:d business ar 1:30 p.m.

ARTICLE 4. On the motion of James M. McKenna, Jr., VOTED to amend the
Wage and Personnel Bylaw, including the classification and compensation
schedules A, B, and C contained therein, as printed in a docoment entitled
“Proposed Town of Kingston Wage and Personnel Bylaw with FY99 Compen-
sation Schedules”; and that the sum of $41,000 be raised and appropriated 10
fund such amendments, and that the Town Accountant be authorized to allo-
cate such sum to the appropriate operating budgets.

Said document, excludin

g explanatory comments in bold-face type, read as
follows: .

SECTION I— BY SUBSTITUTING-

1. In Section 9, Classification and Rates of Compensation Schcdﬁ]es¥

a. >F(_)l' Schedule A, the attached Schedule A” -

b. For Schedules B-1, B-2'and B-3, the attached Schedules B-1, B-2
and B-3. -7

¢. For Schedi.l]e C, the allachet-i-Schedule C.

Positions are pan-limg except where dep_i)led full-time {(FT).

¥

© . SCHEDULEA

Hibgr Master/Sheilfish Constable

S . Group Rate

[ — e T 52

ity istant {FT) Admlmslrmpe

"Mﬂﬁizﬁff!fgem ¢ Adminisizative Schedule C
.ﬂrtﬁ!?:: Inespcc:or of Buildings Admfn?slralive §chcdu[c C
Agmate Administrative Schedule C

inial Cantrol Officer i i
Apmil LOY clor Aduninistrative Schedule C

%ysw . i Library Schedule C
: i';;i!“‘“ Aitimal Contro! Officer Public Safety gc_l;cdule C
"mislml Assessor (FT) Assistant Administrative -

“esistat | 1an

Asistant Harbor Master/Assis )

Sb:{]ﬁsh Constable Public Safety Schedule C
yevant to the Board of Sclcclmcn o ]

l ad the Town Administrator (FT)- Adm}nzslml} ve g-g
Awistant Town Treasurer (FT) Adm!n!slml]ve S‘l dle
Awistant Zoning Enforcement Officer Adm‘mlstrauve Sclwdz]c <
€l Fire Captain Public Safety chedule

s L Public Safety Schedule C
(i Fire Lieutenant :
Public Safery Schedule C
(diFirefighter b e G
Cwoal Part-time Worker Lfl ar o
{(ifdren's Librarian (FT) (]Elibr'ﬂryl Py
i i erical -
il Assns_l:ml D Clerical Schedule C
Ckrk -- Election i
3 Clerical Schedule C
etk - General 1 oo &
(lerk - Planning Board Clerical
etk — Special Town Commiiltees )

Not Otherwise Specified Clesteal gcgggﬁiz g
etk - Treasurer’s Office Clcn!:a.] . Sc4
Coaservation Enforcement Officer (FT) Adimm:.;(rauvc -h e ¢
Cook - Council on Aging Rccrr?a}mna! g:}u u
Cowncit on Aging Director (FT) Administrative -

Comnselor - Rccreationa! gc;mdule C
Deputy Fire Chief (FT) Administrative -

Birector Summer Program Recreational Schedule C
Bection Officer Cierical Schedule C
Etecutive Secretary Administrative Schedule C
Executive Secretary —- )

Finance Committee Adminislraigve chegu}e g

i‘,ﬁ“ﬁ\’c Secretary - Planning Board ~ Administrative Schedule

- Dievwtive Secrétary -- .

'Ewaé-‘e and Personnel Board Administrative Schedule C
- OiEcufive Secretary -- )

%ng Board of Appeals Administrative Schedule C
2 Chief (F) Supervisory 5-10 c
2 Attendant Recreational Schedule
olndskeepe; Labor Schedule g

Administrative Schedule




Tllle

_ Group

~ Rate

Health Agem (I'T) . ~ Administrative
Highway Laborer/Truck Drwer - Labaor. -
Highway Superintendent (FT) Supervisory

luspector of Buildings/Zoning

Enforcement Qfficer (F I‘)
Junior Counselor
Library Assistant
Library Director (FT)

Libraty Page

Lifeguard

Lifeguard/Swimming Instructor
Matron

Moth Superintendent

Park Attendant

Patrolman

Pesticide Applicator

Recreation Director

Reference Librarian (FT)
Registrar -- Election

Reserve Public Safety Dispatcher
Secretary — Petmanent Part-time

Departmental
Secretary to the Police Chief (FT)
Senior Clerk -- General
Senior Groundskeeper
Streetlister/Census Clerk
Substitute Circulation Assistant
Substitute Driver -- Council on Aging
Substitute’ Librarian -
Supervisor/After School Programs
Supervisor Assistany/

After School Programs
Town Accountant/

Systems Administrator {FT)
Town Planner (FT) '
Veterans Agent
Warden -~ Election
Water Superintendent (FT)

. -Waterfront Director/ -
Water Safely Inslructor

Adminisirative .

Recreational
Library
Supervisory
Library
Recreational
Recreational
Custodial
Supervisory
Recreational
Public Safety
Labor
Administrative
Library
Administrative
Public Safety

Clerical
Clerical
Clerical
Labor
Clerical
Library
Recrecational
Library
Recreational

Recreational

Supervisory
Administrative
Supervisory
Administrative
Supervisory

- Recre;itidnal -

* th an addluunal remuncratlon of 53 000 00
** Part time: pro—raled based on huurs worked

56 .
Schedule ¢
S8

. 8-8%
~ Schedule ¢

Schedule C
S-8
Schedule C

- Schedule C

Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
H-3

S~4$$

S-3
Schedule C
Schedule C

H-5

5-2

Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C

Schedule C

S9
5-8
Schedule C
Schedule C
S-8

_ Schiedule C

Step | <

7 SCHEDULE B- 18
Huurlg Schedule :

Step 72

‘Step 3

" Grade

TH
2
CH3
_Hed
. HS
H-6

Gradé Step 1

Step 2

7.90
8.29
8.70
9.14
9.61
1008

'Sﬁ.‘p 3

8.36
8.79
9.22
9.69
10.19
10.68

8.87
9.31
9.78
10.27
10.80
11.33

SCHEDULE B-2
Salaricd Schedule

Step 4

Step 5

Step 4
9.40
9.87

10.36
10.89
11,45
12.01

Step 6

$1 24,635
51 26,358
53 28,203
s+ 30,177
S5 32,289
56 31550
$7 36969
55 39,557
59 42376
10 45,289

25,558
27,347
29,260
31,309
33,560
35.846
38,356
41,040
43,913
46,988

26,516
28,3712
30,357
32,484
34,756
37,190
39,794
42,579
45,559
48,750

21,510
29,436
31496
33,702
36,060
38,585
41,288
44,176
47,268
50,577

28.541
30,542
32,671
34,965
37413
40,032
42,835
45,833
49,040
52,474

29,611
31,687
33,902
36,277
38,816
41,533
44,441
47,552
50,879
54,443

Step 5

9.97
10,47
10.98
11.54
12,13
1273

Step 7 Step §¢

30,723 31,875
32,876 34,108
35,173 36493
37.636 39047
40,271 41,781
43,091 44,707
46.108 47,837
49,335 51,185
52,786 54.760
56483 58,601

* Anainable for only those positions which supervise five or more Tull-time
peimanent positions.

Grade
5-3
5-3

'Gfade

SCHEDULE B-3
Salaried Schedule

Step1  Step2 Step 3 Step4  Step s
28,799 30,495 32,068 33,233 34,534
35,971 38,006 39.816 41,333 42,994
Fire Schedule
Step 2 Step 3




Alternate Health Agent -
Allernate Inspector of Buildings
Aunimal Control Officer
Animal Inspector
Archivist ’
Assistant Animal Control Officer
Assistant Harbor Master/Assistant
Shelifish Constable
Assistaitt Zoning Enforcement OFficer
Call Fire Caplain
Call Fire Licutenant
Cail Firefighter
Casual Pari-time Worker
Clerk — Election
Clerk — General
Clerk — Planning Board
Clerk — Special Town Commiittees Not
Otherwise Specified
®erk — Tréasurer s Office
Cook - Council on Aging
Counselor
Director Summer Program
Election Officer '
Executive Secretary
Executive Secretary — Finance Committee
Execitive Secretary — Planning Board
Executive Secretary —
Wage and Personnel Board
Executive Secretary — Zoning Board
of Appeals ’
Flag Attendant
Groundskeeper .
Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable
Highway Laborer/Truck Driver
Junior Counselor -
Library Assistant -
Library Page
Lifegnard
Lifeguard/Swimming Instructer -
Matron”
Moth Superintendent

- SCHEDULEC . - |
Miscellaneous Co'rpperisa_ti_unrschgdu]e :

annually
annually
hourly
annually
hourly
hourly

annually
annually
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly

hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
weekly
hourly
annvally
annually
anouaily

annually

annually
per location
hourly .
annually

Thourly
" per season

“hourly -

“hourly-

hourly -

-hourly

hourly
hourly

5 81900
914.00
1039
“1,748.00
1550

9,32

2,233.00

5.628.00
92.69 *
9.69 £
9.69 L2 23
8.78
8.18
1.19
8.37

6.52
10.59
8.32
6.65
264.00
7.33
2,403.00
3.697.00
6,056.00

3,105.00

5,825.00
163.00
3.72
6,577.00
10.76
. 90.00
1035
799 .
837
8.37
9.79
7.99

kAot

' 'h(_):urljr .

. Lo - hourly
- pacolman . ]
7 ::l:lasllm—- Election - =~ ~ annually 588.00
Re:en'e Public Safely Dispatcher hourly 878
§apior Clerk — General hourly 817
. Senior Groundskeeper - “hourly 7.99
" sweetlisterfCensus Clerk hourly 837
substitute Circulation Assistant hourly 9.89
substitute Driver — Council on Aging - hourly 9.03
qubstitute Librasian . hourly 15.04
SupervisofAlter School Programs hourly 9.64
Superviser Assistant/After School Programs  hourly 6.40
Veleran's Agent annually 5,390.00
Warden — Election hourly £.78
Waterfront Director/
Water Safety Instructor hourly 9.79

* Plu§ $500.00 per year (fiest hour of duty paid at $14.31).
+ Plus $300.00 per year {first hour of duty paid at $14.31).
4+ Plus $150.00 per year (first hour of duty paid at $14.31).

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION,

ARTICLE 2. Melanie Mecker Jones moved that the sum of $16,866,866 be
raised and appropriated Lo be expended for the operating budgets for the fiscat
vear beginning July 1, 1998, for Personal Services and {or Expenses as printed
@ a document entitled “Town of Kingston: FY99 Summary Budget,” and to
meel such appropriation, thiat the sum of $16,736,299 be raised from the tax
kvy and the sum of $1,500 be transferred from the Waterways Improvenient
Fund, the sum of $99,067 be transferred from the Water Enterprise Fund, and
the sum. of $30,000 be iransferred from the Overlay Surplus Account for 1996.

Mr. Winokur advised that the following items had been changed since the
piiting of the booklet:

Library — Personal Services § 244,837
Retirement of Debt — Expenses 280,000
- Short Term Interest — Expenses 769,763
Employee Benefits — Personal Services 1,118,907
" Total Summary Budget $16,866.866

T.beModeramr read the budget in its entirety. The following items were ques-
Boned: #4 Selectmen — Expenses; #21 Legal — Expenses; #31 Conservation
Commission — Personat Services; and #44 Police — Personal Services.




“Stephen A. McDonald mpic‘(ﬁ_'toi#ﬁlé!iﬂ_Bj’ih’cré.-isihé-ihe Cunserﬁlioﬁ Coin-
mission — Personal Services budget itern from $38,280 1o $48,699

for pur

poses of ?ncr_ensing r;c_c'relarial hours to a full time 35-hoir position and rhat
the sum of $10,419 be raised from the tax fevy. . = - = .7

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORAELE ACTION,

A vole was taken on the amendment of Mr. McDonald.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

Seven rose to question the Moderator's call of the voice vate.

YES — 50: NO — 49

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

On the motion of Melanie Meeker Jones, as amended, VOTED that the sum of
$16,877,285 be raised and appropriated 1o beé expended for the operating bud-
gets for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1998, for Personal Services and for
Expenses as printed-in a document entitled “Town of Kingston: FY99 Sum-
mary Budget,” and 10 meet such appropriation, that the sunv of $16,746,718 be
raised from the tax levy and the sum of $1,500 be transferred from the Waler-
ways Improvement Fund, the sum of $99,067 be transferred from the Water
Enterprise Fund; and the sum of $30,000 be transferred from the Qverlay

Surplus Account for 1996,

The budget items were VOTED as follows:

MODERATOR
SELECTMEN
FINANCE édMMHTEE
RESER\_*E-FUND, :

CAPITAL PLANNING
COMMITTEE -

AUDIT COMMITTEE -

Personal Services $ 190
Expcuoses 30
Personal Services 228,605
'Expf:nses ) 37,730
Personal Services 3,589
"Expenses 5,285
Expenses = - 75,000
l'?éljs,qnz_llrsrerv,i-qéé Do

- Expenses: -~~~ 50
E-’éléimalnsé'fv'ic:esi A 450
‘Expenses. .. - 50

C250 .

OWN ACCOUNTANT: - . =

RS

REVALUATION.

TREASURER
COLLECTOR

LEGAL

WAGE AND -
PERSONNEL BOAR

DATA PROCESSING

CABLE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

TOWN CLERK
ELECTION AND
REGISTRATION

CONSERVATION
COMMISSION

PLANNING BOARD
ZONING BOARD
OF APPEALS

OPEN SPACE
COMMITTEE

. EC_ONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

. PERMANENT BUILDING

"COMMITTEE

* CARE OF MUNICIPAL

PROPERTY

-Personal Services

Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Expenses

Personal Scrvices
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Scrvices
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

45

5 69498
3275

100,798
18310

5,000

74,706
31,500

66,430
33.025

75,000

3.015
RYR

22,900

500
100

67,932
1,073

14,755
12,325

438,699
3,140

13,233
10,595

5,655
1,360

2,049
2,625

250

1,000
250

200
169,121




 POLICE “ -
FIRE DEPARTMENT
INSPECTION

SERVICES

SEALER OF WEIGHTS
AND MEASURES

K.EM.A. (Civil Defense}

ANIMAL CONTROL
TREE WARDEN
HARBORMASTER
SILVER LAKE

- HIGH SCHOOL

KINGSTON
ELEMENTARY

YOCATIONAL
EDUCATION

GENERAL HIGHWAYS
~ SNOW AND ICE
STREET LIGHTING

SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL

- Personal Seivices -

Expenses -

-Personal Services

Expenses

Personal Services.

Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses

Schools

Schools

Schools

Personal Services
Expenses

Personal Services
Expenses °

‘Expenses -

Petsonal Services
Expenses -

RECYCLING COMMITTEE  Expenses

BOARD OF HEALTH -

- Personal Services .
" Expenses -

CUSisnung
T HL24B

854,208
103,125

86,311
23,400

3,296
850

1,078

23,261
6,130

77,147
10,965

10,808
4,350

2,806,451
5,793,294
173,890
310,355

296,817

17,510
50,200

36,500

66.810
- 181,506

2,000

6076
13,800

oA,

 VETERANS BENEFITS

Expenses . -

Expenses
HANDi-CAPlsED ~ Expenses
COMMISSION
LIBRARY - " . Personal Services
’ . Expenses
REC!iEATl(-)N Personal Services
COMMISSION . Expemses
WATERFRONT Expenses
HISTORICAL ' Expenses
COMMISSION T
COOPERATIVE Expenses
EXTENSION SERVICE :
RETIREMENT OF DEBT Expenses
LONG TERM INTEREST Expenses
SHORT TERM INTEREST Expenses
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS Personal Services
Expenses
LIABILITY/PROPERTY Expenses
INSURANCE
TOTAL SUMMARY BUDGET

- Personal Services

" Personal Services

89,990
13,630

10,631
16,460

250
244,837
102,281

104,827
53,642

4,365

200
270

280,000
§5.950
769,763

1,118,907
0
106,747

$16,877,285

ARTfCLE 3. Melanie Mecker Jones moved that the salaries of several elected

ulficials be set as of 1 July 1998 as follows:

Moderator

Treasurer

Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Chairman, Board of Selectmen
Other Selectmen, each
Chairman, Board of Health
Other Health Board members, each

100

7,634
21,450
36,050

2,000

1,500

1,200



" Chairman, Board of Asscssors

T .11} B
Other Assessors, esch -~ S T LADD
Chairman, Water Commissioners” . - 1,200
Other Water Commissioners, each 1,000 -
Chairman, Planning Board : 1,200
Other Planners, each 1,000
Tree Warden ' 1,647

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION,

Daniel J. Murphy moved to amend by deleting the salary figure of $21,450 for
the Tax Colleclor and inserting in place thereof the sum of $20,825.

YES — 533 NO —47
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.

On the motion of Melanie Mceker Jones, as amended, VOTE-D that the
‘sularies of several clected officials be set as of 1 July 1998 as follows:

Moderator 5 100

Treasurer 7,634
Tax Collector 20,825
Town Cierk 36,050
Chairian, Board of Selecimen 2,000
Other Selectmen, each 1,500
Chairman, Board of Health 1,200
Other Health Board members, each 1,000
Chairman, Board of Assessors 1,800
Other Assessors, each 1,500
Chairman, Water Commissioners 1,200
Other Water Commissioners, cach 1,000
Chairman, Planning Board 1,200
Other Planners, each 1,000
Tree Warden 7.647

ARTICLE 6. Ox the motion of Theodore C. Alexiades, VOTED that the sum
of $50,111 be raised and appropriated to fund the terms of an Agreement
between the Town of Kingston and the Imemmmnal Brotherhood of Police
Officers, Local 436, for FY99 and to authoiize. the Town_ Accountnm to
allocate such sums fo the appropnale opemung hud gels

FINANCE COMMITFEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTIO"I

ARTICLE 1. On lhe motiorn of Olnvo B DeMaccdo YOTED that the sum of
- 563,912 be raised- and’ dppmpnaicd to fund the terms of an Agreement
"bel\'-ﬂfﬂ the Town-of Kingston and-the International Association of Fire

Fighters, Logal 2337, far FY99, and io authorize the Town Accountant to
allocate such sums o lhc apprnpmie operating budgets.

: f]\'ANCE COMMITFEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 8. On the motion of Daniel 3. Murphy, VOTED that the unissued
Jebt in the amounl of $500,000 authorized under the vete on Article 19 of the
\o\;mbu 21, 1996, special town meeting, be rescinded,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAYORABLE ACTIGN.

ARTICLE 9. On the motion of Otavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the sum of
36,700 be appropriated from the income of the Elizabeth B. Sumpson Memo-
gal Fund and that the expenditures be uader the supervision of the depart-
ments or organizations indicaled as follows:

Depariment/Organization  Purpose Amount
Library Reproduce & Bind Emily
: Drew Lantern Slides 57,900
Police Radar Speed Sign
{contingent on receipt
of Evanswood funding) $ 80O

Aud further, that the unexpended balance of $5,000 be transferred from the
unexpended balance in the account for Gray's Beach Backstop Basehall
{Grant}, voted under Article 10 of the 1995 ATM to the following:

115th Anniversary Commemorative Project $2,500
Commiftee

Animal Control Washing Machine 5 500

Conservation Helen Foster Memorial 52,000
Cﬂmmissiun Bench

\nd furlher 1o transfer all 1998 income on principal in excess of 58,700 from

- e mmme account to the principal account.

HNANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.



ARTICLE 10 On the’ motion of Theodore C.-Alexiddes, VOTED TNy,
MOUSLY that the sum of $13,112.96 be-appropriated and wansferred fiom
waler receipts for payment of a bill for engineering services from Earth Tech,
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.
ARTICLE 11, Arthur E. Quilty moved that the sum of $405,500 be trans.
ferred from the Stabilization Fuad to be expended in accordance with
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30B, for capital equipment for various

town departments as follows:

Town House plans and design

$100,000
Repairs to police station 20,000
Emergency generator for the highway department 30,000
Purchase of a compactorfirailer for the
teansfer station ) 24,500
Removal and replacement of fuel storage tanks
at the Highway Department 125,000
Two police cruisers 46,000
Conservation Fund 60,000

And further, that the sum of $620,000 be -borrowed in accordance with

Massachuseits General Laws, Chapter 44 and Chapter 29C, and expended for
closure of the Town landfill.

And further, that each capital project and item of capital equipment be voted
upon individually.

Melani¢ Meeker Jones moved to amend the funding source for the $123,000 to
be ‘expended for the removal and replacement of fuel storage tanks at the

Highway Deparlmeiitr as_'_follnw's: $62,500 from the Stabilization Fund and

562,500 hy Borrqwingr in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws,
Chapter 44, - e

Marijoan Stevens moved to amend by deleting the sum-of $100,000 £3¥ the
Tawn House plans and design. : S .

A vote ivns_ taken on the amendment of Mrs _S[eve;is; ) S
THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED. -~
A vole was taken on the amt_:lidment of Mrs. Jones.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

’ f:,;:?of capital equipmexit be voted upon individually.

a¢ taken _oﬁ lhé_ﬁ&ﬁoﬁ{uf ‘M. Quilty. that E:_mh :'c_'a-piml project and

. THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

o _[h;fnﬁ;tion 6f'Ailhur'E; Quilty, as amended, VOTED 1hat the sum of
a8 000 be lfunsfcned from the Stabilization Fund to be expended in accor-

e with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 308, for capital equipment
far various town departments as foliows:

" Towi House plans and design $100,000
Repaits to police station - 20,000
Emergency generator for the hiphway department 30,000
Puschase of a compactor/trailer for the

tansfer station o 24,500
emoval and replacement of fuel storage tanks

atthe Highway Department 62,500
Two police cruisers 46,000
Conservation Fund 60,000

And further, that the sum of $620,000 be borrowed in accordance with
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44 and Chapter 29C, and expended for
tlosure of the Town landfill.

And further, that the sumn of $62,500 be borrowed in accordance with Mas-
sachuseits General Laws, Chapter 44 for the removal and replacement of fuel
stwrage lanks at the Highway Department,

YES — 100; NO — 14

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED SINCE IT MET
THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 12, To see if the Tawn will vole to amend Section 5.3 of the Town
of Kingston Zoning Bylaw, eatitled “Planned Residential Development,” for
the purpose of creating additional provisions for a planned residential commu-
il or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998.

" ARTICLE 13. Theodore C. Alexiades moved that a committee be ereated, to

beknown as the Community Center Building Committee, whose purpose shall
be 1o Study and oversee the construction of athletic fields and a community

- e 0 apply for all necessary permits therefor; and to report to a special

"%%0 megting or to the next annual town mecting; and further

51



- That said Committee $hall consist-of eleven-members 1o-bo ppointed by (e
- Board of Selecimen, one of whom- will be a member of the Board of
Sclectmen, two of whom shall be appointed from citizens at large, tiwg of
“whom shall be appointed in accordance with the recommendation of ghe-
Kingston Youth Saccer Association, two of whom shall be appointed in aceor-
dunce with the recommendation of the Kingston Youth Basebali Association,
one of whom shall be appointed in accordance with the recommendation of the
Planning Board, three of whom shall be appointed in accordance with the rec-
ommendation of the Council on Aging, and each member, or his or her suc-
cessor, shall serve uniil the Commitice is discharged by a town meeting.

June A. Ballinger moved 1o amend by adding the following language:
“excluding, however, any individual serving as an elected or appointed town
official, commitice member, board member, or town employee.”

A vote was taken on the amendment of Mrs. Ballinger.
THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.

On the motjon of Theodore C. Alexiades, VOTED that a committee be
created, 10 be known as the Community Center Building Committee, whose i
purpose shall be to study and oversee the construction of athletic fields anda -~
community center. to apply for ail necessary permits therefor; and to report 1o
a special town meeting or to the next annual town meeting; and further

That said Committee shall consist of eleéveri members to be appointed by the
Board of Selectmen, one of whom will be a member of the Board of
Selectmen, two of whom shall be appointed from eitizens at large, two of
whom shall be appointed in accordance with the recommendation of the
Kingston Youth Soccer Assaciation, two of wham shall be appointed in accor-
dance with the recommendation of the Kingston Youth Baseball Association.
one of whom shall be appointed in accordance with the recommendation of the
-Planning Board, three of whom shall be appointed in accordaice with the rec-
ommendation: of the Council on Aging, and each-member, or his or her suc-
cessor, shall serve until the Committee is discharged by a town neeting,

ARTICLE 14. Theodore C. Alexiades moved thit the sum of $390.000 be
transferred from the Stabilization-Fund 10 be expended by the Communily  ©
Center Bailding Committee for design and construction of new playing fields. :

Charles A. Long moved to postpone action on this article indefinitely.

Edmund J. King, Ir. moved to pdstpbﬁe consideratiop of this article until the
adjourned session on June 8, 1998, at 7:30 p-m.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION.

ofe was takien on the motion of Mr. King.

" THEMOTION WAS CARRIED,

) ARTICLE 15_' Dmﬁcl L Mu-_rphy- moved that the sum of $11,200 be trans-

ferred from the Stabilization Fund to be expended for engineering services for

conducling & Downgradicnt Property Status Opinion Evaluation relative to soil

ot water contamination at the Maple Street Fire Station.
‘FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

fevin F. Cally moved to awmend by deleting thie words “the Stabilization
Fund” and inserting in place thereof the words “Free Cash™.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

On the motion of Daniel J. Murphy, as amended, VOTED that the sum of
$11,200 be transferred from Free Cash to be expended for engineering sct\'iccs
for cenducting a Downgradient Property Status Opinion Evalualion relative to
soil or water contamination at the Maple Street Fire Statiot,

Oa the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr., VOTED to adjourn this mecting 10
Monday, May 4, 1998, at-7:30 p.m., at the Kingsion Elementury School, 150
Main Street.

There were 91 voters from Precinct 1, 79 volers from Precinci 2, and 68 voters
from Precinct 3, for a total of 238 voters.

Adjorrnment was at 4:39 pan.
Respectfully submitted,

© Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
Town Clerk




 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING -
'MAY 4, 1998 . '

The adjoumed Annual Town Meeting was colled to order by _thc,VMVodcrnmr,
Lawrence I. Winokur, at 7:40 p.m., at the Kingston Elementary School, 150
Main Stieet, Kingston, Massachusetts. :

The vote checkers were: Grace C. Cardoza, Hannah M. Creed, Naﬁcy B.
Delaney, Margaret 8. Holds, Edward F. O*Neil and Maureen E. Twohig. The
doorkecper was Harry E. Monks, Ir. and the mike carriér was Robert A.
Mutliken:

The swom tellers were: Paul L. Armstrong, Joseph F. Glass, James C. hudge
and Debra J. Mueller.

Mr. Winokur announced that there were in excess of 100 volers present, We
would commence with Article t6.

ARTICLE t6. On the motion of Theodore C. Alexiades, VOTED that the sum
of 310,000 be transferred from the Stabilization Fend 10 be expended by the
Systems Administrator for Phase 2 of the planned upgrade of the Town’s
computer system.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION WAS
CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 17. On the motion of Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the sum of
$7,000 be transferred from the Stabilization Fund to be expended for reno-

vating the former Frederic C. Adams Library in order to create additional
office space.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ON YOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION WAS
CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 1S. On the motion of Theodore C. Algxiades, VOTED that the
Town accept the provisions-of Massachusetts Genetal Laws Chapter 44,

Section 53FlY,, for the purpose of estiablishing an Enterprise Fund for sew- -

erage purposes and {o have all receipts, revenues, and_funds from any source
dedved from all activities of the emerprisé'depdsilcd in the Sewer Department
Emterprise Fund, ’ ’ S -

C 7 INANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION,

N ,\RTICL[- -t9'. 6I‘l-lhcjl-;i-[)li0n of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the sum of
s 000 be raised and appropriated to be expended for legal costs for

J-q'uirimi casements vver, aeross, andfor under private property for sewerage
X & e
pm;}osc. ’ :

AR’.’:CLF. 20. To sce if the Town will vote to il[llil‘l(f lh; Town of Kingston
oning bylaw by inserting a new Section 4: 13.4.) e dil. which shall read as fol-
fows: “Facililies for the treatment andfor disposal of treated wastewater from a
punicipally owned wastewsiter treatment facility im:luding treated wastewater
disposal peds and/or feaching ficlds within thal portion of the \\'alcr Rc.suurcc
Qverlay District, shown on the Town of Kingston zoning map, that is tribulary
w0 the Second Brook Well provided the treated waslewater meets Mus-
achusents drinking water tegulations, or to take any other action relative

(hereto.
v ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998,

ARTICLE 21. To see il the Town will vote 1o amend the zoning map by
excluding that portion of the Water Resource Overlay District, shown on the
Town of Kingston zoning map, that is tributary to the Second Brook well site.
orto take any other action relative therclo.

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998,

ARTICLE 22. Thomas S. Bouchard, Sr. moved to authorize the Chief Pro-
curement Officer to solicit and amend contracts and to enter into leasc agree-
ments for siting communications towers and wireless communications
Eacilities, in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30B.
Section 12(b), for a term not o exceed ten (10) years.

Helen K. Gavin moved (o amend by adding the following language: “provided
that all such lease agreements shall first obtain the approval of town meeting.”

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

On the motion of Thomas S. Bouchard, Sr., as amended. VOTED to authorize
the Chief Procurement Officer o solicit and amend contracts and to enter into

- lease apreements for siting communicalions towers and wireless cominunica-

ons facilities, in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 308,
SE?“F’“ 12{b), for a term not to exceed ten (10} years, provided that all such
lease agreements shall first obtain the approval of town meeting.



ARTICLE 23 Oléﬁo B: DeMacedo mooved to _al!-lllq;‘izc_ !hc Chlef l-’}ucli;fjcinen{

Officer, with the approval of the Canservation Commission, o solicit ang
amend contracts and to enter into lease agreements for the operation and inajn.
tenance of cranberry bogs, in-accordance with Massachusetts General Laws,
Chapter 30B; Section 12(b), for a term not to exceed ten (10) years. ’

Mark R. Guidoboni moved to postpone further consideration of this article
until the begitning of the adjourned session of town meeting on June 8, 1998,
at 7:30 p.m.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

On the motion of Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED to authorize the Chief Pro-
curement Officer, with the approval of the Conservalion Commission, to
solicit and amend contracts and to enter into lease agreements for the opera-
tion and maintenance of cranberry bogs, in accordance with Massachusetis
General Laws, Chapter 30B, Section 12(b), for a term not to exceed ten (10)
Years.

ARTICLE 24, To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow,
ang/or transfer from available funds in the treasury, a sum of money to bic set
aside in the Conservation Fund established under Chapter 40, Section 8C, of
the Massachuseits General Laws, for the purpose of surveying, appraising, and
acquiring land for conservation and recreation purposes, in conjunction with
and as recommended in the Open Space Plan, which from time to time shall be
amended, such sum-to be held by the Treasucer and expended by vote of the
Conservation Commission, ar to take any other action relative thereto.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER TiIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 25. On the motion of Marjorie F. Cadenhead, VOTED that the sum
of $293,865 be appropriated to be expended in anticipation of the reimburse-
ment authorized under the State Transportation Bond Issue for the state’s share
of the cost of work to be done in FY99 under Chapter 90, Section 34(2a) of the
Massachusetts General Laws. . :

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVOkABLE ACTION.

"ARTICLE 26. Ta see if the Town will vote o amiend the Town of Kingston
Zoning Bylaw by adding to_Section 7.3: entitled “'Site Plan™ a dew section

7.3.2.L.c. which shall read: “All new licénses issued by the Town of Kingston,

where, in the opinion of the Zoning Enforcement Officer; significant changes
in vehicular traffic, parking, or aceess.will occur.”, of to take any other action
relative thereto. C o

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1995.

" oning Byl

- —,{RTICL_I_E- 27 To see "l_f:;llic_Towh will vote o amend l]1é,"l‘(-)_\'s_'n'(-)f Kingston

aw-by adding 1o Section 7.3 ¢ntitled “Site Plan™ a new section

_ 7329, entitled “Municipal Use:" 1o b followed by Section 7.3.2.9.1, which
" chail read: +Site plan approval shall be required prier to the commencing of

iha construction bid _process for all projects that fall under the jurisdiction of
ks Scetion.”, or ta take any other action relative thegeto.

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998,

ARTICLE 28. To sec if the Town will vote 0 amend Section 6.11.. entitled
«commuinication Towers and Wircless Communication Facilities” of the
Town of Kingston Zoning Bylaw by deleting the language of Sceiion 6.11.4.3.
and substituting the following language: “No monopole shall be located closer
than 1.3 thnes the height of the structure from any dwelling. Building(s} con-
aining conunication equipment adjacent.to communication lowers ate o be
in compliance with the applicable sections of this Bylaw.”, or to take any other
action refative thereto. :

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998.

ARTICLE 29. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Kingston
Znning-By]ﬂ\\' by deleting from Section 6.11.2.7. the word “Reserved” and
substiluling the words “Stealth Technology:” to be followed by a new Scction
6.11.2.7.1, which shall read: “Structures which. in the opinion of both the Site
Plan and Special Permit Graming Authority, blend with natural surroundings
and show no evidence of being a communication facility may be aliowed in atl
wonresidential areas provided they meet all dimensional requirements of this
Bylaw.”, or to take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE §, 1998,

ARTICLE 30. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Kingston
Zoning Bylaw by adding to Section 6.2. entitled “Non Conforming Use of
Buildings or Land™ a new section 6.2.2.1.c. which shall read: “Each applica-
tion for a Special Permit shall be subject 1o the provisions of Section 7.3.,
entitled ‘Site Plan’.”, or to take any oiher action relative thereto.

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998.

-‘\RTICLE 31. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Kingston
Zonjng Bylaw by adding to Section 6.4. entitled “Off-Sireei Parking Require-

" menis™ 'a'newrseclion 6.4.1.1.h. which shall read: “One off-street, vehicle

Queve or parking space shall be provided for every student and faculty
ember. Functions or parental gatherings shall be prohibited unless one (1)
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' snndard of[ street- parkmg space is- provnded for each sludent and facuhy- ’

- mcmbcr , or to mk:. .my olher acuon relalwc thereta,
ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998

ARTICLE 32. To see if the Town will vote to amend Secuon 4.6 (Town
Center District) of the protective Zoning By-Laws of the Town by adding the
 following sub-sections: ‘.
4.6.3.5. Arls and/or crafis qludm with products prepared/manufactured on
the premises:

a, 'The products are sold at retail directly to the customer on premises or
by matl order only to consumers:

“b. The only machinery on the ﬁrcmises is powered by hand or by motors
* of not more than one and otic-half horsepower.

¢. The products are indigenous to the arts or to the hand crafts industres,
such as-hand-loommed fabrics, hand-blown glass, pottery, painting or
specialty food products,' such as baked goods and candy.

d. There are no mote e than lhe equivalent of six (6) full lime employees
on the prem:ses at any one time.

4.6.3.6. Service Tradesman’s Offices (such as plumbers, carpenters, elec-
tricians, carpet cleaners, ete.) and associated storage yards, provided that:

a. The storage yard use is screened from abutting lots or exterior streels
by a solid landscaped screen andfor fence at least (5) feet, but no more
- than seven (7) feet, in height.

4.6.4.2. . Motor vehlcle sales and repair famhues including repamﬂg,
pmntmg. or slcrmg motor vehlcles provlded that

a, The vehlcles to be repaired are- screened from abulnng lots and
. exterior streets hy a solid landscaped screen and.for fenee at least five
(5) feetin helght o

.b. No more lhan ten (_lU) vehicles for sale shall be displayed at one time
.in a manner visible from a public way.

S 4 6.4 3 Wholesalmg, dlstnbutmn and storage operatmns. mVﬂlVl“g not
moré than 5,000 square feet of storage area.

o t;d\e any olher acuon relatwe lheruto (BY PLTlTION )
;L

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998. -

: ARTICI E 33. To see if lhc Town will vote to amend Seciion 7.3 of the Town

of Kingston Zoning Bylaw cnmled “SuL Plan” and Scetion 7.7 of the Town of
Mngslon Zomng Bylaw cnmlul “Special Permit” a5 folows:

By jnseiting in Scetion 7.3.2. 3., the wards ' *of distribution” following the
yinghage “thirty (30) days”; and further

l'o ald to Sec!i_on 7.3.2.5. lln_: followmg pnmgra;ih:-

“In any case, site plan approval shall not be given until the thiny (30)-day
comment period provided the various departments in Section 7.3.2.3. has
¢lapsed or, until all comments have been received from the various depart-
meats listed in Section 7.3.2,3., whichever occurs Tirst™; and further

Toinsert at the end of Section 7.7.1.4., the following language:
“At least fifteen (15} days prior to the public hearing, notice of said hearing
will be given fo each department to whom copics of the siie plan are dis-
ibuted in accordance with Section 7.3.2.3.
orte take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998.
ARTICLE 34. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Kingston
Zoning Bylaw by deleting the following language pertaining to associate

uzinbers of the Planning Board: “for the purposes of acting on a special
it application, in the case of absence, inability to act, or conflict of

- inlerest, on the part of any member of the Planning Boaid or in the event of a

“2cancy on the Board.”, and by substituting therefor the following: “for the
parposes of acting on a specml permit application in the event of the absence,

* Hbility to act, or conflict of interest of any member of the Planning Board or

ime eveni of a vacancy on the Board.”, or (o take any other action refative
S

ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998.

) -‘\R“CLE 35. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Kingston

lm‘"lg Bylaw by adding 1o Section 2.0 entitled “Definitions,” a new section
1.3, entitied “Yard Sale:” which shall read “Open air sale of customary



_home-use items by \he Tesident owner of sald items it his or her place of résj-
dencc , dnd funher

" Fo ‘amend Section 4.2. of smd Zonmg Bylaw entitled "Uscs Permitted in Al
Districts.” by adding a diew Section 4.2.1.5. entitled “Yard Sales:” -which shall
read “provided that the nuniber of days a resident may hold a sale at his place
of residence does not exceed a maximum ol' four in any catendar year.”

"ARTICLE DEFERRED TO JUNE 8, 1998.

ARTICLE 36. On the motion of Thomas S. Bouchard, Sr., VOTED that (he
Schedite of Fees for the Sealer of Weights and Measures listed in the Town of
Kingston-General By-Laws be amended by deleting the Schedule of Fees as
printed under Section 4-6-1. of Arllcle 6 of said By-Laws and substituting the
fu]]mvmg

Section 4-6-1.

Scales and Bh]ances

Over 10,000 pounds 60.00
5,080 to 10,000 pounds 40.00
1,000 to 5,000 pounds 30.00
100 to 1,000 pounds 15.00
10 to 100 pounds 10.00
Under 10 pounds 7.00
Weights
_ Avoirdupois .60
Metric .60
-Apothecary .60
 Troy _ .60
Capacity Measures
Vehicle Tanks
Each indicator 8.00
. Each lGD gallons or franlmn Thereof 4.00
quuld -
- 1 gallon or less - Lo

More than 1 gallon -

quui Mcasunng Mctcrs
nlet 1/, inch or, less:

~0il, Grease = - - i ©6.00
 Infet more ‘than My to § inch )
~Gasoline or Diesel Fuel” 12.00
- Inlet more than | mch
VCthIC Tank Puinp 24.00
Vehicle 'Iank Gravily 30.00
Bulk Storage 60.00
' - Company. Supplies Prover 30.00
Punlps
Each Stop on Pump 2.00
Other Devices
“Taxi Meters 7 15.00
_Odometer - Hubodmmlcr 15.00
Leather Measuring (Semi-Annual} 7.00
Fabric Measuring 7.00
Wire - Rope - Cordage 7.00
- Container Redemption Machines 10.00
Linear Measures
Yard Sticks 1.00
Metal Rules 1.00
Tapes 3.00
Milk Jars ¢per gross) 10.00

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 37. On the motion of Thomas S. Bouchard, Sr., YOTED that
Chapter 10, entitled “Animal Control.” of the Town of Kingston General By-
Laws be amended by deleting Paragraph “B,” entitied “Kennel License,” fram
Section 10-2-3. entitled “License Fees™; and further amending Chapter 10 by
inseriing a new Article 3 to provide conditions for kennet licenses as printed
tnder Adticle 37 on the Annual Warrant as follows:

Ariicle 3, Regulation of Kennels

1034 Kennel Definition The word kennel shall be one pack or collection of
dﬂ“s on a single prcmmes “whether maintained for breeding, boarding, sale.

m““"'E hunting, or other purposes, including more than three dogs three
months old or older provided, however, that a veterinary hospital shall not be



considered o kennel unless it contains an area for the selling of dogs, or for the
boarding of dogs for other than medical or surgical purposes. ’

10-3-2. Kennel License Required, A kennel license shall be required for gl
kennels and shall be classificd as a Grade One License for the keeping of four
1o five dogs; a Grade Two License for the keeping of six to nine dogs; amd 3
Grade Three License for the keeping of ten to twenty-five dogs. A kennel in
excess of twenty-five dogs shall not be permitted. Kennels existing on July 1,
1998, shall not be required to have a kennel license until April 1, 1999, and
shall not be subject to the provisions of section 10-3-4.A.2, and 10-3-4.A.3,
and 10-3-4.B.1.

10-3-3. Applicaticn And issuance Of License And Fees.

A. A kennel license shall be issued by the Town Clerk upon the written
application by an owner or keeper.of dogs and after inspection and
determination by the Animal Control Officer that the proposed kennel
meets the conditions set forth in section 10-3-4.A below and inspee-
tion and determination by the Zoning Enforcement Officer that the
proposed kennel meets the conditions set forth in section 10-3-4.B
below, as-well as all applicable requirements of the Zoning Bylaw
including, where required, a special permit.

B. Annual fees for kennel licenses shall be for Grade One: thirty-five dol-
tars ($35); for Grade Two: sixty dollars ($60); and for Grade Three:
one hundred dollars ($100). Kennel licenses must be renewed annually
by April first of each year and are subject to continued compliance
with the conditions in sections 10-3-4 and 10-3-5 below, ‘except for
kennels in existence on July 1, 1998, which are not subject to the pro-
visions of section 10-3-4.A.2 and 10-3-4.A.3 and 10-3-4.B.1.

10-3-4; Conditions Which Must Be Met For The Issuance Of A Kennel
License,

A. The Animat Control Off:iéer shall determine that:
- 1. The proposed licensed premises contain sufficient and suitable

space for the keeping of the dogs, including both indoor and owt-
door areas. I - ’

2. The propro's_e,d',liéen_sg_dipremisésfor'GradeS’ Oﬁe,é!itj TWO are & '
minimum of five hundred (500) feet froin the nearest residential. -

dwelling ‘and for Grade ‘Three, 2 minimum of thirteén hundred
(1,300) feet from the nearest residential dwelling. .

o, 'T.-hc proposed licensed premises contain a suitable shelier for the
" dogs, which for-a-Grade Three license includes adequate running
" - water aid ain impervious floor suitable for sanitary maknienance.

7 B. The Zoning Enforcement Officer shall detenming that:

- 1. For Grades One and Two the licensed premises contain at least
20,000 square feet for each dog and for Grade Three the licensed
prentises contain no less than five acres.

2. The licensed premises comply with all aspects of the Zoning
Bylaw, including regulation for fencing, setbacks, and location of
kennels. ’

10-3-5. Kennel License Conditions. All kennel ficenses shall be subject to the
folowing conditions:

A. The livensee shall maintain a certificate of health signed by a licensed
veterinarian for each dog in the kennel. The certificate of health shall
be updated at least annually upon the renewal of the kennel license and
payment of the annunal kennel license fee.

B. The licensee shall maintain a certificate signed by a licensed veteri-
narian that cach dog in the kennel six months of age or older has a cur-
rent rabies vaccination.

C. The licensee shalt comply with the Town of Kingston Leash Law,
Anticle 1 of this Chapter.

D. The licensee shall maintain compliance with the bylaws relating 1o
noise under the Zoning Bylaw section 6.7.3, to odor under the Zoning
Bylaw section 6.7.4 and to all other provisions of the Zoning Bylaw,
including fencing, screening, enclosures, setbacks, and location of
kennels.

E. The licensed premises shall be subject to periodic inspection by the
* Animat Control Officer, the zoning Enforcement Officer, the Health
. Agent or their designees regarding compliance with the condiiions of
" the kennel license.

. l035 Penalties and Enforcement. The operation of a kennel without a
. leense shal) be a violation of this Article and the General By-Laws of the
Twﬂ_l of Kingston. In addition 1o the penalties provided for in section 10-1-5
?JEI-S Ch_ﬂplel‘. violation of any of the conditions of a kennel license as set

a this article, section 10-3-4 and 10-3-5 shall be grounds for nonrenewal




of lhe kenncl hccnsc Thc prmrlr.mns of. (his Arudc shall be enforced b) the
Animal Control Off“cer and/or the Zonmg Enforccmcm Ofﬁcu'

And funhcr to insert under Section 10-1-4 enm]ed h Exceplmns," the words
“including the provisions regarding I\ennels after the words "lh:s by-law.,”

And further, to insert in Section 10-1-5 entitled “Penallies” the words “except
regarding kennels,” ,” after the words “this by-law.”

And further, to add to Section 10-1-5. entitled “Penalties™ the words “The
penalties for violating the kennel licensing provisions set -forth in Article
Three shall be tweaty-five dollars ($25) for the first offense and fifty dollars
(550) for each subsequent offense, each day of the violalion constituting a
separate offense.™

And further, to insert at the end of Section 10-1-5 the following: *The Antmal
Control Officer shafl enforce the provisions of this Chapter and, in additien,
the Zoning Enforcement Officer may be the enforcing officer regarding
Article 3, Regulation of Kennels.”

And further, that Chapter 15 entitled “Penalty and Enforcement™ of the Town
of Kingston General By-Laws be amended as printed undér Article 37 on the
Annual Warrant by adding to Article 2, Section 13-2-2, entitled “By-laws
Enforceable by Noncriminal Disposition” the following:

Chapler 10 ANIMAL CONTROL

Zoning Enforcement Officer, Animal Control Officer,
or his/her designee.

Fine Schedule
First Offense 825
Each Subsequent Offense 550

Each day of the violation shall
constilute a separate offense

Thomas J. Cnhér, 1, moved to reconsider Article 3.
YES — 52 NO -7
. THE MOT[ON \VAS NOT CARRIED

Paul L. Armslmn“ was swom as a (eller fur (h and all SubSLqUEI‘ll mouons of
this meeling. ) .- :

R'[ICLL 38 Tn see lf lhe Town will \rnlc o 'lccepl \1GL c. 40, section 6N

- wyiich authorizes the Fown 1o make repairs on private ways, or (o take any
: :mher aclwn rul'mw: thercm :

TIH'RL WAS I\O MOIIO\! M.'\I)F UNI)I IR THIS ARTICLE,

,\RTICLI" '!9 Ta see if lhc Town will vote to accepl the following streets
'mlhm the MacFarlane Farm Estates subdivision: Rigdale Drive, MacFarfane
Drive, Frica Lane, Jactyn Lane, or to take any other action refative thereto,

" THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER T1HS ARTICLE,

ARTICLE 0. To see if the Town will vote to accept the foliowing streers
withit Phase I of the Tall Timber Estates subdivision: a portion of Tall
Timbets Lane and a portion of Deer Run Roud; or to take any other action rel-
dtive thereto.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE,

ARTICLE 41. To see if the Town wiil vote to accept the following sireets
within the Barrows Brook Estales subdivision: Stoncbridge Lane and Long-
woad Circle or to take any other action relative thereto.

. THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 42. To see if the Town will vote to accept Wildwood Circle, or to
tzke any other action relative thereto.

_THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE,

ARTICLE 43. Theodore C. Alexindes moved that the Board of Sclectmen be
wthowzed to sign an Intermunicipal Agreement for Cooperative Recycling on
the South Shore between the Town and the South Shore Regional Refuse
Disgosal Planning Board.

A. Daniel Sapir moved to postpone consideration of this article entil the June
$th adjouned session of this nieeting.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED. .

On the motion of Theodore C. Alexiades, VOTED that the Board of Selectmen
ke Nﬂgunzed 1e sign an Intermunicipal Agreement for Cooperative Recycling
w the South Shore between the Town and the South Shore Regional Refuse

, »Dlspusal Planmng Board.

’ VARTICLE 44. To see if the Town will vote to accept the provisions of an Act

to Eslahlzsh a South Shore Recycling Cooperative for the purposes of regional




. ccupemnon for the provnsmn of solid wnqlc 'md rccyclmg senru:cs orto takc
any other action rchlm, thereto. :

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE,

ARTICLE 43. On the motion of Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED ihat the Town
reestablish a revolving fund for recreation programs as provided in Mas.
sachuselts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53E!/,, subject to the conditions
printed under Article 45 on the Annual- ‘Warrant as follows:

‘That said programs to be supported with these funds in FY99 shall include but
noi be iimited to gymmastics, cheerleading, karate, dance, various spons pro-
grams, arts and crafts, keyboard, babysitting, bumper bowling, ski tessons,
golf, drama, baton twiling, junior garden club, tennis, cooking, sailing, Coast
Guard boating safety course, summer programs, swimming fessons, baskethat]
league, dog training, various instructional programs, special trips and events;

That funds to be deposited into this account shall include fees charged to indi-
viduals participating in a program, donations and gifts earmarked for said pro-
grams, and private sponsorship of programs;

That the Recreation Commission shall authorize all expenditures of funds from
this account. Funds will be used in direct support of the listed programs for
the following items: supplies for the programs, contractual services required to
present a program, administrative expenses required to run the program, wages
of part-time staff for time spént running the program, repair of equipment used
in a program, repair of facilities used for a prograim, rental of facilitics and/or
equipment used in a program;

And that the amount of funds to be expended from this account in FY99 shall
not exceed $100,000 unless additionat limits are approved by the Board of
Selectmen and the Finance Committee.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 46. On the motion of Marjorie F. Cadenhead, VOTED that the sum
of $1,000 be transferred from surplus revenue in the treasury to be expended

by the 275th Anniversary. Obscrvnnce Commmec to 1mplement plans for the
anniversary celebranon

FINANCE COMMI'[TEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION

ARTICLE 47%. On the motion of Theodore C. Alexmdes, VOTED thal the sum Ck
of $2,500 be transferred from surplus revenue in‘the Lreasury to be expended :

for contracted services rendered by the Womansplace Crisis Cenler 1o
Kingston residents who are victinis of sexual assault. .

F[NANCE CO'HMI'ITEE RECOM\’ILNDED FAVOR:\BLL f\C'[ TON.

.\RTICLE 48 On lhc rnonon nf Thcudon. C. Alexiades, VO’[ ED lh.lt the sum

© o£$3,500 be “trangferred from surplus revenue in-the ticasury to be expended

for convéacted free legal services m civil matiers rendcrcd by Lepal Services

for Cape Cod aud the Isfands, Inc., to 10“"lﬂtmm: families and their children
whoare I\mnston fesidents. )

FI.\'_AI\CF, CO_MMIT'[ EE RECOM;\{ENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 49 Olavo B. DeMacedo moved that the sum of S8,000 be raised

and appropriated to be expended for comracted services rendered by CURA
for a leen parenting program for Kingston residents.

) FINANCE COMMITTEE DID NOT HAVE
ENOUGH INFORMATION FOR A RECOMMENDATION.

Ralph T. Calderaro moved to postpone consideration of this article until the
Iuze 8th adjourned session of this meeting,

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.
ARTICLE 50. On the motion of Theodore C. Alexizdes, VOTED that the sum
of $3,500 be transferred from surplus revenue in the treasury 1o be expended
for intervention and prevention services rendered by the South Shore
Women's Center to Kingston residents who are victims of domestic violence.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.
On the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr., VOTED to adjourn this meeting to

Monday, June §, 1998, a1 7:30 p-m., at the Kingston Elementary School, 150
Main Street.

Thete were 32 voters from Precinet 1, 53 volers from Precinct 2 and 36 voters
fom Precinet 3, for a total of 141 voters.

Adjoutnment was at 9:25 p.m.
. Reﬁpeclfuliy submitted,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
Town Clerk -




. -ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
= JUNES, 1998

The adjourned Annual Town Meeting was called to order by the Moderator,
Lawr’cnccr1._.\Vi1'10kur. at 7:46 p.m., at the Kingston Elementary School,
150 Main Street, Kingstan, Massachusetts. ’

The vote checkers were: Grace C. Cardoza, Hannah M. Creed, Nancy B.
Delaney, Margaret B. Holds, Edward F. O'Neil and Maureen E. Twohig. The
doorkeeper was Harry E. Monks, Jr. and the mike carrier was Robern A,
Mlutliken.

The sworn tellers were Paul L. Armstrong and James C. Judge.

Mr. Winokur welcomed all to the continued session of the 1998 Annual Town
Meeting, to the adjourned session of the Special Town Meeting conducted
within the Annual Town Meeting, and to a new Special Town Mecting.

Jerome M. Powell led the Town Meeting in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.
At 7:49 p.m., the Moderator suspended the adjourned Annoal Town Meeting

and adjourned Special Town Meeting and procecded to open the Special Town
Meeting, which had been called for this evening.

At 8:09 p.n., the.meéling was reconvened. Mr. Winokur explained that we
would commence with Article 12,

ARTICLE 12. To se¢ if the Town will vote to amend Section 5.3 of the Town
of Kingston Zoning Bylaw, entitled “Planned Residential Development,” for
the purpose of creating additional pravisions for a planned residential commu-
nity, or to take any other action relative thereto,

THERE WASNO MOTION MADE UNDER-THIS ARTICLE.

Next, Article 14, pré\'iously moved, discussed but not voted on May 2md was
laken up for farther consideration. -

ARTICLE 14. Olavo B, DeMacedo moved to amend by deleting the previous

motion of Mr. Alexiades in'its entircty-and inserting in place-thereof (k.

following:

that the sum of $100,000 be transferred from the Stabilization Fund to be
expended by the Community Center Building Coinmittee for design, engh-
ngering,_and coustruction of new playing fields on land on Pottle Street owned

o' : p
ysessors’ Map 26 as Lots 3, 4, and 5 and on Kingston Assessors’ Map 35 as

. by he Town. gfjﬁitigsldn :iiuri_‘('i_nrgpprqx'g:i witely 62 u'cr,és:' of land on Poltie
- gt bﬁ'néd by John W.and Eleanor J. Kairitlisted on the Kingston Asses-

ecords as being Ipcméd on Bates Farm Road and shown an the Kingston

Lot 33, pm_\'ided that the dc_s_ign, gnginccring and construction of pew playing
fields on the Kairit land be subjcct 1o a purchase and sale agrecment on said
i‘fﬂl““:); taving been executed by, both parties,

FNANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION
- ON MR. DEMACEDO'S AMENDMENT.

.\larjlﬁé F. Cadenhead moved 1o table indefinitely,

A\-'olé was taken on the motion of Mrs. Cadenhead and the previous molion to
postpone action on this article indefinitely made by Charles A, Long.

THE MOTIONS WERE NOT CARRIED.

On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the sum of $100,000 be
iansferred from the Swabilization Fund to be expended by the Community
Center Building Committee for- design, enginecring, and construction of new
playing felds ont land on Pottle Strect awned by the Town of Kingston and on
approximately 62 acres of iand on Pottle Street owned by John W. and Elcanor
1 Kairit listed on the Kingston Assessors’ records as being located on Bates
Farm Road and shown on the Kingston Assessors” Map 26 as Lois 3, 4, and 5
and on Kingston Assessors’ Map 35 as Lot 33, provided that the design, engi-
nzering and construction of new playing fields on the Kairit land be subject to
apurchase and sale agreement on said properly having been executed by both

parties.

ON YOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

Achur P. Naumann, Jr. moved to reconsider Article 14,
THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

ARTICLE 20. On the motion of Marjotie F. Cadenhecad, VOTED that the

. Towe of Kingston Zoning Bylaw be amended by inserting a new Seclion

41341 iii. which shall read as follows:

L34 Leiit. Facilities for the treatment andfor disposal of lreated wasiewater

from a municipally owned wastewater treatment facility including treated

" Wastewater disposal beds andfor leaching fields within that portion of the

ater Resonrce Overlay District, shown on the Town of Kingdton zoning




map, lying northeast of Muddy Pond, west and nosthwest of Smelt Porid, sgup
of Second :Brook-Street, and east of Brookedge Road, tha is tributary-1o the
‘Second Brook Well provided the treated wastewater meets applicable Mas.
sachuset(s drinking water reguiations. :

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORAﬁLE ACTION,

-ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 21. To sceif the Town will vote to amend the zoning map hy
éxcluding that portion of the Water Resource Overlay District, shown on the
Town of Kingston Zoning map, that is tributary 1o the Second Brook well sire,
or to take any other action relative thereto.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 26. To see if the Town will vote o amend the Town of Kingsion
Zoning Bylaw by adding 1o Section 7.3. entitled “Site Plan” a new scction
7.3.2.1.c. which shall read; “All new licenses issued by the Town of Kingston,
where, in the opinion of the Zoning Enforcement Officer, significant changes
in vehicular traffic, parking, or access will occur.™, or to take any other action
relative thereto. ’

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 27. On the motion of Mark R. Guideboni, VOTED that the Town
of Kingston Zoning Bylaw be amended by adding to Section 7.3 entitled “Site
Plan™ a riew section 7.3.2.9. entitled “Municipal Use:” to be followed by Sec-
tion 7.3.2.9.1. which shall read;

7.3.2.9. Municipal Use.

1.3.29.1. VS-ite plan approval 5hqli be_rcquiréd for all projects that falt under
the jurisdiction of this Section. '

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.
- ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR _DE'CL_ARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 28. On the motion; of Mark R. Guidoboni, VOTED that Section
6.11,, entitled “Conimunication Towers and Wireless Communication Facili-
ties” of the Town of Kingston Zoning' Bylaw be-amended by deleting the las-
guage of Section 6.11.4.3. and subistituting the following language:

1143 No monopole shafl be located closer than 1.3 times the height of the
. qrueture froni any dwelling. A buildinig or structure containing communica-
’ i[t;fi gqi,ip'mcnl_adjncem to a communication iower shall comply with the

icable provisions of this by-faw, but shall be exempt from the 1.3 fall zone

appl } . L e .
. irement, provided that said building or structure is not used as a dwelling.

equl
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

"ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTl(fLE 29. On the maotion of Mark R. Guidoboni, VOTED that the Town
of Kingslon Zoning Bylaw be amended by deleting from Section 6.11.2.7. the
word “Reserved” and substitmting the words “Stealth Technology:™ 1o be
foflawed by a new Seclion 6.11.2.7.1. which shall read:

6.41.2.2.1. Upon issuance by the site plan reviewing awthority and the special
permit granting awthority of a finding that a proposed antennae or ofher wire-
less communication equipment would blend with the natwral surroundings and
show no evidence of being a communication facility. a special permit may be
rranted 1o allow the proposed antennae or equipment in any non-residential
area, provided that all dimensional requirements are satisfied.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 30. On the motion of Mark R. Guidoboni, VOTED that the Town
of Kingston Zoning Bylaw be amended by adding to Section 6.2. entitled
“Non-Conforming Use of Buildings or Land” a new Section 6.2.2.1.c. which

- shall read:

6_.!.2.1.c. Each application for a Special Permit shall be subject to the provi-
sions of Section 7.3., entitled *Site Plan®.”

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION,

ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

Lo A. Kelley questioned the quorum. Afier a count of the house. the tetlers
*#parted that there were 115 volers present.




N ARTICLE 11, On lhc mmmn of M'lrk R Gmdobom. VOTED lhat !he Town

~of Kingslon Zoning Byluw be amended by adding to Section 6.4. entitled

“Of- Street Parking Requirements™ a new Section 6.4.1.1.h. enlitled *Pre-
] SchquIDay Care Facilities™ which shall read: :

6.4.1.1.h. Pre- SchoolIDny Care Facilities: 'lh:: minimum rcasonnb!c parking
requirements for such facilities shall be as follows: (1) one off-street parking
space shall be required for cach faculty member who is requited 10 be present
at the facility pursuant to the facility’s siate license, based upon the maximum
number of children for which the facility is licensed; {2) one parking space or
queue shall be required for every four children based upon the maximum
number of children for which the facility is licensed; and (3} whenever safe 10
do so, pick up and drop off of children without the parking of a vehicle,

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION WAS
CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 32. To sce if the Town will vote to amend Section 4.6 {Town
Center District) of the protective Zoning By-Laws of the Town by adding the
following sub-sections:

4.6.3.5. Arts andfor crafis studio, with products prepared/manufacivred on the
Premises:

a. The products are sold at retail directly to the customer on premises or
by mail order only to consumers.

b. The only machinery on the premises is powered by hand or by moters
of not nore than one and one:half horsepower.

¢. The products are indigenous to the arts or to the hand crafts Industries,
such as hand-loomed fabiics, hand-blown glass, poltery, painting of
specialty food products, such as baked goods and candy.

d. There are no more than the equivalent of six {6) full time employees
on-lhc premises at any one time.

4.6.3.6. Semcc “Tradesman’s Ofﬁces {such as plumbers, carpenlers electri-
cians, carpet c]e:mers, etc.) and associated smrage yards, pro\'lded that?

a. The stomﬁe yzlrd use is Screened fmm abultmg lms or- cxlermr slTLElS
.by a solid landscaped screen andfor. fence at least (5) feet, but no mor
lhan seven (7) feet, in height-

T1642
. _msmnng mnmr vc]nclcs pmwded that: -

Mnmr \'chlclc S'l]CS .md Tepair rlel]llIES mcluduu_, rcp.nrmg, p.unung,

- Thc \'thclct; to be rcp.urcd are screcncd from dhutuug__ lots and exte-
- fior Streets b) a solid l.mdscaped sereen andfor fence at least five (5)
" feet in height.

b. No more than ten (10) vehicles for sale shall be displayed at one time
_ ina manger visible from a public way.

16:4.3. Wholesaling, distribution and storage operations, invelving not more

than 5,000 square feet of storage arcx.
orto take any other aclidn relutive thereto. (BY PETITION)
TIERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

June A. Ballinger questioned the quorum. After a count of the house, the
t2llers reporied that there were 107 voters present,

ARTICLE 33. Mark R. Guidoboni moved that Section 7.3 of the Town of
Kingsion Zoning Bylaw entitled “Site Plan™ and Section 7.7 of the Town of
Kingston Zoning Bylaw entttled “Special Permit” be amended as follows:

By inserting in Section 7.3.2.3., the words “of distribution™ lollowing the
linguage “thirty {30) days™;

and further by adding to Section 7.3.2.5. the following: “In any case, site plan
pproval shall not be given umil the thirty (30)-day comment period provided
the various departments in Section 7.3.2.3. has elapsed or, until all conunenis
have been received from the various depariments listed in Section 7.3.2.3.,
whichever occurs first,’™

and further by inserting at the end of Section 7.7.1.4. the foflowing: “At least
fifieen (13} days prior 1o the public hearing, notice of said hearing shall be
gven by the applicant to each department to whom copies of the plan are dis-
tibuted under Section 7.3.2.3.”
- ?LANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

YES —61; NO—3!

- THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED SINCE IT DID NOT
MEET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.




ARTlCL!:. M. Tu see lf the Town wnll vole o amend the 'I‘own of Klngsmn. '

Zoning Bth by deleting the following- language penmmng to asSociate
members of the Plannmg Board: “for the purposes of. aclmg orn & special
- _permu application, in the case of absence, mablllly to act, or cunﬂ:cl of
interest, on the part of any member of the Planning Board or'in the event of 5
vacancy on the Board.”, and by substituting therefor the following: “for the
purposes of acting on'a spccml pemm ﬂpphcﬂlmn in the event of the absence,
inability to act, or conflict of interest of any mzmber of the Planning Board or
in the event of a v.lcancy on the Board.”, or 10 take any other action relative
thereto.

“THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 35. To see if the Town will vote to emend the Town of Kingston
Zoning Bylaw by adding to Section 2.0 entitled “Definitions,” a new section
2.1.1.78. entitled “Yard Sale:™ which shall read “Open air sale of customary
home-use items by the resident owner of said items at his or her place of resi-
dence.”, and further

To amend Section 4.2. of said Zoning Bylaw entitled “Uses Permitted in All
Districts.” by adding a new Section 4.2:1.5. entitled “Yard Sales:™ which shall
read “provided that the number of days a résident may hold a sale at his place
of residence does not exceed a maximum of four in any calendar year.”

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 49. 7 Olavo B. DeMicedo fnoved that the sum of $8,000 be raised
- and appropriated-to be expended for contracted services rendered by CURA
for a teen pnremmg program for Kingston remdems

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION.
THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

Mr. Wmokur commen[ed that this type’ of gu\remmem revolves around volun-
teers and the elected officials’ sitting before this body. He pérsonally thanked
the fellowing:.the Bmu-d of Selectmen and the Town Aclmmlstramr and her
dedicated staff and in pamcular erm Mac[nms. Ben. Husted Tawn, Accoun-
tant; Tom Bott, Taown Plalmar. the Finance Comrmttee and thelr clerk Lois
Mulliken; Mary Lou Murzyn, Town Clerk and het ass:stam -Mary Boutin; the
checkers and tellers; Ilana Quirk,- Town Counsel and their staff; and most
,lmpurlantly. M. Wlnukur thanked all of the voters present. “The open town
meetlng form of govemment is- the purest form of democracy because you
" make the decnslons, your vole cnunls and you make a dlfference.

l\]" wlnu}.ur for his time and cfrorls

(}n_lhc m

nbehalf uf !hc mwn mcctmg bpdy, Ldmund 3. Klng,, Jr. thanked-

ouml 0f Edmund] Klug. Jr., VOTED io adjourn without day.

) mm were 68 votets from Precinct t, 86 voters from Precinet 2 und 52 voters

fmm P{ecmct 3, for a total of 206 voters.

Ad;oummem was at 10:13 p.m.

7 Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
~ Town Clerk
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. DATE
512198

- 512/98

.5/2/98

5/2/98
512198
5/2198
5/2/98

52198

512193

512/98

32198

6/8/98

512198

6/8/98 -

512098

514198

SUMM:}R\' OF 1998 ANNUAL TOWN MEE’I‘ING

ART]CLES VOTED: . .-

Réports of Téwn Officers "
Budget

Water Enrlerprise Fund
\\;'agc & Personne! By-Law -

Amendments
Salaries of Elected Officials

_IBPO Agreement

TAFF Agreement

Rescind Vote — 11/21/96 STM
Article 19

Elizabeth B. Sampson Fund
Transfer — 1995 ATM, Art. 10
Transfer — Income to Principal

Payment of Unpaid Biil
Transfer -~ Capilal Equipment
Borrow — Closure of Landfiil

Borrow — Fuel Storage Tanks

Ameud Zoning B y-Laws —
~Section 5.3

Community Center Building

Committee

“Transfer — Playing Fields

Transfer — Engmeenng Servu:es .

Map]e Streel Fire Stmmn

7 Transfer — Upgrade Computer

System

'\_’OTED
16,877,283
1,249,190
41,000
YOTED
50,11

63,912

{500,000)
8,700
5.000

= o 8700
13,112.96
343,000

620,000
62,500

NO MOTION

VOTED

100,000

11200

10,000

sl byt

n

R

n-

i

'7371:

598

- 508
" 618198

- 6/8/93

51498

- 498

514198

514498

618198

6/8/98

“6/8/98

6/8198

- 618198

- 61398

Trénsfg'r — Renovations __
" _ Frederic C.'Adams Library

: Acceptance — MGL c. 44, sec. -

53F!, — Sewerage Enterprise Fund
Easements — Sewerage Purpose

Amend Zoning By-Laws —
Section 4,13 4.1 .c.iii.

~ Amend Zoning Map — Second

Brook Well Site

Lease Agrecments — Comntunications
" Towers and Facilitics

Lease Agreements — Cranberry Bogs
Conservation Fund
Chapter 90

Amend Zoning By-Laws —
Section 7.3.

Amend Zoning By-Laws —
Section 7.3.

Amend Zoning By-Laws —
Section 6.11.4.3.

Amend Zoning By-Laws —
Section 6.11.2.7. and
Section 6.11.2.7.1.

Amend Zoning By-Laws —
Section 6.2.2.1.e.

Amend Zoning By-Laws —
Section 6.4.1.1.h.

7,000

VOTED

25,000
VOTED
NO MOTION

VOTED
VOTED
NO MOTION

293,865
NO MOTION
VOTED

VOTED

VOTED
VOTED

VOTED




? 6/8198
33 /898
34 6/8/98
35 - 6/8198
36 5M98
37 514/98
38 S48
1 S8
40 51498
&1 504098
a2 st
43 598
44 5/4198
45 54098

- # DATE

- Amiend Zoning By-LzmS— e

‘Section 4.6.

Amend Zeoning By- Laws-—
" Sections 7.3 and 7.7

Amend Zoning By-Laws —

Planning Board Associate Menibers

- Amend Zoning By-Laws —

Section 2.0 and Section 4.2

Amend General By-Laws —
Article 6, Section 4-6-1

Amend General By-Laws —
- Chapter 10 and Chapter 15

Acceptance — M.G.L. 40,
Section 6N -

Street AcccptanceS —
MacFarlane Farm Estates

Street Acceptances —
Tall Timbers Estates, Phase 1

© Street Acceptances —

Barrows Brook Estates

Sireet Accepiance —
Wildwood Circle

Intermunicipal A'gi'_éi:hiént —

_quperati_ve Recycling

Accept Act 1o Establish o
Recycling Cooperative - -

. Revolving Fund — - = -

Recreation Commission

" NO MOTION

DEFEATED
NO MOTiON
NO MOTION

VOTED
VOTED

NO MOTION
NO MOTION
NO MOTION
NO MOTION
NO MOTION
;i\'ro;_rEp

NO MOTION

VOTED

-
8
9

50;

" 514198 -

553198

618198

3/4/98

DATE -
| 514098 - “Transfe ]
Sl © Observance Commilice

= 215th Anniversary

“Transfer— Womansplace Crisis

"Center -

Trii:\;fcr—f Legal-Services for
Cape Cod and the Islands, Inc.

CURA_-—r‘l‘écn Pn'rcriling Progfam

Transfer — South Shore Wmnci’l’_s
Center ST

1,000
2,500

3,500

DEFEATED

3,500




L _TOWN OF KINGSTON
ANNUAE TOWN ELECTION:
_ AY,9 1993,

The Annual Town Election was held al the_Kingsion Elememary School for
Precinets 1, 2 and 3 on May 9, 1998, in accordance with the warrant issued by
the Sefectmen and properly posted by a constable of the Town.

Specimen ballots, penalty and instruction cards were posted in accordance

with law.

The following officers and workers reported to their respective precinets:

Information Desk and

"Demonstration Booth:

PRECINCT 1

Edward F O’Neﬂ

- Cathenne J.Coyle
(2: 3()pm *430pm)

Warden Maureen E. Twohig D
Clerk Donna M. Farrington R
Inspector Catherine J. Coyle D
(8 a.m. — 2:30 p.m.)
Lynne W. LaRacque u
(a1 2:30)
Deputy Warden _Lydia I: Fernandes D
Deputy Cletk Laura M. Sullivan R
Deputy Inspector Grace C. Cardoza D
Députy Inspector .Roberta M, Roderick D
. PRECINCT 2
Warden James S. Matarall R
Clerk Elizabeth A. White D
Inspector Margaret W. Holds R
Deputy Warden Nancy B. Delaney R
Deputy Clerk Haity E. Monks, Jr. D
Depuly Inspector Gail Wrightington 3}
Depuly Inspector Tames C. Judge 3}
- PRECINCT3
Warden . _Elizabeth L. Tannucci - - D
Clerk - Jeanne M. ‘Matatall - ‘R
_ Inspector *-James C. Joubert - D -
‘Deputy Warden  Wictoria A Kelley B -D
Deputy Clerk * Diane E. Miller . R-
-Deputy Inspector Mirgaret B, Burnham u
- ’ ~{until 1:30 p.pi.) .
Deputy Inspector D

Y e]ectmn ofﬁccrs were sworn to Ihe I‘mlhful performancc uf ll:c:r dul:cs
_ The batlot Box at each precinct was ll‘lSPCClEd by the election officers, found 1o

beemplg and thu rcgmt.r at zcru

'{m’cer Robert J -Santas reported to the polting focation at 7:45 a.m. and
warked until 2:00 p.m. at which time Officer Michael R, Wager replaced hini
until closing. He escorted the batlots back to the Clerk's office and remained
{here until the ballots were tocked in the vauit,

The polls were tlcc].m.d open by the respectivé Wardens at §:00 a.m. and
closed at 7 00 p.m. in accordance with the warrant. There were 547 bailots
cast in Precinet 1, including 17 absentee ballots. There were 623 ballots cast in
Precinct 2, including 16 absentee ballots. There were 400 ballots cast in
Precinet 3, including 12 absentee baltots. The total vole cast in all three
precinets was 1,570,

Atthe close of the polls, the ballot bex in Precinct 1 read 546, the ballot box
in Precinel 2 read 623 and the ballot box in Precinct 3 read 400, All volers
who had been emitted from the voting fist were handled according to law.

The resulis were announced at 9:13 p.an. by the Town Clerk. They arc is
follows:

OFFICE 1 2 3 TOTAL

MODERATOR

{for one year)

’La\frence L. Winokur 444 488 312 1,244
Blanks 102 132 85 319
Scattered Votes I 3 3 7

547 623 400 1,570

SELECTMAN

{for three years)

*George D. Cravenho 377 477 322 176
Richard E. Kenney, Sr. 145 122 69 336

 Blanks 23 21 9 33

- Sl'a_ltered Votes 2 3 0 5
o 547 623 400 1.570

:\SSESSOR

tfor thee years)

:ﬂﬂham R. Fairweather 401 465 297 1,163

anks 145 156 101 402

Scattered Votes 1 2 2 5

547 623 440 1,570




“JOFFICE. -~ - . 2 . 3 TOTAL.

TAX COLLECTOR =~~~ = = '~ - scHOOL commmm: o e

(for three years) - - —"(farone)fﬂr)

*Chatles F. McCoy, Ir. 381 441 256 1018 RenaldL:C. Marlhell ST 369 398 242 1,009
Blanks- - 159 175 131 . 465 @ ks - ' 173 218 155 546
“Seattered Votes ) -1 7 13 77 il - sc.red Voles : 5 7 3 15

547 623 400 s X - . 547 623 400 1570

PLANNING BOARD- WATER COMMISSIONER

(for five years) ‘(forthree years)

*Frederick E. Comow 395 433 267 1,095 *Fred D. Svenson, Ir. 282 416 248 946
Blanks . : 149 187 131 467 Theedore C. Alexindes 257 192 131 580
Scattered Voles 3 3 3 ] _ Blanks™ - - 7 14 18 39

547 623 400 1,570 Seattered Votes ’ 1 1 3 5
- 547 623 A0 1,

TREE WARDEN ‘. 00 570

{for one yeur) . BOARD OF HEALTH

*Fred E. Nava 240 325 224 789 (iwo for three years)

James H. Drew 102 147 76 325 Aando A: Aldrovani 361 370 249 980
Bruce A. Duffy, Jr. 177 130 92 399 *Ann Cecelia Frazier 339 375 249 263
Blanks - 28 21 8 57 Blanks 389 498 300 1,187
Scattered Votes 0 0 0 0 Scattered Votes 5 3 2 10

547 623 400 1,570 1,004 1,246 800 3,140

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE LIBRARY TRUSTEE

(two for three years) {(tso for three years)

*Brian R Casean . 30i 300 172 773 *Samuel B. Babbit, Jr. 348 381 227 956

#Brian M. Donnelly” 247 . 326 243 836 ‘Rabert A. Mulliken 367 433 281 1,081
Margaret V. Osondu 221. . 270 169 660 Blanks 376 432 290 1,098
Blanks . - . 301. 348 216 865 Scattered Votes 3 ] 2 5
Scattered Votes o S 0 6 1,094 1,246 800 3.140

o 1,094 1,246 800 3140 RECREATION COMMISSION
_ SCHOOL COMMITTEE ' (fo thiee years)

(two for three years)- ) o L “Theresa K-, Standley 382 416 263 1,061

*Christina L. Willis~ © o2 - 327 195 - . 766 Blanks 162 206 136 504

“*Karen Haley Bannister - - ~304-- - 376 -238- - .. 918 . Scaltered Votes 3 1 1 5
Teresa'A. Caseaur T 276 233 N Cole2-- 0 - 671 ' 547 623 400 1,570
Blanks o200 307 205 0 - 82

Scattered Votes E




- OFFICE _~

HOUSING AUTHORITY

{for five years)

+Joseph M. Palombo . 358 385 246 93y
Blanks 186 234 151 571
Scattered Votes 3 4 3 10

547 623 400 - 1L.5T0

CONSTABLE

(two for three years)

David E. Clicton 169 215 135 519
*Maryann Musto 247 263 161 67
*Richard Charles Scanlon 308 370 236 914

Blanks - 368 397 265 1,030

Scattered Votes 2 i 3 _ &

1,094 1,246 800 3,140

All supplies and used and unused ballots were retumed to the Town Clerk's
affice. All ballots cast; which had been locked in their transfer cases at the
Kingston Elementary Schopl, were then locked in the Clerk’s vault.

The Town Clerk administered the oath of office 10 Ronald L. C. Maribett. The
office was locked at 10:00 p.m.

A true record, ATTEST:
Mary-Lou Murzyn, CMC
Town Clerk

1, WILLIAM R. FA]RWEATHER h;iu'nn been elected to-assess taxes and
estimate the value of property for the purpose of taxation for the Town of
Kingston for the ensuing three years, do swear that 1 will truly and meamnll)

according to my hest skill and judgment, assess and appartion all such laxes a5 4

I may during that time assess; that Ewill, neither overvalue nor unden alpe any

property subject to laxatmn and thal ['will fmhfu]ly perform all.the dutus of
said office. . .

_ Date: May 11, 1998

William R. Fairweather

SPECIAL TOWN MEETI NG

ST e JUNES, 1998

The Specml Town Meeting was called to order by the Mederator, Lawrence 1,
Winokir, at 7:49 p.ny, at lhc Kingstonr Elementary School, 156 Main Street,

[\moslun. \Iussachusells

The vote checkers were: Grace C. Cardoza, Hdl‘ln’lh M. Creed, Nancy B.
Delaney, Margaret B. l{n[ds. Edward F. O'Neil and Maureen E. Twohig. The
Joorkecper was Harry E. \Ionks Jr. and the mike carrier was Robert A,

Mulliken.
The swomn tellers were Paul L. Armistrong and James C. Judge.

Mr. Winokur stated that it was obvious that proper netice had beea piven and
e reading of the warrant was waived.

On the ﬁlulinn of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the following nonresi-
dentsenter and address the town meeting:

- Town Administrator Patricia A. Whalen
‘Town Counsel llana Quirk
Town Accountant Benjamin W. Husted, fr.
Town Planner Thomas Bott
Chief of Police Gordon R. Fogg
Luisa Stewart, Library Director
Superintendent of Streets Frank A. Cheverie
Thomas R. Morgan of Camp, Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Donald B. Freeman of Camp, Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Gary Mercer of Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc,
John Galt of Camp, Dresser & McKee, Inc.
Frederick M. Tonsberg

ARTICLE 1. On the motion of Olave B. DeMacedo. VOTED 1o amend the
vor taken under Anicle 10 of the Special Town Meeling dated November .

. 191, providing for the acquisition of 270 acres of fand lacated in Kingston.
and fronting on Grove, Lake and Pembroke Streels, by adding the proviso that

& Least’ 240 acres, more or less, of the propenty be dedicated for conservation
¢, which may include passive recreation and cranberry farming.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

On the motion of Edmund J. King, Ir., VOTED to adjourn without day.



Theu were 68 volers from Precinct l 86 vaters from. Précinct 2 am 52 voters
fmm Precinet 3, for a toial of 206 voters.

Adjournmcm was it 7:35 pam.
Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
Town Clerk

[ JoNES RIVER
PARK

Commemomm ‘e monnument {o the slupbmldm I3 mduslry Iacated at the comer_
af Maple Sireet and Lmzdmg Road.

Pholo credit: Marylou ]nyce. ’

 SPECIAL TOWN MEETING-
" JUNE 8, 1998

The adjnurncd Special Town Meeting was called to order by the Moderator,
tawrence 1. Winokur, at 7:55 p.m., at the Kingston Elementary School,
150 Main Sireet, Kingston, Massachuselts,

The vote checkers were: Grace C. Cardoza, Hannah M. Creed, Naney B.
Delaney. Margaret B. Holds, Edward F. O’Neil and Maureen E. Twehig. The
doorkeeper was Harry E. Monks, Ir. and the mike carrier was Robert A,

Mulliken.
The swom lellers were Paul ‘L. Armistrong and James C. Judge.

ARTICLE 6. To see if the Town will authorize the Board of Selectmen to
aequire by purchase, gift or by eminent domain a forty (40)-foot wide parcel
of land, with appropriale slope eascments connecting two parcels of land
owned by the Town of Kingston shown on the Kingston Assessor’s Map 75,
Lot 7 and Map 66, Lot 3, to be used for permanent utility, roadway or
driveway, said acquisition to be from parcel(s) Map 74, Lot 6 or Map 66, Lot
{3.0r combination thereof, and that the Board of Selecimen be authorized 1o
tradz a parce! of Town of Kingston owned {and of similar size and value in the
proximity for this acquisition and that the suem of up to 37,000 be transferred
for said acquisition, o7 to take any other action relative thereto.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THiS ARTICLE.
hune A. Ballinger moved to reconsider Article 5.
THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.
On the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr., VOTED to adjourn without day.

There were 68 voters from Precinct 1, 86 voters from Precinct 2 and 52 voters
Trom Precinet 3, for a total of 206 voters.

édjpﬂmmenl was at 8:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
Town Clerk



~- SPECIAL TOWN MEETING

" " SUMMARY OF VOTED ARTICLES: _
it S T " "SEPTEMBER I; 1998 -

# DATE _ . 7 7
1 5/3/98  Additions to FYY8 Opcialing Budgets — 'i _'nm'rs'pccinl Town Meeting was _Cf_lll,ed to order by the Moderator, Lawrence 1.
. Transfers by various departments ‘stam - winokur, at 7:41 p.m., at the Kingston Elementary School, 150 Main Strcet,
. N ’ R ' Kingston, Massachusetts. Mr. Winokur welcomed those present to this
2 5/2198 Pro Tanto Receipt — Mass. Highway . NO MOTION ; mc:cl'ing.' ’
: i iti - ‘ote check rere: Grace C, Cardoza, Hannah M. Creed, Naney B
2198 Animal Shelter Addition — , The vote chuc?xers were: € ‘ i : h , Nancy B,
A Transfer from Free Cash ’ 19,600 ; Delaney, Margaret B. Holds, I:_dwnrd F. O*Neil, and Maureen E. Twohig. The
: ] doorkeeper was Catherine 1. Coyle and the mike carrier was ltarry E.
4 512198 Arcview Geographic Information ; .\mnkrs. ir.
System — Transfer from Free Cash 5500 : N
- The sworn tellers were: Paul L. Armstrong, Phitip R. Bumham, Donna AL
5 52098 Gift of Land — from High Pines . W Famington and James C. Judge.
. Corporation VOTED - ) . .
oo . The Town Meeting body recited the Pledge of Allegiance.
6 6898 Acquisition by Eminent Domain — B . : ) )
Map 75, Lot 7 and Map 66, Lot 5. NO MOTION Mr. Winokur announced that there were 161 volers present and others still

thecking in. He stated that it was obvious that proper notice had been given
and the reading of the warrant was waived. Mr. Winokur explained the guide-
lines under which this Town Mecting would be conducted.

On the motion of Otava B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the following non-
tesidents enter and address the town meeting:

Town Adminisirator Patricia A. Whalen

Town Accountant Benjamin W, Husted, Jr.

Town Counsel llana Quirk

Chief of Police Gordon R. Fogg

Consyltant Engineer, Waslewater Project, Donald Freeman

The Moderator announced that he would step down as Moderator for Articles
L2and 3 10 avoid any appearance of a conflict of interest. He turned the
meeiing over fo the Town Clerk for the election of a temporary Moderator and
left the stage. Mrs. Murzyn asked for nominations from the floor.

) _Ola\,’q B. DeMacedo nominated Ronald L. C. Manbeit, which nomination was
- onded and accepted. There being no fusther nominations, Mrs. Murzyn
E B declared the nominations closed.

' D"? voice vote, Mr. Maribett was elected temporary Moderator and he was
A Ominby Mrs. Murzyn.




- Mr. Maribett annouticed that. Arlicles 1,2 nnd 3 viere feli\led:.-ﬂt-z m-ﬂd_em:]— 3

“article for discussion and consideration at the same time.
ARTICLE 1. Janet Marie Butler moved that Chapter 4, Atticle 2, of the Town
of Kingston General By-Laws, entitled Collector of Taxes, be amended by
adding a new Section 4-2-3. which shall read as follows: “The Collectar of
Taxes shall be required to pay all fees received by him or her by vire of his
or her office into the Town treasury.”; and further, that said amendment shajt
1ake effect on 1 January 1999. (BY PETITION)
There was considerable discussion on all three articles.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION.
John C. Veracka, Jr. moved the question.
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.
Seven rose to question the Moderator’s call of the voice vole.
YES — 229, NO —7
THE MOTION REMAINED CARRIED.
A vole was taken on the motion of Ms. Butler.
YES — 56; NO — 188
THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.
ARTICLE 2. To sée what action the Town wiil take to amend or modify the
vote taken under Article 5 of the 1998 Annunal Town Meeting Warrant by set-
ting the Collector of Taxes salary for Fiscal Year 1999, (BY PETITION)
THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 3. To se€ what action the Town will take 1o amend or modify the
Town budget for Fiscal Year 1999 by increasing the pérsonal services iten for

Collector of Taxes Department. (BY PETITION).

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

At this point in the meeting, Mr. Winokur resumed his dnties as Modezator
and thanked Mr. Maribett for his service.

- §

ARTICU34 On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the sum of

150,000 be transfesred from the Stabilization Fund to be expended for the
rehase of land jdentified on the Kingston Assessors’ records as being off
B‘alesjl“‘-"’m' Road -nm] shown ori their Map 26 as Lots 3, 4 and 5, and of land
sentified on the Kingston Assessors’ récords as being off Pembroke Sireet
and shoivn on their Map 35 as Lot 53; and further, that the Board of Sefectimen
te anthorized to purchase said land vnder suck terms and conditions that they
euLTe.

EINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ON VOICE VOTE, MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
. WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARFICLE 5. On the motion of George D, Cravenho, VOTED that the sum of
§14,000 be raised and appropriated and added to the FY99 expense appropria-
tion voted for the Fire Depardment, as voted under Article 2 at the 2 May 1998
session of the annual town meeting, to be expended to replace the engine ina
1986 puimper.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 6. On 1the motion of Marjoric F. Cadenhead, VOTED that the sum
of 528,444 be raised and appropriated and added to the FY99 personal services
sppropriation voted for the Palice Department, as voted under Article 2 at the
1May 1998 session of the annual town meeting, to be expended for wages of
the public safety dispatchers; and further, that the sum of $11.022 be raised
and approriated and added to the FY99 expense appropriation voled for the
Palice Depariment, as voted under Article 2 al the 2 May 1998 session of the
il tlown meeting, to be expended for a computerized record system lo be
used by the joint police and fire dispatchers.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 7. On the motion of Marjorie F. Cadenhead, VOTED that the sum
of 3900 be raised and appropriated and added to the FY99 expensc appropiia-

_ton voled for the Veterans’ Agent’s department, as voted under Article 2 at
- e 2 May 1998 session of the annual town meeting, to be expended for state-

mandated training,

HNA;\‘CE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

‘;‘fT_iCLE 3 On the motion of George D. Cravenho, VOTED that the sum of
'-00 bff l':’:llSEl:l and appropriated and added to the FY99 personal services
“Propriation voted for the Assessor’s depariment, as voted undei Article 2 at



" the 2 May 1998 session of the annual town -lﬁecﬁng;,i{i be expendeq for pa,
ment of a langevity banus due clerical staff person.- - B ,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION,

ARTICLE 9. On the mation of Olave B. DeMucedo, VOTED UNANL
MOUSLY that the sum of $8,149.64 be raised and appropriated 1 be i

expended for the payment of the following unpaid bills of a prior yoar:

$489.50 o Withinglon & Betters for legal fees pertaining 10 he purchase ;

of the Kairit property.

$724.06 to Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection par-
taining to soil contamination at Maple Street Fire Station.

$6,709.67 to Levine-Fricke-Recon Engincering pertaining to soil contam-
nation at Maple Street Fire Station.

$77.96 10 James C. Judge, reimbursement for training sessions for Asses. |

sors & Assistant Assessor.

$48.50 to Massachusetts Shellfish Officers Association for shellfish
uniforms and equipment.

$99.95 1o W. B. Mason for office supplies for Permancnt Building
Committee.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTIOR,

ARTICLE 10._On the motion of Glavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the Town
authorize the Selectmen to petition the General Court to enact fegislation 1o
authorize the change in use of a portion of the Town-owned properly known as
Gray's Beach park and to grant a 20-foot easement through and across said
portion of Gray’s Beach park as shown on a plan entitled “Town of Kingston.
Massachusetts Wastewater Facilities Proposed Sewei Route Through ‘Gray's
Beach Park™ drawn by Camp Drésser & -McKee Inc., dated 8/18/98, to permil
the installation, operation and maintenance of a- municipal sewer intercepior
and lateral sewers and apputtenances for the purposes of providing Town
sewer services to public and private facilities: provided that the General Colst

may make any clerical or editorial changes of form only to'the bill submitied -

by the Selectmen; and such other amendments-to the bill submitted, as the
Selectmen may approve before enactment by the General Courd. And furthern
1o authorize the Selectmen 1o approve amendments which shall be within e
scope of the general public objéc'{ivés ‘of this pe:-it-idn. 7

_FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

)

- dissol

g Al;T['éLE-I-I. Runald L.C. Maribéll_ movfd ihat the sum of $10,000 be raised
-,M':‘,P'pmprihléd andfor transferred from available funds in the treasury o be

expended for a stidy of the impact upon the Town of Kingston of a possible
-<colution o restructuring of the Silver Lake Regional School Disteict.

FI;;\?;\NCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

‘THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

7 ARTICLE I-2. Daniet J. Murphy moved that the vote taken al the special town

meating held on April 14, 1975 which approved an appropriation “for the pur-
rosé of p'urchasing certain parcels of land for municipal purposes sitvated in
the Town of Kingston at the Smelt Pond area, being more specifically
deseribed as Lots 39, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 504, Block 13 and Lots
41,42 and 43, Block 14 on the Kingston Assessors Plans . . " be amended by
deleting the words *municipal purposes” and substituting the words “conser-
wation andlor recreation use”, but a permanent restriction shall ot be placed
en the land a1 this time.

Censiderable discussion followed.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE ACTION.
Jereme M. Powell moved to postpone consideration of this article indefinitely.
TRHE MOTION WAS CARRIED.
ART'LE 13. On the motion of Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the Town
make the elected office of Tree Warden an appointed position, pursuanl to
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 41. Section 106, and that said appoint-

mznt shall take effect on 9 May 1999,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

. Onthe motion of Edmund J. King, Ir., VOTED to adjourn without day.

there were 96 voters from Precinct 1, 113 voters from Precinct 2 and 84

- Oters from Precinct 3, for a total of 295 voters.

.
Adjournment was at 10:34 p.m.

Respectfully submitied,

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
Town Clerk
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Article

i1
12

13

“SUMMARY OF ARTICLES VOTED: - " '

Amend Géneral By-Laws
Tax Collector

Amend Salary of Collector of Taxes

Amend Budget — Collector of Taxes

Transfer — Purchase of Kairit
Property — Map 26, Lots 3-3 and
Map 35, Lot 53

Fire Departinent — Replace engine
in pumper

FPolice Department — Personal Services
Palice Department — Expenses

“Veterans” Agent — - Expenses

Assessors — Personal Services
Payment of Unpaid Bills

Petition General Court — Change in use
and easements — Gray’s Beach Park

Study — Silver Lake Regional School
District

An{enﬂ'dl 14475 Town Meeting Vote
re: properly al Smelt Pond

Tree W’ardcn - Change fmm Elected o

© Appomted

DEFEATED

* NOMOTION

NO MOTION

130,000.00
14,000.00
28 444.00
11,022.00

S00.00
200.00

8,149.64

VOTED
DEFEATED
DEFEATED

- VOTED

Pl

7

sihiaw.

i STATE PRIMAR\’ .
SEPTEMBER 15, 1998

The fotlowing officers and workers reported to their respective precincts:

-PRECINCT 1

State | anary was held at lhc ngqlon Elcmenlary Schaol for Precincts 1,
amdden September. 15, 1998, in accordance with the warrant issued by the
Gectmen ;md propurly posted by a constable of the Town, - .

pecimen ballu!s. penalty ‘and, mslruclmn cards were posted in accordance

Warden - Maureen E. Twohig - D
Cletk Margaret W. Holds R
Inspctor Hannah M. Creed D
Deputy Warden Catherine J. Coyle D
(until 4:30 p.m.)
Depuiy Warden Lydia J. Fermandes D
{after 3:00 p.m.)
Deputy Clerk Mary L. Bowman R
Depnty Inspector Roberta M. Roderick D
PRECINCT 2
Warden James S. Matatall R
Clerk Elizabeth A. White D
Inspector Gail E. Wrightington U
(until 1:00 p.m.)
laspector Williain B. Martin D
. (after 3:00 p.m.)
Deputy Warden Nancy B. Delancy R
Deputy Clerk Joan D. Sgarzi D
Deputy Inspecior Hamry E. Monks, ir. D
. PRECINCT 3
Warden Elizabeth L. Tannucci D
- Uik Diane F. Miller R
. h‘?P"-Nﬂr Mary M. Leone u
_ {until 1:00 p.m.)
Stephanie A. Joubert u
B : (after 1:00 p.m.)
Bepuiy Warden Patricia E. Scanfon D
Deputy Inspector Margaret B. Burnham 1
"ormation Desk and Grace C. Cardoza (7 a.m. - 8 p.m.)

Demonsteation Booth: Robert A. Mulliker (1:30 p.m. - 8 p.m.}
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'-'-_' 'All echlmn nffcers were swom m the ﬁmhful pcrfomnnr.c of,lhe;r dl.mes

" The ballot box i cach prccmcl was mspectcd by.the. election ofl‘ teers, found

tobe emply and thc rcglstcr at zero.
Officer. Robert C Wclls rcpurlcd o’ lhe pollmg locallon at 6:45 am. znd
worked uniil 3:00 p.in. at which time Officer Michael L. Fullér. replaced him
until closing. He escorted the ballots back 1o the Clerk’s office and remaingd
there uatil the ballots were locked in the vault.

The pulls were declared apen by the respective Wardens at 7:00 2., and
closed at 3:00 p.m. in accordance with the warrant. There were 447 bablots
* cast in Precinét 1, including 3 absentee ballots. There were 511 ballots cast in
Prectacl 2, including 6 absentee ballots. There were 419 baltols cast in
Precinct 3, including 12 absentee ballots. The total vote cast in all thee
precincts was 1,377,

At the close of the polls, the ballot box in Precinct 1 read 477, the baltot boy
in Prccinct 2 read 511 and the baltor box in Precinct 3 read 419,

The resulis were announced at 10:35 pam. by the 'lown Clerk. They are as
follows:

DEMOCRATS

, PRECINCT
QFFICE 1 2 3 TOTAL
GOVERNDR
Brian 1. Donnelly . 5 - 60 71 206
Scott Harshbarger - : 1) 151 123 P
Patricia McGovern ) 68 84 55 207
Paul Cellueei - . 2 0 1 3
Joe Malone D 0 1 |
Blanks 11 5 3 n
; 275 300 259 834

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR . ’ .
Dotothy A. Kelly Gay. - . 11 110 96 311
Warrew E. Tolman - 07 . 133 116 e
Yanet Jeghelian - g 0. .1 1
Jane Swift - EER | TR | BRUDUURE I R
Blanks T st 57 cas - 189S

- 2750 300 -259-. - - 8M

- PRECINCT |
, N

91

f'omcr: L | 2
.- ATTORNEY GENERAL o g
Lois G, Pines’ o _ 116 142 89
Thomas F. Rclll) fd2 146 163
Blanks - 17 12 7
275 300 259
SECRETARY OF STATE
William Francis Galvin .- i98 209 108
Charles Burgess ¢ 0 I
Blanks . - ' 17 91 60
. 275 300 259
TREASURER 7
" Shannon P. O’ Brien 199 209 196
Blanks 16 91 63
215 300 259
AUDITOR
A loseph DeNucci 202 214 198
James Vaughn 1 0 0
Blanks 72 86 61
275 300 259
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS
William D. Delahunt 211 222 200
Philip Johnsion 1 0 |
Mr, O'Connor 0 1 0
Blanks 63 77 58
275 300 259
COUNCILLOR
David F. Constantine 127 137 136
1. Mark Treadup 435 43 39
~Schroeder 1 0 0
Bl : 102 120 84
T 275 300 259
- SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT
- Therese Murray 215 232 216
Hosse Care 1 0 0
Blanks 59 68 43
275 300 259

TOTAL

47
451
36

814

605

|
228
834

604
230
834

614
!
219

334

633

2

&

1
198
834

400
127

]
306
834

663

170
834




CINCT -

o - PRE
OFFICE - 1. . .2 3
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL: COURT- - )
Thomas J. O'Brien ~ 250 277 232
Otavo DeMacedo ~ 0 l -1
Blanks 25 - 22 26
275 - 300 259
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
No Candidate Filed :
Michael Sullivan, 2 1. 2
Richard Dennehy 0 0 - 2
Reily - ] 0 1
Tom Reilly 0 0 ;
" Richard Loring 0 0 |
Nathaniel Gove 0 1 0
Patrick Gavin i 0 0
P. Gavin 1 0 0
Blanks 271 208 252
275 300 259
SHERIFE
Troy E. Garron 174" 194 169
Peter Forman T 0 1
Blanks 100 F06 89
275 300 259
COUNTY COMMISSIONER
Albert R. Cavanagh 180 194 183
Bilt Clinton 0 0 1
Blanks 95 106 75
’ 275 300 259

I ToTAL

5
2
-
T BM

[N U P S

==}
Lo [
F=

hx )

293
834

557

276
834

) -“if.‘hﬁel T. Dl.lffy
Blanks

_“REPU

BLICANS - -

R ~ . _PRECINCT"
 OFFICE - 7 i 2 3
" GOVERNOR .
" aréeo Pau] Cellucci 99 120 83
- Joseph D. Malone T 90 74
. Blaks 2 _ 1t _.3
, (72 1 160
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR . :
janet B, Jeghelian 73 98 82
lne Maria Swift 79 90 59
Banks 20. 23 19
- (72 211 160
ATTORNEY GENERAL
Brad Bailey 13 145 109
Ted Bundy 0 0 1
Michael Cady 0 0 1
Karen MacMutt 0 i 1]
Tom Reilly 1 0 1]
Nathan 1 0 0
Paul Haley 1 Q0 0
Blanks 56 65 49
172 218 160
SECRETARY OF STATE
Dale C. Jenkins, Ir. 110 137 108
kefirey Tassinari | 0 ¢
Bianks 61 74 572
172 211 160
TREASURER
Robert A. Maginn 113 139 1i
Shannqn O Brien ! 0 0
-Blanks 58 7 49
o 172 211 160
AUDITOR
109 137 109

TOTAL

302
235
[i]

543

253
228

62
543

367

[ .

543

355
187
543
363
179

543

355




: ST T e PRECINCT
'-OFFICE IR S I

“wrcinet

3 CT0TAL f"'TOmCE R 2 3 TOTAL
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS C ’ . OUNTY COMMlSSlONER .
Eric V: Bleicken 107 . 133 103 143, goben Stone . - - .14 143 o4 in
Tom O'Brien o 2 1 3 SO L 58 68 - 46 172
Olavo DeMacedo ' L 0 0 1 Blarks . o 211 160 543
Blanks 64 76 - 56 196
172 211 160 543 REFORM
’ SOEN((:}"‘;L;O!;] J ‘rhere-wcre no candidates filed and no write-in voles cast for any posilion on
o Candidate File o L
Ann Buckiey 0 0 1 t e ballot. T
Joe_Malnnc 0 ! a ! Al supplies and uscd and unused b'\][ms were rélurned to the Town Clerk's
A.nne Humtnel o ! 0 ! office. All ballots cast, which liad been locked in their transfer cases at the
:'d‘ﬁi JELEI_'::IEIIY { é 8 i Kingston Elementary School, were then locked in the Clerk’s vault.
on Marihe ' - )
g;{;gzﬁgqucz : g g : Thc Town Clerk qnnde the requested telephone calls. The office was locked at
Blinks 168 208 159 535 11:03 pan.
7 172 211 160 43 A true record, ATTEST:
- SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT Mary Low Murzyn, CMC
Steve Pitney i08 132 105 345 Town Clerk
Blanks ’ . 64 79 55 1%
172 211 160 543
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT
Olavo B. DeMacedo ) 119 135 113 367
Tom O’Brien ] 10 13 6 n
Mike Leane ) 0 1 1
Phil Burnham : 0 ! 0 !
Blanks- 43 62 40 __145
) 172 211 160 543
DISTRICT ATTORNEY o ,
Michael I. Sullivan - 135 16l 122 . 48
Blanks - . 3 500 3 0 18
' 172 - 2117 <160 343 E
. SHERIFF : -_ - - :
Peter V. Forman - 143 171 - 138

- Blanks




“* - SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
OCTOBER 13, 1998

The Special Town Meeting was called to order by the Moderator, Lawrence |,
Winokur, at 7:39 p.m., at the Kingston Elementary-School, 150 Main Streer,
Kingston, Massachusetts. Mr. Winekur welcomed those present 19 this
meeting.

The vote checkers were: Grace C. Cardoza, Nancy B, Delaney; Margaret B,
Haolds, Edward F. O'Neil, Roberta M. Roderick and Maureen E. Twohig, The
doorkeeper was Catherine J. Coyie and the mike carrier wag Harry E.
Monks, Jr.

* e
The sworn tellers were: Paul L. Aunstrong, Philip R. Burnham, Donna M.
Farrington and James C. Judge.

The Town Meeting body recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. Winokur stated thit it was obvious that proper notice had been given and
the reading of the warcant was waived. He explained the guidelines under
which this Town Meeting would be conducted,

On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the foliowing non-
residents enter and address the town meeting:

Town Adminisisator Patriciz A. Whaten

Town Accountant Benjamin W, Husted, Jr.

Town Counsel Elizabeth A. Lane

Chief of Police Gordon R. Fopg

Gregory Keelan of P. A. Landers, Inc.

Edward T. Angley, Esquire, representing P. A. Landers, Inc.

Prior to the commencement of Article 1, Mr. Winokur made reference to
Article 2. Since both articles involved an elected board of sewer commis-
sioners, it would be appropriate to discuss both articles together.

ARTICLE 1. On the motion-of Richard P. Cretinon, VOTED that the Board of
Selectuen be authorized to petition the General Court of the Commonwealth
for special legislation, authorizing the establishimeit of an elected three {3)
member Board of Sewer Commissidners 1o bommerjée at the next aﬁhu_al,elec-
tion or special election, whichever occuis first, said ters to be one.for one (1)

year, one for two (2) years, one fot three (3) years and as the-term of cach-

Commiissioner ends his or her $iccessor will be elected far a term of three (3)
years; said Board to assume all statutory and other. duties associated with the

S inmissioti including those currently. or. hereafier assigned (o the
Boxrd of Sclectmen wliile serving as Sewer Commissioners; and 1o rescind,

-Co

* gmend or modify-Articles 13, 14 and 15 of the 1997 Annual Town Mecling
. waﬁéﬂi or any action of the General Court purstant to said 1997 Annual Town
-~ \leeting Warrant, to effeet the aforesaid. (BY PETITION)

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTiCLE 2. To see if the Town will vote to amhorize the Board of
Seleckmcn to petition the General Court of the Commonwealth for special leg-
islaion creating vn clected three (3) member Board of Sewer Conmissioners
10 be elected at the annual clection following & determination by the Town's
envineers that the wastewater system, for which funding was provided under
Ar;icle 11 of the 1997 annual town meeting, is fully operational; and further,

that the terms of the elected Boaid of Sewer Commissionets shall be one for
one (1) year, one for two {2) years, one for three (3) years and as the term of
each Commissioner ends his or her successor will be elected for a term of
three (3) years; and further,

ihat said elected Board shall assume all stawtory and other duties associated
with the Sewer Commission including those corrently or hereafter assigned to
the Board of Selectmen while serving as Sewer Commiissioners; and further,

1o effect the aforesaid, that Articles 13, 14 and 15 of the 1997 Annua! Town
Meeting Warranl or any aclion of the General Court pursuant to said 1997
Annual Town Meeting Warrant be modified, rescinded or amended and that
sald modification, rescission, or amendment shall ke effect upon gualifica-
tien of the elected Board of Sewer Commissioners, or to lake any other action
therelo.

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 3. To see if the Town will vote to sell o P. A. Landers, inc.,
pproximately 1,010,000 cubic yards of earth material for $1 per yard on
terms and conditions to be determined by the Board of Selectmen, but
including the following conditions: a) all vehicular access to the site for earth
Temoval be from the Town of Plymouth through land of Mayflower Sand &
Gravel, Inc., or P, A. Landers, Inc., and use ne roads or ways in the Town of
"iﬂgstnn; b} payment for the earth materials be made in goads, services or
Cash in advance of any earih materials-being moved; c) that performance be
bonded; d) thiat approximately 16.58 acres of land be purchased from the Sis-

- ters of Divine Providence and be donated to the Town prior to any earth being

"moved; e} that an easement be obtained and granted to provide aceess 1o
Cemp Nekan for the Town of Kingston te use Camp Nckon for recreation




purpuses aml ['] lh'u all excavation and gradmg of excavmcd arcas shall be m',

accordanqc;iwx_lh the - gradcs and- elcvalmm as_depicted on thé plan filed with
the Town Clerk’s office, being @’ phn by Aflantic: Désign Enginecrs; Cam
‘Nekon South Plan, dated 9/10/98, ‘plan #1747.0, Sheet 1'of 1, Allof the fore-
going to be in compliance with Kingston by-laws, as apphc.lblc, and state
laws, mcludmg. but not limited to Chapter 30B: Said funds 10 be used for
recreation purposes. Said material is located on land owned by or to be owned
by the Town situated on lots 2, 3, and 4 on Kingston Assessor's Map 93, Lot 6
on Kingston Assessor’s Map 94 and Lot | of ngston Assessor's Map 99,
being a poriion of the land known as Camp Nekon and further shown on the
plan of land on file withi the Town Clerk’s office, or to luke any other action
) relative Ihcrcm

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 4. On lhc_ motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the sum of
$50,000 be iaiscd and appropriated to be added to the FY99 appropriation for
lepal expenses.

- FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 5.- On the motion of George D. Cravenho; VOTED that the sum of
$15,130 be raised and appropriated to be added to the FY99 appropriation for
the Kingston Elenientary School.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 6. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of
Selectmen to, petition the General Court ‘of the Commonwealih for spectal leg-
islation relative to the appointment of principals and assistant principals in the
Silver LaI\e Regional Schoul Dlslnct or to take any other action relative
therelo

The Moderator. anhounced that'any motion made would be a resolution in
nature only; and accordmgly. he wou[d rule it out of order

THERE \VAS NO MOT[ON MADE UNDER THlS ARTICLE

k nlhe momm of Edmund] ng. .|r VOTED to adjoum wuhmn day

' Therc Were 32 votcrs from Precmcl 1 43 vmcrs from Precinct 2 and 30 voters

fmm Pucmct 3 for u lolal of 105 volers.

,\dlournmcm was at 8: 38 pm.
RL-Schtfull) subnuncd
" Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC
_Town Clerk
SUMMARY OF YOTED ARTICLES:

Adticle | - Elected Board of Sewer Commissioners

{Next Tawn Election) (Petition) VOTED
Atticle 2 Elected Board of Sewer Commissioners

{Wastewater System Operational) NO MOTION
Antiele 3 P. A. Landers, Inc. N0 MOTION
Article 4 Appropriation — Legal Expenses $50,000.00
Asticle 5 Appropriation — KES $15.130.00
Aniicle 6 Special Legislation — Appointment

of School Principals and Assistants NO MOTION




STATE ELECTION
NOVEMBER 3,1998 -

The Stale Eleclmn was leld al the ngston Elcmemary School for Pn:cmus
{,2and 3on November 3, 1998, in accordance with the wargant 1ssucd by tha
Selectmien and properly posted by a conshble of the Town. -

Speumcn ballots, penalty and instruetion cards were posted in accordance

with faw.

The following officers and workers reported to their respective precincts;

Information Desk and

PRECINCT |
Wirden Maureen E. Twohig D
Cletk Donna M. Farrington R
Inspector Hannah M. Crecd D
Deputy Warden Catherine 1. Coyle D
- (until 4:00 p.m.)
Deputy Warden Lydiz . Fernandes D
(after 3:00 p.m.)
Deputy Clerk Mary L. Bowman R
Deputy lnspector Roberta M., Roderick D
Deputy Inspector Lyon M. Flood D
PRECINCT 2
Warden James 8. Matatall R
Clerk Elizabeth A. White D
Inspector William B. Martin b
Deputy Warden Nancy B. Delaney R
Deputy Clerk Joan D. Sgarzi D
Deputy Inspector Harry E. Monks, Ir. D
Deputy Inspector Margaret W. Holds R
PRECINCT 3
Warden " Elizabeth L Tannucci D
Clerk “Jeanne M. Matatall R
Inspector Margatet B: Burnham- U
Deputy Clerk © Digne F. Miller ™ - R
" Deputy Inspector LA Eslel[a Tempesta e U
: (uintil 1:00 p.m.) - .
‘Deputy Inspector Stephanie A- Joubert u
(after-1:00 p.m2)
Depuly Inspector - Mary M. Leone u

Grace C. Cardoza (7 am. - 8 p.m.)
Edward F. O"Neil (7 a.m. - 8 p.m.)
- “Robert AsMulliken (2 p.m. - 8 p.m.)

Demonstration Booth:

106

o All elccuorl ol‘ﬁcerq were swnm o ihc fdllhf\l] pErfOrllldl]CL of lhcnr dutics,
. Thé batiot box at cach precinct was inspected by the clection officers, found 1o

mmply nnd lhe register at zero,

Oﬂ‘ccr lames P S.uu.r reported to the polling lncauon at 6:45 a.m. :md
worked untit 2:45 p-m. at. which time Officer Dennis P. O*Brien replaced him
watit closing. He escorted the ballots back to the Clerk’s office and remained
dhere until the ballots were locked in"the vault,

The polls were declared open by the respective Wardens at 7:00 a.m. and
clased al 8:00 p.m. in nLcord.mca, with the warranl. There were 1,268 ballots
cast in Precinet 1,-including 31 absentee ballots. There were 1,479 ballots cast
in Precinct 2, including 31 abscentee ballots. There were 1,193 ballots cast in
Precinct 3, including 60 absenice bailots. The total vole cast in all three
precinets was 3,940.

Atthe close of the polls, the batlot box in Precinet | read 1,268, the batlol box
in Precinet 2 read 1,479 and the ballot box in Precinct 3 read 1,192 with
1 ballet in the auxiliary compartment.

All voters who had been omitted from the voting list were handled according
to law and the appropriate Affirmations of Current and Continuous Residence
were signed.

The results were announced a1 9:35 pan. by the Town Clerk. They are as fol-
lows:

PRECINCT

OFFICE 1 2 3 TOTAL

GOVERNOR AND
LIEGTENANT GOVERNOR

Cellucei & Swift (R) 716 833 628 2,177

Harshibarger & Tolman (D) 518 590 520 1,628

Cook & Tsraet (L) 17 23 19 59

. Scatered Votes 2 5 4 1

- Blanks - 15 28 22 65

1268 1479 1,193 3940




OFRICE . oty

61 -

_Blanks_—'_ L . R 450

L2
ATTORNEY GENERAL Se T
- Brad Bailey (R} D428 513 © 1393
" Thomas F,Reilly (D) - Coo 765 - 891 739°
Bhnl\s - . -75 © 75
o 1268 - 1479 1,193
SECRETARY OF STATE .
William Francis Galvin (D) 790 . 922 755
Dale C. Jenkins, Jr. (R} 343 399 s
David L. Atkinsen (L) 47 58 46
Scattered Votes 0 1 1.
Blanks 88 99 76
1,268 1,479 1,193
TREASURER
Bob Magina (R) 447 511 398
Shannon P. O’ Brien (D) 721 850 708
Merton B. Baker (L) 24 30 23
Scattered Voles 0 2 i
Blanks -~ 76 86 63
1,268 1,479 1,193
AUDITOR
A. Joseph DeNuecei (D) 710 813 670
Michael T. Duffy (R) 430 470 378
Carla A. Howell (L} 51 84 60
Scattered Votes 0 ¢ 1
-Blanks 87 12 84
1,268 1,479 1,193
REPRESENTATIVE IN CO\‘GRESS
TENTH DISTRICT
William D. Delabunt (D) 801 943 70
Fric V. Bleicken (R) 388 436 349
* Secavtered Votes : 3 1 2
Blanks - ' ' 76 99 72
Sl 1,268 1,479 1,193
" COUNCILLOR-- '
" FIRST DISTRICT . .
David F. Constantine (D) 808 ,
" Scaltered Votes - T [ T

3.

CTOTAL

1,334

- 2305

21
3,990

. 2467
1,057
151

263
3,940

1,356
2,279
17

_m

3,940

2,514
1173

247
3,940

" PRECINCT

: fomcg - 1 2 3 TOTAL
. sE\!ATOR IN. GENERAL COURT
'PLYMOUTH & BARNSTABLE DISTRICT
Therese Murray (D) © - 820 9 808 2,572
Steve Pitney (R) ' 381 452 329 1162
Scattercd Voles - : R 0 l 2
Blanks - . 7 66 81 55 204
T , 1,268 1479 . 1,193 3,940
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT
TWELFFH PLYMOUT! DISTRICT
Thomas J. O’ Brien (D) 819 1004 778 2,601
Olavo B. DeMacedo (R) 437 435 403 1,295
Blanks- 12 20 12 44
’ 1,268 1,479 1,193 3.940
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PLYMOUTH DISTRICT
Michael F. Sullivan (R) Q12 1,029 830 2,771
Scaltered Voles 8 5 2 15
Blanks 348 445 361 1,154
1,268 1479 1,193 3,940
SHERIFF
PLYMOUTH COUNTY
Peter V. Forman (R} 799 928 136 2,463
Troy E. Garron (D) 425 499 411 1,335
Scattered Votes 0 0 1 I
Blanks 44 52 45 141
1,268 1479 1,193 3,940
COUNTY COMMISSIONER
PLYMOUTH COUNTY
Robert Stone (R) 519 666 488 1.673
Albert R. Cavanagh (D) 513 552 500 1,565
Steghen F. Flynn (1) 89 79 70 238
Scattered Votes i ] 1 3
Blanks - 146 181 i34 461
1,268 1479 1,193 3.940



" PRECINCT

OFFICE 1 2 3 rom "
QUESTION ONE '
LEGISLATORS’ PAY
YES 867 975 734 257
NO 336 404 377 L7
Blanks _ 65 _ 100 82 .247
1,268 1,479 1,193 3940
QUESTION TWO
CAMPAIGN FINANCE
YES 756 876 684 2316
NO 409 467 4238 130
Blanks _ 63 . 136 81 320
1,268 1,479 1,193 3,940
QUESTION THREE
STATE [NCOME TAX
YES 975 1,143 907 3,025
NO 208 206 191 605
Blanks 85 130 95 ER L
1,268 1,479 1.193 3,940
QUESTION FOUR
ELECTRIC INDUSTRY
YES - 873 1,003 205 2,681
NO 350 407 340 1,097
Blanks 45 69 43 162
1,268 1,479 1,193 3,940

All supplies and used and unused ballots were returned to the Town Cledk’s
Office. Al ballots cast, which had been Tocked in their transfer cases at the
Kingston E[ementaz) School, were then locked in the clerk’s vault.

Th"" Town Clerk made lhe requet;led telephone cal]s The ofﬁce was lotked at
10:30 p-m. .

© A true record, A'r"rEsT:

Mary Lou Munyn CMC
Town Cletk

BIRTHS RECORDED IN KINGST()N
FOR THE YILAR I998 '

Lt Name | Parents
JA\UARY
3 O'Leary, Caroline Grace Michael Sean O’Leary & Karen Chanfran
s Law,Jordan Nicole David Hamilton Law & Heidi Susan Schnidt
9 Allen, Michael Joscph Robert Kevin Allen & Elizabeth Ann Bean
14 West, Olivia Marie Robert Nelson West & Allison Marie Letieri
19 Geba, Sophia Mora Danny T. Stephens & Johanna Michele Collins
1 Collins, Samuel Padroig - Gregory Robert Collins & Paula Ann Cometta
29 Noble, Uriah Charles Charles Anthony Noble, 111 &
Couriney Beth Chouinard
% Krause, Ryan Michael Wayne Michacl Krause &
Jane Elizabeth Rogers
FEBRUARY
4 lones, Alexandra Kristen David Sargent Jones & Jane Mary Lesniak
5  Brown, Tristen "“Timothy Patrick Brown &
Cordelia-McAdams Kathleen Mildred Jenkins
5  Frisbee, Eric James James Arthus Frisbee, Jr. & Kristi Lynn Ploss
10 Rose, Elizabeth Alice John Andrew Rose, ([l &
Susan Elizabeth Vogel
1 Zaniboni, Mitchell Steven  Steven Michael Zaniboni &
Paulette Denise Melnnis
16 Crosby, Ashley Tayior Michael D. Crasby & Deborah J. Marshali
18 Lunom, Erica Ann Richard Mark Lunn & Jody Lee Belcinski
I Warden, Jonathan David Michae! David Warden &
Theresa Marie Torrey
13 May, Katelyn Elizabeth Bemard Joseph May, Jr. & Katherine Hubert
B Cahill, Molly Kathleen John Edward Cahiil, TII &
Julie Anne Cahalane
% Burzycki, Nicholas Michael Michae] Terry Burzycki & Debra Masone
MARCH
1 Martocchio, Vincent Gerard Gerard Martocchio & Jane Ellen Casella
5 Han, Grace Elizabeth Warren Edward Hart &
Katherine Robin Coughlin
1 Sample, Kyle Robert Robert A. Sample & Karol-Ann Martin
9 Woods, Zoey Anne Douglas Andrew Woods &
o Tiffaiy Patricia Millican
0. Jones, Jamie Catherine Jeffrey Joseph Jones & Joanne Marte Galligani
2 Melanson, Michael Arthor  James Timothy Melanson &
Lisa Marie Hayden
:56 . Homer, McKenna Marie Jeffrey Lynn Homer & Michele Anne Moyer
Romano, Anthony Emilioc  Michael Thomas Romano &

Cynthia Anne Salvatore




"~ Parents

Date’ Name
MARCH (continued)
18 Young, Colin James
19 DeMeritt, Zachary Phillip
26 Detterman, lan Brookes
28 Denelle, Delia Kathryn
28 Maurice, McKenzie Lyn
28 Noxd, Caitlin Kennedy
kKt Heine, Christopher Thomas
APRIL
2 Meary, Mya Lynn
3 Huang, Carmen Ennly
9} Hannigan, Brian
Jonathan Knox
14 Bilezikian, Charles
. Gregory., I1
14 Kass, Karl Daniel
21 Cazeault, Christapher Mark
21 Nocher, Connor Patrick
21 McNeilly, Andrew John
22 Albert, Brittany Elizabeth
23 Patrick, Andrew Thomas
24 Haich, Alyssa Marac’
24 Eldredge, Kimberly Ally
26 Naticchioni, Lindsey Rose
29 Connors, Kaylee Rose
MAY
1 Conner, Justin Thomas )
4 ) Thompson, Alec Michael -
12. Papotio, Julia Michglle
18 Peterson; Sumuél Edward
21 Daleymple, William Charles
24 Teed, Frederick Charles, IT"
28 - Fahey, Kavla Marie
28 Binari, Sarah Eileeri
28

Hayes, Emily Marie

- Stephen Andrew Peierson & Lisa Jo_‘, Nomman

" John Patrick Fahey & Leanne Marie Murphy

- Donald Joseph Hayes, Ir. &

JTames Matthew Young & Priscilla J.S. Short
David Leonard DeMeritt &

Kimberly Jean Spear
David Eric Detterman & Patricia Lathrop
David Deanis Denelle & Tracey Hopkins
Wayne John Maurice & L) nn Pautine Dunean
Kevin Michael Nord &

Mary Catherine Pacheco
Karl Francis Heine, Ir. &

Jennifer Elizabeth Killeen

Russ Patrick Neary & Mary Ellen Long
Philip Huang & Kit Chi Wu
Joseph Fimothy Hannigan, Jr. &

Linda Leanne Knox
Gregory Charles Bilezikian &

Wendy Lauren Stewart
James Paul Kass & Kristine Schaedlich
Mark William Cazeaolt &

Teresa Ann Simeone
Roben toseph Nocher, Jr. & Sara Deveney
dark Stuart McNeilly &

Christine Marie Suilivan
Jeffrey Scort Albert & Donna Elizabeth Parody
Richard George Patrick, Ir. &

Pamefa Wilcox Teuten
Joseph Gordon Hatch &

Tammy Marie MacConnell
David Alten Eldredge & Kelly Anne Pratt
Mikel Peter Naticchioni &

Cynthia Marie Pawson
Robert Joseph Connors & Teanifer Lee Bruno

Thomas Blake Conner & Heidi Tompkins
- Mark Richard Thompéon & Beth Albertini
Mario Papotto' & Karen L)nm: Seales -
William K. Dalrymple &

Sarah Elizabeth Nelson
Paul Edward Teed & Maria Terese Cariden

David Joshua Binari & Patricc Ann Hamingion

“Julie Ann Pittaman

uz.

13
2]

6 -

B
233
EL|
B
e}
25
Ll
k)|

- Nai’ne

- Parents

Vaughan, Michae] James

S;okes, Brooke Anne
White, Julia Rose

"Londergan, Rachel Nicole

Corsini, Vanessa Rns_.c
Simmons, Leah Renee
Parziale, Joseph Michael

Riordan, Julia Maric
Szmuelson, Colin Joseph

Alves, Daniel Patrick
Reitly, Cameron Michacl

Robles, Nicholas Gabriel

Whitlemore, Miranda Leiph
Casey, Julia Avery

Ludwig. Michael Eryk
Chaves, Rayanne Eliza

Johnson, Caleigh Shea
Areta, Nicholas Mario
Muoiris, Cheistian James

\Ya]sh, Alec William
Bugbee, Alexander Patick

Reale, Lucas Cole,

Sidoti, Christopher John, Jr.
Stevens, Leona Rooney
Heath, Tyler J oseph

Grarey, Erin Margaret
L'Heureux, Paige Lynne
Stanley, Kenneth Nazareth
Kelley, Paidick Thomas
Gronhaug, Jared Francis

_Esic Michael Vaughan &

Linda Anglea Patruno
Steven Edward Siokes & Maria Grace Tavares
Michael Joseph While & Teresa Rose Gentile
Andrew Joseph Eondergan & Faula Ann Dowd
Russell William Corsini, . &

Patricia Ann Maonti
Bnml James Simmons &

Amy Leigh Richardson
Gary Chartes Parziale &

Carolyn Frances Bouzan
John Michael Riordan & Linda Ann Fritzter
Colin Robert Samuelson &

Kimberly Anne Edwards
Daniel Owen Alves & Kerri Lynn McLaughlin
Kevin Michael Reilly &

Jennifer Marie Roberts
Jeffrey Karl Robtes & Deborah Lyn Goglia

Leon Edwin Whitternore, Jr. &

Lisa Ann Messina
Thomas Francis Casey &

Lauren Marie Allegrint
Scout P. Ludwig & Kristine C. Szatek
Cleonisio De Oliveira Chaves &

Rhonda Suzann Druckrey
Robert Christopher Johnson &

Mary Sean Quirk
Richard Lonis Areta, Jr. &

Kaithleen Mary Keefe
Christopher James Morris &

Daryce Marie Najarian
Frank Robert Walsh, Sr. & Debra Jean Zissulis
David Joseph Bugbee &

Kathleen Rae Tempesta
Alphonse Vincent Reale & Tami Lynn Traft
Christopher John Sidoti & Jean Marie Rose
Richard David Stevens & Janet Mary Rooney
David Joseph Heath & Alice Marie Kildufi
Michael John Graney & Marjory Jane Kearney
Brion Paul L'Heureux & Jodi Leigh Cabb
Kenneth Herbert Stanley & Nicola Jane Nicol
Leo Anthony Kelley & Victoria Ann Thomas
Ole-Johan Sverre Gronhaug &

Elinor Marie Stewart

113




Date

Parents

Namg -
AUGUST .
1 Wallace, Taylor Margaret
3 Doyle, Elizabeth Jean
k] Ward, Katheryn Elizabeth
3 Kjeltander, Aubrey Hayden
6 Neal, Drew Patrick
13 Magutre, Mark Christian
20 Cook, Paul Joseph
21 Burke, Andrew Joseph
22 Beltle, Jack Paul
25 Neuger, Stephen Clayton
26 Hansen, Emily Elizabeth
29 DeFelice, Nicholas Paul
1 LaFerrara, Max lames
SEPTEMBER
2 Joslin, Cale Michael
4 Whitehill, Beatriz Amiclia
6  Calabro, Sara Aelene
7 Tringale, Fames Pearsons
7 Tringale, Philip Anthony
& Ayles, Catheriné Julia
9 McGlone, Jeremy Robert
11 Molisse, Mariah Eleanor
16 Battista, Anna Frances
17 Jones, Cameron Carter -
18 Cullity, Rachel Jean
21 LaPlante Johnson,
“Kathryn Elizabeth
22 Shaw, Sarah-Marie -
23 Garcia, Abipail Grace [ -
23 Vilagliano, Austin Jonathan
27 Nichols, Vanessa Micheller
28

Kermozicky, Kristepher
Roger

Brian Joseph Wallacg & Diane A, Cappo]a
Richard Graham Doyl &

Jitl Beckwith Morrisun
Robert Edmund Ward, Jr. &
. Christine Lovise Gillet
Kris Edward Kjellander & Jessica Joyce Lee
Jonathan Drew Neal & Tammy Marie Graham
Paul David Maguire &

Curolyn Anne Creighton
Kenneth Thomas Cook & Louise Ann Moore
Joseph John Burke &

Yennifer Anne Weymouth
Paul Fredrick Bettle & Pauta feanne Carroll
Stephen Paul Neuger & Christine Leary
Paul John Hansen & Maurecn Burke
Steven Paul DeFelice &

Susan Elizabeth Teves Ferreira
Michael Salvatore LaFerrara &

Jane C. Connaughton

Michael Rabert Joslin & Kelly Ann Reardon
Willizm Ervin Whitehill & Rosa Delia Lopez
Stephen Vincent Calabro &

Arlene Mary Johnson
David James Tringale &

Christine Lee Pearsons
David James Tringale &

Christine Lee Pearsons.
Rabert Cariton Ayles & Brenda Faye Lang
Shayne Patrick McGlone &
" Debra Jean Desreuisseau

_ Brian W. Molisse & Patricia A, McCarthy

Dana Vincent Battista & Mary Frances Todd
Keéry Gerard Jones & Pamela Kay Fischer

- Jolin Foseph Cullity, HI & Lisa J. Payne

Kennﬂh Allén Juhnson, Sr. & .
Jenmfer Marte LaPlan!e
Kenh Lawrence Shaw & Tricia Marie Curma_

_VPedro G:m:la &. Kendra Lee Nungesser -

Peter Feln:i:mu Vuaghano &
- Mlchelle Anri Keiiney ~ -

- Steven OWen Nichols, Sr: & '

Cheryl Ann_Kanqsh
Rogér Konstantin Kernozicky &
-Carolyn Jane Tower
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Date'

“Parents

Name
sgﬂEMBFR (cunlmueﬂ) - )
3 Doty, Kendra Morgan Clark Vanbever Doty, 111 & Lisa Dalion
;D © Femaiidez, Cameron Nicole David Robert Fernandez & Tracey Ann Kolars
OCTOBER:
3 Henderson, Peter William  Jerry John Henderson & Kerry Lynne Arnold
_" Whidden, Nina Marie Brian Scont Whidden & Jennifer Heyl
5 Cambria, Jenna Rose Michael Pasquale Cainbria & Lauren Mazzone
12 Felix, William Andrew Andrew Miner Felix & Linda Marie Bujarski
13 Gomley, Lucas Matthew  Edward Michael Gorndey &
. Bonnie Grace Thompson
13 Sulfivan, Patrick David _ Stephen Patrick Sullivan &
Lyna Maric Furtado
14 McClintic, Alesandra Mark Steven McClintic & Mary Ana Flahedy
Christine
0 Reossi, Olivia Catherine David William Rossi & Elaine Ranahan
M Sexton, Heather Rose Thomas Charles Sexton &
Geraldine Mary Harvey
21 Steele, Erin Michelle John M. Steele & Berdina M. Goodine
2} Femez, Pierce Maurice Maurice Paul Fernez & Sloane Danielte Pierce
2 Brown, Avturnn Elizabeth  John Edward Brown & Tamara Anna Poole
2 Mason, Andrew Janes Charles A, Mason & Doreen S, Mooney
28 Sines, Lisa Marie Edward Francis Sines & Teresa harie Alosi
30 Schofeldt, Derek Shayne Marc Laurent Tessier & Linda Kay Schufeldt
\0\'E\IBER
Corkery, Tess Frances David Andrew Corkery &
Pamela Lynn Newconib
3 Bonigli, Ashley Rose Ronald Joseph Bonighi, Jr. &
Barbara Ann Leddy
6  Rouse, Stephanie Anne Matthew Francis Rouse & Annc Marie Blasi
6  Rouse, Jacklyn Marie Matthew Francis Rouse & Anne Marie Blasi
7 Bruce, Thomas Patrick Timethy Patrick Bruce & Laura Leigh Lockary
9 Heritage, Tatum Ryon David John Heritage, Jr. &
Shannon Rose Dahoney
Il Eldridge, 1.eanne Nancy Peter Warren Eldridge & Donna Lee Butters
2 Stillman, Margaret Steven Donald Stillman &
Elizabeih Margaret Mary McMahen
13 Anderson, Keith Lawton Brian Keith Anderson &
Priscilla Deshon Holmes
B3 Danahy, Kelly Elizabeth Timothy Michael Danahy &
Louise Efaine Barrett
B DiManiino, Robert Robert Nicholas DiMartino, Ir. &
Nicholas, 11! JTennifer Ann Samson
% Googe, Darcy Josephine Charles Norton Goode &

Michelle Marguerite D" Arcy



Déle,'_. |

Parents

Name
NOVEMBER (coritinued)
16~ Walish, Jack Thomas -
16 Coan, Troy Richard
19 McBrine, Timothy
Lawrence -
25 Dougherty, Patrick James
25 Landry, Michelle Payson
29 Fehrm, Steven Albert
DECEMBER
1 Eevin, Danielle Jaclyn
2 Brennan, John James, Jr.
4 Henriguez, Chase Gabrielle
8 - Caizzi, Renae Grace
% Huard, Jessica Anne
13 Nasr, Matthew Christian
20 DeFrancesco, Ashley
Victoria
21 Walsh, Luke Joseph
22 Keiran, William
Christopher .
25 Kennedy, i.ee Declan -
29 - Cook, Matthew Philip ~
20 -Pilon, Isobel Noel
30" Foley, Kylie Elizabeth
31 Gavigan, Alisen Alicia

Christapher John Walsh &
-~ Dawn Anne Fitzpawrick
Richard Bent Coan, Jr. &
Andrea Joy Nabedian )
Michael John McBrine & Lee Ann Cotugna

" Dorran Marshalf Dougheny &

Janet Marie Butler -
Brian Edward Landry &
Dorothy McDonough Bezanson
Albent Gordon Fehrim, Jr. &
Stacie Ann Brogioli

Rayniond Bruce Levin & Sheily Ann Chaston
Timothy Francis-Xavier Brennan &
Sandrine Heitzmann
David Thomas Henriquez & Brenda M. White
Charles Steven Caizzi & lennifer Anné King
Franz Nicholas Huard & Erika Anne Wilcox
Adel Nasr & Kelli Lynn Rae
Salvatore DeFrancesco &
Joanna Marie Gentile
Johi Michael Walsh & Lisa Ann Palmier
Brian Gerard Keiran &
Christine Susan Ropper
L.ee Michael Kennedy &
Maura Cécelia Gorman
Roger Preston Cook & Linda Elizabeth Stack
Jeffrey Scott Pilon & Lucy lda Fratiasio
Sean Matthew Foley & Yvonne Garcia
David William Gavigan; Ir. &
Lucia Marcela Acobo

. bate

FOR THE YEAR 1998

L MARRIAGES RECORDED IN KINGSTON

: N;-m'e - -Residence - Married At
Jg“;'Al\!l‘a'rk Slepheu Bonanno North Carotina Kingston
Jennifer ). Arieta Kingston
CH )
T.’;AR Scoit B. Shevalier Kingston Hanson
Maureen Evelyn Connolly Pembroke
15 Daniel David Doble Falmouth Bourne
) Beth Ann Cerreto Falmouth
% Pnuljames McDonough Aflinglun Plymouth
i Paula M. Cummings Kingston
28 David James Tringale Plymﬂu:h Scitwate
Christine Lee Pearsons Kingston
IL
E\SPR Paul R. Reed Kingston Falmouth
Wendy Lee Russeli - Kingston
MAY . )
2 Gerard T. Archambault, Jr. Quincy Kingston
Melissa Ann Marzioni Pembroke
2 Scott R. LaRoche Kingston Kingston
Jennifer K. Evans Kingston
6 Joseph M. Palombo Kfngsmn Halifax
Priscilla Lou Violette Kingston
16 George S. Buhl Kingston Plymouth
Barbara D. Gregory Plymouth
17 Kevin Michael Conte Kingston Plymaouth
" Kelli Anne Comerford Kingston
2 Joseph Stephen Ferro Kingston Kingston

-Rachel Kendra Wagner

Kingston




Name " -

Date
JUNE- -
6 Quintan Joseph Suiln'an IH
Susnn Maric Shamma
7 William E. Nickerson
Cathryn L. Crowley
13 Martin Alex Ducharme
Suzanne Jane Barrow
20 Ramakani Pani Arcot
Gwen Marie Fernandez
20 Stephcn A. Acampora
- Lisa Anne Barter
20 Thomas Joseph Karrat
Patricia Grace Dray
28 Jobn W. Ruprecht
Lillian D, Ferretl
JULY -
5 Daniel Joseph Quirk
Tanya Marie MecDonough
9 " Richard B. Hussey
Janet D. Govoni
11 Jel'frey Aaron Turner
Domlhy Alice Buh]
11 Mark C. Shores
Debra J. Thevenin
13 Eric Michael Corcoran
Heather Susan Bcebe' .
25 - R. Kenueth Savard
Patricia Asaff MacLaughlm
Scoit E Rlzzmm

25

Cynthia C: Martin

- R-E_sird'er-iée'

_Kingston . -
Kingston -

Rhudc Island

Rhode Island 7

Mashpee
Kingston

New Jersey
Kingston

Piymouth
Plymouth

New Jersey
New lersey

Kingston
Duxbury
Kingston
Kingston

Kings-[c_m
Kingston

Quincy
Kingston

Plymouih
Kingston

Kingston-

) Pennsylvani_a

- ':ngstun o
"'—,Klngslon T

: K_mgst.qn :
Kingston

 -MardédAi

Boston

Kingslon
Plymouth
Kingston

Hanover

- Chatham

Kingsion

Norwell

Carver

Weymouth

" Ki ngston
-quton
. Duxbury

- Plym_outh

" Married At

Dale E Narlle o . Residence
T L _
AIUGl Sean Palncl\ Adam Kingston Scituate
- Hll Mary Farinelli - Kingston
K Chrislop'hcr Kevin Borme_y Kingslon Plympton
Julie Anne Benson Kingston
n " Danie! 5. Tubridy Plymouth Kingston
© Jean Marie Lynch " Plymouth
1 David Bryant Hamis Kingston Carver
" Jemnifer Leigh Gato Kingston
n Christopher Nangle Cronin Kingston Plymouth
_ Jane Elizabeth Nagle Boston
n Kevin Andrew Holmes Plymouth Norwood
Pamela Ann Metta Plymouth
3 Michael J. Bonarrigo K;ngslon Plymouth
Deborah A.L. Wall Kingston
SEPTEMBER ) )
13 Marks J. Brenner, Jr. Kfngstun Kingston
Kellie A. Slade Kingston
OCTOBER )
3 Brian P. Wilson Plymouth Kingston
Caroline Frances Gavigan Kingston
3 Danie! John Sullivan Kingston Provincetown
lessiea Marie Peters Kingston
10 Christopher D. Grahn Kingsion Weymouth
Jennifer Jutila Kingston
18 Steven Robert Gallas New Hampshire  Kingston
* Penny Elisa Bowen New Hampshire
H _Stephen Phlhp Akins Nevada Kingston
~ "Billie Jean Johnson Nevada
3 Daniel Heroux Kingston Kingstan
Jessica Peace Fisher Kingston
3 Howard M. Anderson, Ir. Kingston Weymouth
Tammy Anne Murray Kingstan




'-Da't'e 7-'Nan-1é'.',', - =

"Residence - - -

,NOVEMBER -
7° . David A. Maton
Jennifer Alayne Frost

7 - Christopher I. Ganley -
Pamela H: Burnham

7 . Michael James M-cD_ono_ugh

Kristen Joyce Lydon

DECEMBER.
5 David Michael Stevens
Angela Catherine Brown

12 Dnniél Patrick Walleston
Lillian Theresa Stewart

Kingston~ -

Kingston

" Plympton

Kingston

Kingsion

- Kingston

Plymouth
Plymouth

Connecticut
Kingston

© Quiney
" Kingston

“Kingston

Kingston

Bridgewater

Marsied At ©

DEATHS RECORDED IN KINGSTON
FOR THE YEAR 1998

Da"lér Nénié' oo Age Parents
JANUARY - - _
1 LuCross. Angela : M Dimo Moretti &
Lea Gadoni
2 Dunn, Derothy E, 78 Carl Forbes &
- Maurion Thompson
4 - Maloof, Phillip 8l Gabriel Maloof &
. Shoukryie Arida
3 Dickow, Daniel 76 Otto Dickow &
Mary Hunt
g - Costa, Antone 77 Alfred Costa &
Rose Furtado
11 Bevis, Stacia A. 71 Charles Dubrowski &
Stephnia Chimbers
12 Herliby, Mary 73 Thomas Travers &
Elizabeth (Unknown)
13 Campbell, John M. 68 John Campbell &
Florence McDonald
M Williams, Florence 91 Daniel Davies &
Mary Thomas
M Cretinon, Gwendelyn 72 Richard Stimpson &
Ruth Lyons
“S° MacDonald, George Miller 66 Neil MacDonald &
Catherine MacLeod
17 Conway, Roberta 11 George Ellis &
Cs Lillian Bell
2 - Foster, Helen D. 97 Lewis Foster &

Haddie Cook




" Date. Name .

-7 Age- - Pareiits f—,'
JANUARY (continved) - - 00 .
25 Sawyer, Sarah M. 101 - Philip. Morrison &
“Margaret McKenzie
FEBRUARY - -
2 Piricl, Joseph 73 Joseph Pinel &
Anna Lehmann
5 DeLouis, Paul L. aka. 78 Raffaclo Daloisio &
Pasquale Daloisio Philomina Dimartini
6 True, [sabel M. 90 Charles Marsh &
Edna Merrill
7 Benolti, Silvio Nelson B8 1sadoro Benotti &
' Ida Tura
9 Joyce, Marshall -85 Edwin foyce &
: Lesbia Pierce
10 Fabyan, Joshua Eaton, Jr. 88 Joshua E, Fabyan, Sr. &
) Daisy White
10 Haftka, Henry 102 Max Haftka &
Helena (Unknown)
10 Gazzola, Joseph G, 93 Frank Gazzola &
Marie Garberino
12 - Brink, Mildred 98 George T. Burt &
- Delmedd Robbins
12 Scott, Jack Thomton, Ir. 71 Jack T. Scott, Sr. &
13 Diikett, Lawrence 82 -i:; Alfred Du_lcéii;& '
’ o - ',Yiqlbria'l__li'ver"s .
13 Piscitelli, Muriel 80 John Owens &
: Annie McHugh
87 o Harry Blakeman, Sr. &

o "Davis, Gladys - S

Sarah Atwood

e

‘Parents - -

pate” N8 L
* FEBRUARY (continued)” -

3 French, Ethel -

n . Forsc;i.MaryL.

1] Taylor, Jean
B DeMifle, Margaret Dorothy
1) Finn, Mary Petrine -
B McCafferty, John
3 Heckman, Dorothy
MARCH
2 Swan, Walter Gordon
2 Colantonio, Severina
5 Lucchetta, Sr. Ann Regina
- Babbitt, Bernadette A.
12 Heanue, John William
i3 Connolly, William
B Duwyer. John Joseph

o6

85

76

88

80

97

93

68

81

92

82

77

73

" Samuel Fee &

Frances Stewart

Joseph Walker &
Cassic Power

James Menzies &
Maria McCully,

Michael J. Casey &
Margaret Burke

Angelo Ralli &
Augusta Cavicchi

James McCafferty &
Mary Hendersen

Elisha Falt &
Mahala Nelson

Hamry G. Swan &
Gertrude E. Lawrence

Severino Tarantino &
i.aura Bourgeois

Joseph Lucchetta &
Mary Ciarnella

Eugene Gilson &
Harriett Lincoln

John W. Heanue &
Julia M. Kemrigan

John J. Connolly &
Alice Murphy

Timothy Dwyer &
Mary Hannon




" Date Name

. Age.

. Parents”

MARCH(continuca)
18 Pearson, Mildred D.

26 Simonsen, Walter

APRIL ) :
4 {reland, Robeit- B.

10 Russos, Agnes

I Vir_lug, Charlotte H.
22 -Santos, William

24 Hayes, i\’Iargarel M.
23 _Manqiug, Agnes G.

MAY. -
5 . Maclntosh, Mabel

g Cuitis; Dorothy M.

24 Buthlay, Russell W., Sr.

31 Stemfelt, Marguerita B.

100

84

58

98

12

60

37

80

73

91

70

. 95

Tage J:H. Dahlgren &

- Anna Johnson -
Knuii_Siumnsen &
“Ellen Svendsen
Weldon E. lreland &

Alberta R. Peck

Edwin Villehosieux &
Margaret Lahalle

- Dwight D. Hollon &
Gladys Bullard

Calton Santos &
Dorothy Furtado

John McGee &
Mary Fuhey

Isaac’'B. Gracie &
Mathilda Darragh

_ Harold Painode &

Thomasine Murley

Wilbar C. Curtis &
Minnie Olson

Gilbert B.Buthlay &

‘Margaret Arthur

;\Yi_ll!aljl'] }EI-,'Ba-i]E}' & .
:Effie Percival .

_ pale;_Nam
CJUNEC

3 ,Em:inuellp. Mary L.

15

T

3

-,Alﬁt-:rir,r(ia'i] Ann )
’ Thomsuh. Irene .~

- Pawlowski, Mary

Rogan, Martha M.

Estes, Mae

Buckley, Mary
Kennedy, Marie

Griffis, Marcella

Perry, Charles
King, William
Williams, Jodi L.

. Henrich, Sandra R.

Barvenik, Claire E.

Parents’ :
- 820 Herbent §. Timrell &
Mary C. Colloton
46 WalluceiHolmcs &
_Barbara Guather
92. Chatles Denham &
Eila M. Reed
.66 Thomas Burke &
Bridget {Unknown}
80 James F. McGaban &
Martha McAvoy
X Emest Bales &
Violet Johnson
920 Thomas McTieman &
Mary Ellen Neary
89 George Moeckel &
Lucille Wallingford
74 George Empire &
{Unknown)
87 (Unknown) &
{Unknown}
89 Charles King &
Mary McFadden
40 Lester P. Williams &
Joan M. Keller
45 Robert Bariholdson &
Evelyn Johnson
75 Williarm Holden &

Isabelle Sullivan




" Date

ame;,

 AUGUST -

4 - qaﬁﬁl!;'nu_lh_ﬁligag;glﬁ '
21 . Bumpﬁs_, Roland W, Jr,
22 _Wnod. Elizabelh
22 Bettencourt, Jeanette
23 Dennis, Doris H,

26 Tewksbury, Elizabeth
SEPTEMBER

15 Riordan, Jean

15 Riedel, Emily W.

17 Sanios, Dorothy

20 Tarantino, Rose M.

- OCTOBER . )

3 Roche, l-_IflenF.

6 nghtman Hé{ﬁﬁ;' _
10 Cumie, Ruth . -' g
11

Budrew, Helen M.

77

- 58

83

54

87

68

71

95

83

9

38
a 77 .

%

- Elizabéth McKeown

-P.a-rénis' e
Charles Oman & -
Elizabelh Fraser

Roland W. Bux{:pus, St &
"Dorothy Thomag

Richard M. Hendrick &
Gladis Holdemness

Manuel Medeiros &
Delia Motta

Alfted H. Holt &
Helen F. Griffin

Irenee Thibodenu &
Gertrude Wright

Edwin McNutt &
Effic Myers

Gearge Weimert &
Mary Helfer

Antone Furtado &
(Unknown)

(Unknown) &
(Unknown)

Raderick McNeil &
Mary Davis

“David Wightman &
Lillian Fitton - -
 RalphLovell & - . -

. Clara Mersill -

James Hines & _

12 Cederholm, Hilding T.

D'a " Name - : Age Pa_rcnls-_—_ -
S TORER (continued) ) L
UCTOBgil(htcr Mary - 79 {Unknown) &
L R T o (Unknown) Flutie
" Tobin, Margaret Jane 104 Martin Sullivan &
6 Tf)l'm e S Hridget McDonough
F g Pct}:rson. John C. - 63 {Unknown) &
i} Mary Morgante
i 31 Freentan, Christing 77 Charles H. Bill &
i ' Lily Smith
dwin, Alice 20 Patrick Barry &
5o : Alice McGoldrick
| NOVEMBER
5 Walker, Oliver 80 John Walker &
Freda Kelby
§ Fillippini, Ellictt 1. 84 Lugi Fillippini- &
Aupusta Monti
§ Hayes, Marie A. 89 James 1. Feeley &
Muary Graham
8 Olson, Cathterine 98 {Unknown) &
(Unknown)
8 Flint, Margery S. 03 Clifton Steamns &
Effie Benjamin
0 Nicoll, Evelyn M. 87 William L. Estes &
Josie M. Keene
o Bouchard, William I. 83 Charles Bouchard &
' Albertine Gagnon
n Elson, Anna Marie 82 Daniel Fox &
o Ann Moyles
91 Johan Cederholm &

Hilda Ruose




ﬂrl-ljate - Name : -
NOVEMBER (cunlmued} _
7 16 Grneco, ?f:ler Jos?ph
16- C:rlrty,rBenja-mi_n F
20 Trayr'mr', John A., Sr.
21 Jordan, Frederick T
25 McDonald, Paul J.
28 Bjomn, Theodo;e
30 Rossi, Elno J.
DECEMBER - |
3 Brogaa, Anna
4 Helsel, James Eard, Ir,
g8 Samnt_opdulos, Margaret
7 10 i?_cswg;s‘_, Bridget M.-
li - .Pelers{on, Ma!cql_m E. .
Rt .Ropé;._E]-izalééth_r-

43

78

84
68
95

91

85

57

92

83

I

L P:ii-ents-_-, SR

JUSEPh N arlcm & 7-

Ann Rccchm .-

*~John I Carty &

Amanda TFrout

Aaron Koritsky &
Lucy Traynor

Percival Jordan &
Anna Malone

Paul . McDonald &
Alice Ahearn

{Unknown) Bjorn &
{Unknown) Anderson

Louis Rossi &
Desolina Panissi

Cammine Cerza &
Arcangela Funuzzoio

James Helsel, 8r. &
Fern Hazel Eisner

John Sullivan &
Mary Byme

VJDhn;Murphy &

" _Ellen Tobin

-Lorenzo W. Peterson &
} _Liz'zie B'lkef -

” -John.l McCa:thy& _
- __:Ellzabelh Jones :

i

'7 , DECE:MBER (contmued)
0 Pmmgclo, Anme F
- ,Gom_c-s;;]pl_m; Sr_.;
257, l\Ia;vi-l_i-a, énlhony IR
3 'M%rshall. Thoﬁla's F., Sr.
n. D'IJ-ot;oghuc:_. Kalhlegn A

87

72

81

Parénts”

"~ John Perangeio &

Maria DiGiovanni

Mani-n'Gomes &
Anna Pina-Araujo

John Mavilia &
Camella LaRosa

Joseph Marshall &
Marjoric Shpe

Florence Joseph
O'Donoghue &
Agnes McManmon




1998 Town Census-
_1997 Town Census’
1996 Town Census
1995 Town Census
1994 Town Census
1993 Town Cen_sus
1992 Town Census
1991 Town Census
1990 Town Census
1990 Federaf Census
1989 Town Census
1988 Town Census
1987 Town Census
1986 Town Census
1985 State Census
1980 Federal Census
1975 State Census
1970 Fedceral Census

The jury list is available fo
Clerk's Office.

REPORT OF THE TOWN CLERK
POPULATION STATISTICS FOR KINGSTON

: 10,715
10,577
10,229

9,907
9,468
9,363
9,028
8,784
8,321
9,045
7,988
791
7,491
7,852
7,338
7,356
6,776
5,999

JURY LIST

t inspection during business hours in the Town

- rbi'.LAWs APPﬂo\?ED '1N199'8

F bruary 5 1998 Scmt Harshbargcr, Allomey General of Massachuselts,
- (n Fe arsh -
] assued me fullownng nppmvals

; y d under Articles 21
g amendments t0 the General b) laws adopte
: (rge.tfzr;%;?g\\'arrmu for the Special town meeling that convened on

- November 4, 1997, are approvcd "

. [q accordance with law, James R. Goonan, Constable for the Town of
2

Kingston, certified that the-above general by-law amendments were posted in
ingston,

3 five public places in the Town, including one posted in each precinet, on
February 11, 1998.

?- On September Ié, 1998,78c0u Harshbarger, Attorney General of Massa-
; chusedts, issucd the t’o!]owi_ng approvais:

; regoing a ! itig by-laws adopted under articles 20,
; “The foregoing amendments 1o the zoning by-laws. : :
: l?lismigg 3(% and 31 and the amendments to the general by-laws adopted

under articles 36 and 37 of the warrant for the Kingston town mecting that

s convened on May 2, 1998, arc approved.”

In ac&ordancc with law, Richard C. Scanlon, Con{slablc for the T((len of
Kingsmn. certified that the above general and zoning by-law amen mcmi.:
were posted in five public places in the Town, including one posted in eac
precinct, on September 18, 1998,




.- - FINANCIAL REPORTS - -
. _OFTHE ~ -
. TOWN ACCOUNTANT _ .-
AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS _

MEeLanson Heats & Company, ro

Cratieted PUsLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Maxaceuen: Apvisons

11 Trafalgar Syurre
Nushua, NH 03063~ 1974
Tel (603} 8B2-11¢1 ¢ Fax (603) 8820456

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

Tothe Board of Selectmen
Town of Kingston, Massachusetis

Wa have audited the accompanying general purpose financial stalemenis of

the Town of Kingston; Massachusetls as of June 30, 1998 and for the year then
ended. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the
Town's management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these
general purpose financial statements based on our audit.

a conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
slandards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to cbtain
reasonable assurance about whether the generat purpose financial statements
are frea of matarial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a {est basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose finan-
cizl stalements. An audit aiso includes assessing (he accounting principles

used and significant estimates made by managemenlt, as well as evaluating the
coverall general purpose financial statement presentation. We beliave that our
Eudil provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Town prepares ils general purpese financial statemenls using accounting
piinciples which are in conformily with the Uniform Municipal Accounting System
promulgated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetls Depariment of Revenue.
Asdescribed in Note 2, these accounting principles differ in certain respecls

fiom generally accepted accounting principles, primarily in the areas of
acoounting for fixed assets. The effect of this difference on the accompanying
Seneral purpose financial stalements has not been quantified.

The Tawn has eslablished a separale Water Enterprise Fund, however, does

Tiol maindain a record of fixed assets. Instead, the Town records zn amount
&qualto capital acquisitions funded by long term debt. The amount by which the
EClual value for fixed assets, depreciation and accumulated depreciation varies
fiom 2mounts recorded cannot be determined at this time.

Akl G
Greamfild, M = Ewrvch, ME




Govemmental Accotinting Standards Board Technical Bulletin $8-1, Distlosures
about Year 2000 Issuss; fequires disclosure of certain fﬂa'"ef.s,',{écarding the
year 2000 issue in order for financial stateménts to ba Prepared in conformiy
with generally accapted accounting principles.: Such required disclosures
include: 0 - . R

e any significant amount of resources committed to make computer syslems
and other electronic equipment year 2000-compliant;

a general description of the year 2000 issue, including a description of
the stages of work in process or completed as of the end of the reporting
period to make computer systems and other elactronic equipment criticat
to conducting operations year 2000-compliant; and

the additional stages of work necessary for making computer systems and
other elecironic equipment year 2000-compliant. ’

The Town has omitled such disclosures. We do not provide assurance that -
the Town is or will be year 2000 ready, that the Town's year 2000 remediation
efforts will be succassful in whole or in part, or that parties with which the Town
doas business will be year 2000 ready. :

In aur opinion, excepl for the effect of the items described in the previous
paragraphs, the general purpose financial stalements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Town of Kingston,
Massachusetts, as of June 30, 1998 and the resulls of ifs operalions, and
cash flows of its proprietary and similar trust funds, for the year then ended in
confarmity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Melonson | Horath t Company P-C.

Nashua, New Hampshire
December 22, 1998
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F Exjenddures and Other Uses:

: CGeneral govemment
Public safely
Publbc works
Human services -
Culture and fecreation
Emplayee benelt -
Detservica
trlegovemmental
Viscellaneous

T Adides .
Transfers ot -

- Soow and ica defich

" TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

Tolat Revenues and Other Sources

Tolal Expendilures and Other Uses

Sources over expendiures and other uses

. $e2 accompanying notes o finandal statemnents.

Lot and Other &
and Expendiiures and Other Uses -
Budgel and Actual - General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 1998

Budge| Adua) {Unfayorable}
L Revénues and Other Sources:
Property faxes § 11,003,388 $ 140033588 $ -
Excse - : 821,700 1,017,583 345,883
“interest, penaies and other faxes 24,000 338,832 214,532
3 \icenses and pennits 300,000 432,520 132,520
: ulergovernmental 2884808 2871.812 8,978
" Chages fof services 212,300 364,314 92014
fFines and forfeitures . 40,000 68,832 26832
Miscelanaous 1,000 73406 72408
Investmenl income 85,000 605.3%0 510,390
Fres cash and overlay surplus 1,655,395 1,655,395 .
Transters in 1,343,027 - 1,343,027 .

18,320,444 19,771,997

1.451.553

F:u}s(&-en;i-éncy) of revenues and other

1,171,315 1117514 §3,741
2,664,987 2,602,287 62,700
8,333,714 8,333,774 -
641,103 912,241 28.862
213,221 185,911 12318
490,909 478,443 12,466
1,094 685 1,054,913 42,172
388,689 368,689 B
80,223 60,295 19,626
39,297 51,241 8.056
343,119 322,284 20,85
2,515,000 2515,000 -
44,138 44.138 :
18,320,444 18,053,868 266,516
$ - $§ 1,718,429 $ 1,718.129




p,m FundTypn and Bhniml’n.-:lFund:

For the Year Ended June 30, 1998

Eroprielary Fund Types
Enterprise
Operating Revaaues:
Charges for serviees § 1438713
Investmant lncoma -
Other 152,258
Total Revenues 1,501,971
Operating Expanses:
Personnsd services 203,020
HNon parsonnel services MR
ation 400,000
Capital outlay 242
Total Operating Expenses 1118584
Opaanng Incoma (Luss} 472,807
es ard { )
Inv_et:rnenlmmme 22,120
Interest mxpense [138,054)
Other - -
Total Nonoperating R and (Exp [114,534)
" Met Incorre [Loss) 358,053
Oparating Tranales:
Operating transters {oul) (81,027}
Incraase (Decresss) in Retained Eamings 267,026
Retained Eamingw/Fund Balanca July 1, 1897 _252,993
Retzined E4mings/Find Balance June 30, 1858 s 50019

See sccompanying neles to Anancial statements.

Exluciiry Fund Typeg Tetaly
Nen
Trgnt Or2y)
E N § 1411
14,450 1250
- 15228
14460 160643t
14,450
- 2,12
- 1355
50 __®
50 _Anesss
14,510 W5
- G100
14,510 281,583
1,022.154 JLYiEALR
$_1038.674 $_1.556633

- TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

- - Statemant of Cesh Flows
Propristary Fund Types and Simitar Trust Funds

- Fot tha Year Ended Juse 30, 1999

" Duw o cther hunds
Accounis paysble

Nel Cash Provided By {Used In} Operating Actinties
Cash Fkows From invesbng Acthvities:
Purchase of ipvestments
Irterest revenve
Interest expense
Ned Cash Provided By (Used In} Investing Activifies
Kt rerease{Decrease) in Cash
Cash asd Cash Equivalents, July 1, 1897
Cashand Cash Equivalents, Juns 30, 1998
R on ot Trust Fund Cashe

Tets] Trust Fucd Cash
Less Expendabla and Agency

Rorexpendable Portion

Seaccampanying notes to financial statements.

Prodstsry End Trom  Eifusiaey Fund Trpes

Hoo-Expendatie
Entnprise Tust
S AT2.987 $ 14,450
(91,021} -

. 114,460)
(235,014) -
{108,120} -

00,369
[14.261) -
114,834 -
- {1,026 674)
XVl 14510
{138,054} -
{114.534) (1.022,164)
- (1,022,564}
- 9,.00%, 964
5 - LS
5 570,100
(570,100)
|




.~ gpecial Revenus Funds - To account for the proceeds of specific
*. . revenue sourcas {athar than expendable trusts or for major. capital
~- projects} that are legally restricted to expenditures for special
* purposes. | : '

Capilal Project Funds - Transactions related to resources eblained
and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of major
capital facilities are accounted for in capital project funds. Such
sesources are derived principally from proceeds of general obligation
bond issues and from Federal and State grants.

Proprietary funds are used to account for the Town’s cngoing organi-
_ zations and aclivities which are similar to those often found in the
. private sector. The measurement focus is upon determination of net
- - income. The foliowing are the Town's proprietary fund {ypes:

- Town of—_}_(ingsldr'r_lr.{'Massat’:hﬂse’tls- . -

" Notes to fGen__aré} Pu_fpbsé Fln"anclai Stéldﬁants_

1. Summary of Slgnificant Accounting Policies

The accounting palicies of the Town of Kingston, Massachusetis {the -
Town) conform lo generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applicable’to governmental units, except as indicated in Note 2, The
following is a summary of the more significant policies:

A. Reporting Entity

The government is a municipal corparation governed by an elecled
Board of Selectmen. As required by generally accepted accounting
principles, these financial statements present the goverment and
applicable component units for which the government is considered lo
be financially accountable. In fiscal year 1998, it was determined that
no enitities met the required GASB-14 triteria of companent units.

B. Basis of Presentalion - Fund Accounting

For repaiting purposes, the financial acfivities of the Town are
accolinted for through the use of several funds and account groups.
Each fund is a separate accounting entity with self-balancing
accounis. The following types of funds and account groups are used
by the Town: .

Enlegg-risa Funds - To account for operations which are supporied
primarily by user charges. The Town accounts for its Water Depart-

ment as an enterprise fund.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Fiduciary funds are used {o account for assets held by the Town in
a trustee capacity. The Town maintains the following fiduciary fund

types:

Expendable Trust Funds - These funds are accounted for in essen-
tially the same manner as governmental funds.

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental func-
tions of the Tawn are financed. ‘The acquisition, use and balances of
ihe Town's expendable financial resources and the related liahilities
(except those accounted for in fiduciary funds) are accounted for
through govemnmental funds. The measurement facus is based upon
getermlnation of changes in financial position, rather than upon net
income determination. The following are the Town's governmental
fund fypes: - :

Neonexpendable Trust Funds - These funds are used {o account for
assels held by the Town in a trustee capacily. The principal balance
cannot be spent; however, investment earnings may be spent for
intended purposes.

Agency Funds - These are used lo account for assets held by the
Town as an agent for other funds andfor other governments. The
account is custedial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does not
involve measurement of results of operation.

Account Groups

Actount groups are used to establish accounting confrol and account-
-ability for the Town’s general long-term obligations. The following
. acceunt group is maintained by the Town.

General Fund - To account for all financial activilies of the Town,
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Most
revenues and expenditures of a general governmental nature are

accointed far in this fund.




General Long-Term Debt Account Graup - This éccounl group is useg

to accounit for all long-term abligations of the Town.

. Basis of Accounting
The basis of accounting used for each fund is as follows:

Medified Accrual Basis [Governmental, Expendable Trust and Agency
Funds} '

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is
determined by its measurement focus. -All governmental and expend-
able trust funds are accounted for using a current financial resources
measurement focus, With this measurement focus, only current
assels and current liabilities generally are included on the balance
sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (ie.
revenues and other financing sources) and decreasss {i.e., expend'i-
tures and other financing uses) in net current assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is applied in all govern-
mental, expendable trust and agency fund types. Accordingly,
revenues are recarded when susceptible to accrual, that is, both
measurable and available to finance expendilures of the current
period. Available means collsctible within the cusrent period or soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay fiabilities of the current period,
The Town does not consider as revenue, property tax received within
60 days after the close of the fiscal year. Instead, amounts not
received as of June 30 are deferred and recognized in fulure
accounting periads.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept lo intergovernmental
revenues, the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous
individual programs are used as guidance. There are essentially two
ypes of these revenues: (1) revenues recognized based upon the
expe-_ndllures recorded, and (2) revenues recognized at the time of
receipt or earlier, if the susceptible to accrual criteria is met.

Other revenues {except investment earnings) are recofded as
revenues when received in cash because they are generally not
measurable until aclually received. .Investment earnings are recorded
as eamed since they are measurable and available.

Expenditures, excepl for interest on long-term debt which is recorded
when due_, landfill closure and postclosure costs, and vacation, sick
and pension costs because these amolints are not expected to be
relieved within the current accolnting period; are recorded when the
related fund liability is incurred.

Accrual Basis (Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds)

All proprietary and nonexpendable trust funds are accounted foron a
flow of ecoromic resources measurement focus. With this measure-
ment focus, afl assets and liabilities associated wilh the operation of
these funds are included on the balance shest. Proprietary fund type
operaling statement present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases
(eg. gxpenses) in net fotal assels.

“The acerual basis of accounting is used by proprietary and non-
_ expendable trust funds. Their revenues ara recognized when they are

eamed, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred,
The Town has elected lo apply proprietary fund accounting principles
applicable to the private seclor issued thraugh November 30, 1989,
unless those principles conflict with or contradict pronouncements of
|he Governmentat Accounting Standards Board.

. Cash and Cash Fquivalenls

Cash balances from ali funds, except those required to be segregated
by law, are combined to form a consclidation of cash. Cash balances
are invested 1o the extent avaitable, and interest earnings are recog-
nized in the Generat Fund. Certain special revenue, proprietary, and
fiduciary funds segregale cash, and investment earnings become a
part of those funds,

Deposits with financial institutions consist primarily of demand
deposits, cerlificates of depasits, and savings accounts. The Town
maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all
funds. Each fund's portion of this paot is reflected on the combined
financial statements under the caption *due from other funds®. The
interest earnings attributable to each fund type is included under
earnings on invesiments.

For purpose of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds and
nonexpendable trust funds consider investments with original maturi-
ties of three monihs or less fo be case equivalents.

. Investments

State and local statules place ceriain limitations on the nature of
deposils and investment available to the Town. Deposits in any
financial institution may not exceed cerlain levels within the financial
institution. Non-fiduciary fund investments can be made in securities
issued by ar unconditionally guaranteed by the U.S. Government or
agencies thal have a maturity of less than one year from the date of




purchase and repurchase agreements guaranteed by suc i
with maturity dates of no more than 90 days from _lheydateh;izt:;‘ﬂ:: o

Investments consist of markelable securities, bonds ang shor-te
money market investments, and are carried al market value. m

- Property Tax Limitations

Legisiation known as "Propaosition 2 1/2" fimits the amount of revenue
the Town can derive from properly taxes. The prior fiscal year's lay
levy limit is used as a base and cannot increase by more than 2.5 pgr.
cant (excluding new growth), unless an override or debt exempli:onpis
voted. The actual fiscal year 1998 tax levy refiected an excess
capacity of § 2,044,

. Interfund Receivables and Payables

Transa‘clions between funds that are reprasentative of lending/
borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are
referred 1o as “due fromita other funds” {i.e., the current portion of
interfund loans). '

. Long-Term Obligations

The goverqmenl reports long-term debt of governmental funds al
face value in the general long-term debt account group. Certain other
govemrqenlal funid obligations not expected to be finarced wilh cur-
rent available financial resources are also reported in the general
long-term debt account group.

Accrusd Emg!ogge Benefhis

Town employecs are granted vacation and sick leave in varying
amounts. Up_on retirement, termination, or death, certain employees
are corqpensated for unused sick and vacaticn leave which is (subject
to_certam limitatians) at their then current rates of pay. The cost of
this unused sick and vacation leave, which is expected to be paid from
fulure financial resources, is accounted for as a liability of the general
long-term debt account group. :

. Fund Eguigg

Reservations of fund balance reprasent amounts that are not appropri-
-able or are legally segregated for a spacific purpose.

" k- Encumbrance Accounting and Reporting

- Encumbrance acoon.inlin'g is employed in governmental funds. Encum-

brarices {€.9., purchase orders, contracts) outstanding at year end

- ate reported as raservations of fund balances and do not constitute
" expendilures or liabilities. .

" Memorandum Only - Tolal Columns

Totat columns on the general purpose financial statements are
captioned as “memorandum enly® because they do not represent

" consolidated financial information and are presented only to facilitate

financial analysis. ‘The columns do not present information that
reflects financial position, resulls of operations, or cash flows in
accordance with generally accepted accounling principles. interfund
eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

2, Departures from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

The enly significant departure of the Town's financial statementls from
generally accepted accounting principles is as follows:

» General fixeu asset acquisitions are nol capitalized in a general
fixed asset group of accounts.

+ The Water Enterprise Fund does not maintain a detailed record of
all fixed assels showing histarical cost and accumulated deprecia-
tion. The accompanying financial stalements report fixed assets
equal to the total long term debt and depreciation expense equal to
principte debt service expenditures.

¢+ Required disclosures of certain matters regarding the year 2000
issue have been omitted.

3. Siewardship, Compliance and Accountability
A Budaetary Information

Al the town meeting, the Finance Committee presents an operating
and capilal budget for the proposed expenditures of the fiscal year
commencing the following July 1. The budget, as enacled by the
town meeting, establishes the legal level of conirol and specifies that

" cerain appropriations are to be funded by particular revenues. The

original budget is amended during the fiscal year at special iown




-meelings as required by changing conditions, .In cases of exira.
ordinary or unforeseen expensas, the Financa Committes 1o
empowered lo transfer furids from the Reserve Fund {a conting
appropriatian) to a departmental appropriation. "Exiraordinéryg'ency
includes expenses.which are notin the usual line; or are greal o
exceplion'le. *Unforeseen™includss expenses which are'not rorers
as of the time of the annual meeling when appropriations are volezen

Depariments are limited to the line itéms as voted. Certain |

5 are | 15 as. . Certain item,
axceed the line item quge! as approved if it is for an emergenc; ;nr:;'
for the saf_e_ty of the genaral public,  These items ara limited by the
M?Ssachuse_lls General Laws and must ba raised in the next year's 1ay
rale. - 7 o

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a mana ]

f C ary | gement contrg!
dev:ce_z during the year for the General Fund and Proprietary Fundr.0
Effec_:l[ve budgetary control is achieved for all other funds through
provisions of the Massachusells General Laws.

At year end, appfopljialion balances lapse, except for emrigin
unexpended capital items and encumbrances which will be honored
during the subsequent year.

. Budgelary Basis

The General Fund appropriation appearing on page 5 of the financial
slatements represents the final amended budget of the Town and was
authorized as follows:

1998 annual appropriations $ 18,175,527
Slaluic_nry County and State assessments 124,359
Other items raised by statute 20,558

Total Appropriation $ 18,320,444

. But_:!gel‘/GAAP Reconcilizlion

The budgstary data for the general and proprietary funds is based
upan accounting principles that differ from generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP).- Thérefore, in addition to the GAAP
basis financial statements, the results of operations of the general
fund are presented in accordance with budgetary accdunting prin-
ciplés to provide a meaningful comparison with budgetary data.

The following is a summary of édjuslmen!§ made to lﬁe actual
revenues and other sources, and expenditures and other uses, to
conferm to the budgetaty basis of accounting.

- {GAAP basis)

) R_-e\r_enuqs Expenditures
and Other and Qther

Financing Sources  Financing Uses

" Gpneral Fund _

Révenuas[Expenditﬁfés
_(GAAP hasis)

Other financing sources! uses

$ 17,144,988 - $15,739,070

1,343,027 2,515,000

Adjust tax revenue to budgelary
basis
Expenditure timing difference

{ 371413) .
- ( 440,939)

Reversa beginning of year

apprapriation camyforwards
{rom expenditures

Add end of year apprapriation
carryforwards to expenditures

To record use of overiay surplus

- { 342,679

- 539,280
50,000 -

Recognize use of fund balance

as funding source 1,605,395 -

To record snow and ice deficit
raised - 44,136

Budgatary basis $ 19,771,997 $ 18,053,060

D. Deficit Fund Eguity

The following Special Revenue funds reflected deficit balances as of
June 30, 1998:

Police Rotating Fund $( 25,844}
Dare 97 Fund % 6,409)
Dare 96/97 Fund $( 2,930)
Law Enfarcement Block Grant $( 3.811)
COPS More Grant ${ 17,785)
GHSB Grant $( 1,908)
Police Women's Violence Grant $( 2625)
Title | — 1997 Grant ${ 6.075)
" Drug Free School Grant 34 760)
Chapter 90 Special Revenue Fund $(126,201)

The deficis in these funds will be eliminated through future state and
olher reimbursements.




4. Cash and Cash Eguivalents
The carryirig amount of the Town's de; osits itk
at June 30, 1988 was $ 5,057,170, The e “("gglgggggfﬁr institufions

include timing differences, such as deposits in transit or C‘S(SI'Ch donot

thecks, are categorized as follows: !sléhding
Bank
. Balance
Amaunt insured by the FDIC and DIFMm,
- or coliatéralized with securities hald by
the Town in its name $ 38230
B - ! 5
Amount coliateralized with securities held
by the pledging finaneial institution's trust
de_panme_nl in the Town's name 2,724 491
Uncollateralized 524 I653
State investment pogl l
! 1,632,718
Total Bank Balance $ 5,264,167

Investments

The Town's iﬁveslmenls are categorized i i
gories of ot gorized into the following three cate-

{1} Insured or registered, or-saeyrit i
in the Townenams. \ urities held by the Town or its agent
(2} * Uninsured and unceg;i i curiti
gistered, with securities held by the counter-
p_arty’_s trust departmgnt or agent in the Town's nan¥e.
(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counler-

g:rrr% or by its trust department or agent but not in the Town's

" ptysar end, the government's investment balances were as follows:

o cotesoy
- _ Y _2_ - _a_ Tota
U.S. Government securilies s - - s . $15,098,600  § 19,098,600
" Cotporata equity 2500 —_— 201,958 204,458
Cvest $2500  S_-. S18330565  19.303.085
. lnveéiménls not subjectto.
categorization: )
Deterred compensation 551,817
© Mutval funds 771,282
Total [nvesiments $ 20,716,164

6. Taxes Regelv'abl_e'- ) '

Real and personal properly taxes are based on assessed values as of the
previous January 1 and are normally due on a quarterly basis. By law, all

.laxable property must be assessed at 100% of fair cash value. Taxes due

and unpaid after the due dates are subject to inlerest and penallies. The
Town has an ullimate right to foreclose on praperly for unpaid taxes.

The foliowing is a summary of the properly tax calendar used for the 1998
tax levies:

June 1997:
The first and second quarter real estate tax bills are mailed to tax-

payers. These bills are approximately equal to ane half of the prior
year's tax levy.

August 1997;
First quarter preliminary tax bills are due. Al bills paid after ftus
date are charged interest at the rate of 14% from the due date.

November 1897:
The second quarter preliminary tax bills are due. All bills paid after
this date are charged interest at the rate of 14% from the due date.

December 1997
The third and fourth quarter real estate and personal property tax

bills are mailzd to laxpayers. These bills are approximately equal
to one half of the current tax levy less preliminary payments.




February 1998 -

The third quarter tax bilis are due Ali Eili
- charged interest at the rate of 14% from

May 1998: - ' .
Thae fourth quarter tax bilis a

1 _ re due, All bills
charged interest at the rate of 142 from the

Fourteen days after tha dus date for the fourth

ostale taxes, a demand notice may

Real Estate
’ 1988
1997

Prior

Personal Property
1998 -
19897
1858
Prior

Tax Liens and Foreclosures

Total

7. DueFrom 8] lh_e’r Gogernmegts

Due from other g'ovemmenls consists of amounts due from the Common-
wealth of Massachusetts for Chapter 80 Highway Fund and Schoa!

reimbursements. -

8. Interfund Fund Recelvables/Payables
The Town maintains "sel'f-ba{ériqing funds; hbWévef._ most transactions
flow through the general fund.. In order to obtain accountability for each

fund, interfund receivable and payable accotints must be ulilized.” The

following is analysis of the June 30, 1 998 balarces in interfund réceivable

and payable accounts:

, be sent to tha delin
Fourteen days after the demand notica has been sent,

may proceed to file a lien against the daliriquent taxp

$ 317
108
&

—_—

13
10
11

_15

s paid aftef this date
the due date. .

paid after this date g,
dus date,

tax bili for feal
quent taxpaysr,
the tax collector
ayers' property,

Taxes receivable at June 30, 1998 consist of the following (in thousandsy

431

49
310

$I90

R OueFrem =~ - DueTo

i Fend Other Funds Other Funds
" General Fund $ 992,652 $18,115.799

. gpacial Revenue Funds 221,294 -
- Capital Project Funds - 17,717,626 80,000
“Enterprise Funds . . . 185,000 90,369
Trust and Agency Funds - 830,404
Yatal $10.116.572 §19.116.572

9. Warrants and Accounts Payable

ts payable represent 1998 expendilures paiq by July 15, 1998 as
- :’e?m"f:{;a gy);aw Accaunts payable represent additional 1998 expendi-

tures paid after July 15, 1998,

10. Deferred Revenue

The balance of the General Fund deferred revenues accountlis equal to
the total of all June 30, 1998 receivable balances. The Town's s!alutory
“allowance for abatements and exemptions® (overlay) account, with a
balance of § 197,162 has been reclassified ta deferred revenue for

reporting purposes.

1. Bond Anticipation Notes

In March, 1998 the Town issued the following bond anlicipation notes:

Maturity Date Interest Rate Amount
November 25, 1998 4.25% $ 16,920,000
March 19, 1999 4.04% 230,000
July 30, 1098 4.00% §00,000
November 25, 1998 3.80% 1,610,000

Total $ 19,260,000

2. Other Liabilities

This balance consists primarily of various payroll related iiabilities and
deductions,




13. Long-Term Debt
A. General Obligation Bonds

‘The Town issues general obligalion bonds 1o rovide funds
acquisition and construction of major capital fapci]iﬁés. gﬂ;‘;ﬁ:
limiled to a pa_r!icula’r revenus source. ‘However, as previously nlogngl
tha Tgwn'§ ability to raise property taxes is reslricted by the enacin? )
of legislation known as "Proposition 2 1/2*. General obligation bo, y
currently outstanding are as follows: ’ s

Principle

Seral . [4] ]

o _ Malurities Interest ut:lsag}i "

urpose; Theough Rale % June 30, 1953
Land Acquisition - Libra 9/
School Heating Systemry BI:g;gg gg $ ?&gﬁ
Landfil Closure 9/15108 51 360,000
Library Renovation 6/01/02 5‘1 235,000
Waler Trealment Ficllity 815100 45 215,000
Water Meters 6/04/05 5.1 715,000
Trackle Pond Well 60113 5.1 1,210,000
MWPAT B/01/18 46 T
Total ' $ 4,697,200

B. Fulure Debt Service

Thz_e anlnual principal and interast payments to relire all general
obligation lang-term debt outstanding as of June 30, 1998 are as

follows:
Year Principal
1999 $ 524,300
2000 525,000
2001 - 415,700
2002 406,400
2003 347,100
Thereafter 2 A78.700 -
Total  $4897200

The general fund and water enterprise fund have been designated the
source lo repay the general obligation long-term débt outstanding as
of June 30, 1998. The foltowing is a breakdown of future debt service

- payments:- D : o c

: Géneral Fund
Enterprise Fund

Total:

: C Bond Authonizalions

- § 2,557,200
2.140,000

54,697,200

Loﬁg-term debt authorizations which have not been issued or
rescinded as of Juna 30, 1998 are as follows:

. Town
Pumaose Meeting Article Amount
Wastewaler facility 5197 12 $ 18,000,000
Fire Station 5197 11 1,000,000
Efementary School 5/97 18 26,015,142
Water pollution abate facility 5197 17 250,000
Land acquisition - schoot 5197 - 19 75,000
Scheot planning -~ 11/96 19 600,000
Total $ 45,940,142

D. Legal Debt Mz-gin

The Town is subject to the General Laws of the Commonweaith of
Massachusetts which limils the amount of bonded debt the Town may
have outstanding to 5 percent of the valuation of taxable property as
last equatized by the Commonwealth's Departinent of Revenue. The
following is a computation of the legal debt margin as of June 30, 1998

{in thousands of dellars):
Equalized valuation - June 1, 1898
Debt limit - 5% of equalized valuation

Tolal debt cutstanding
Less: debt exempt from limit

-tegal Debt Margin

£ Chahges in Generaf Long-Term Liabilities

$ 765,144
$38.257

4,697
(2.622) (2,075

$ 36,182

During the year ended June 3@, 1998, the following changes occurred
in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt account group.




Balance - Balasice

July1,1997  Addilions ﬂ—eﬂ9di9n5 ﬂn&mj

Bonds payable ) $1,955000 5 837,200  $ 245,000 $2,557,200

Landiill closure cosis 1,215,000 135.000 i 1‘350.000
Accrued employes benefils 584,417 87,423 . 8518

Totals SAISASI  $109830 S2IMW  Susegy

14. Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

15.

State and Federal laws and regulations require the Town {o place a final
cover on its landfill site when it stops accepling waste and to perform
certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for thirty yaars
after closure. Although closure and post-closure care costs will be paig
only near or after the date tha! the landfil) stops accepling waste, the
Town reports a portion of these closure and post-closure care cosls as 3
liabifity in the general long-term dabt account group in each perjod based
on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date.

The Town closed the landfill during fiscal year 1998, The § 1,350,000
reported as landfill closure and post-closure care liability at June 30, 1998
represents that cumulative amount reported to dale based on the use of
100% of the estimated capacity of landfill. These amounis are based on
what it wauld cost to perform ali closure and post-closure care in 1998,
Actual cost may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or
changes in regulations.

Rese;ves of Fund Equity

The Town has established "reserves” of fund equity to segregats fund
balances which are either not available for expenditure in the future or
are legally sel aside for a specific fulure usa.

The Town reported Ihe foltowing types of reserves at June 30, 1998:

Reserved for Expenditures - Represents the amount of fund balance
appropriated to be used for expenditures in the subsequent year budget.

Reserved for Encumbrances - An account used to segragate that portion
of fund balance committed for expenditure of financial resaurées Upon
vendar perfermance. - B S

Reserved for Endowments - Represents the bﬁnr.;ipa[ of the nonexpend-
able trist fund investments. The balance cannot be spent for any

Purpose; howaver, it may be invested and the earnings may be spent.

11.

6 '-'Gen'érral 'Fuﬁg: Vuhdeslg'liated Fu_.lﬁd Balance

ignated general fund balance reported on the_balan_ce‘shaa
Thei;ggei?:gacmmmca with generally accepted accounting principles
Is(';iAP) which differs in certain respects from the Massachuselts Uniform
ltﬁdunii:ip'aal'Accdﬁhlihg System (UMAS). The fallowing paragraghs sum-

marize the major differences.

o \s general laws include provisions to allow municipalilies to
:ra;zz:gﬁzeéed%in appropriations if tr)ay are incurred in an emergency
siluation and for the safety of the publ;p. The most common exqmp[e
involves the “snow and ice” appropriation. Al such overexpenditures,
however, must be funded in the subsequent year's tax rale.

achusetts General Laws require that non-property tax revenue
gdua;gsel shorifalls, net of appropriation turnbacks, be funded in the subse-
quent year. The same treatment is also applied {o the eXCoss of actual
property tax abatemenls and exemptions over the provision for abale-

ments and exemptions (overlay).

The following summarizes the specific differences betwgen GAAP basis
and statutory basis of reportir.g the general fund undesignated fund

balance:

GAAP basis balance ) $ 1,680,778
Appropriation deficits (snow and ice} 44,136
Statutory (UMAS) Balance $1724914

Beginning Fund Bafance Restatement

The beginning {(July 1, 1997) fund balances of the Town have been
resfated as follows:

Special Expendable
Revenue Trust
Fund Fund
As previously reported $ 145642 $ 2,594,011
Reclassification (208,875) -
Market value adjustment - 103,861
As restated $({ 63,233) $ 2697872




18.

18.

Commitments and Contingencles -

Outstanding Lawsuils - There are several pending lawsuits .

- T its i
the Town is invalved. The Town's management is of the Opigi:: It}c:;t
potentllal future settlement of such claims would not materially af e
financial statements taken as a whols, Y aifectits

Granls - Amouns received or receivable from ranta i

Ject to audit and adjusiment by grantor a’ganciegs. prin::ia;?aﬁﬁrcg: ?ézesu?.
govammen::!. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already colrer;
may mn§t¢tuta a liability of the applicable funds. The amaunt of expe; gd
tu_res‘ which may be disallowed by the grantor cannat ba de'in'-.'rmiriecfil a? '
!hls time, although the Town expects such amounts if any, tobe
immaterial. ' '

Deferred C_omgensatlon Plan

The Town offe_rs its employees a deferred compensatiun plan created in
accordance with Iniermal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available
to all employees, permits them ta defer a portion of their salary |:|nlil fulu}e
years. 'I_‘he deferred compensation is niot available to emplayees until
termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emargency.

Tha ‘!‘owr] funds afl amounts of compensation deferred under the Plan, &
the direction of the covered employee, through investments underwritlen
by the Aetna Life Insurance and Annuity Company.

F_\II amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and
rights purchased with those amounts, and alf inceme attributable to those
amounts, are (until paid or made available to the employee or other
ber_leﬁcrary) solely the property and rights of the Town, subject only o the
clalmsr of the Town's general creditors, Participanis’ rights under the plan
are equal to those of general creditors of the Town in an amaount equal fo
the fair market value of the deferred account for sach parlicipant.

The Town has no liability for losses under the plan but daes have the duly
_(;f due care 1!_1at WO?'E’ bs required of an ordinary prudent investor. The

own believes that it Is unlikely that it will use the assels to salisfy the
claims of general creditors in the fulure.

:'--paSt-Reilrement Heaith Care and Life Insurance Benefits
:'rh'e -Tc-vm's:empigyéa contracts provide for health care and life insurance
" penéfits to relirees, their dependent, or their survivars. These benefils

- are pravided through the Town's group plans. The cost of these benefits

A

“arg included in the total cost of benefils for bolh active and retired

employges. The number of participants currently eligible to raceive

. benefils, and cost of benefits for relirees, their dependents, or their
survivars for the year ended June 30, 1998 was not available.

Penslon Plan

The Town follows the provisions of GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting
for Pensions for Sfate and Local Government Employees, with respect to

ihe employees' retirement funds.

A. Plan Desciiplion

The Town contributes to the Piymouth Counly Retirement System

{the “System"), a cost-sharing multiple-employer, defined benefit
pension plan administered by a county retirement board. The System
provides retirement, disabilily and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. Chapter 32 of the Massachuselts General Laws assigns
the System the authority to estabtish and amend benefit provisions of
the plan, and grant cost-of-living increases, to the State legislature.
The System issues a publicly available financial repart which can

be gblained through the Piymauth County Retirement Association,

11 South Russell Strest, Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360.

B. Funding Polic

Plan members are required to condribute to the System at rales

ranging from 5% to 11% of annual covered compensation. The Town
is required to pay into the System, its share of the remaining syslem-
wide acluarially determined contribution plus administration costs
which are apportioned among the employers based on aclive covered
payroll. The contributions of plan members and the Town are
governed by Chapter 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws. The
Town's contributions to the System for the years ended June 30, 1988,
16997 and 1996 were $ 374,621, $ 369,475 and $ 395,361, respec-
tively, which were equal lo its annual required contributions for each of

these years.




22, ‘Self ihsyrance’ e -

23,

The Town self insures against claims f

: ' seitinsures against claims for
eslimated requirements for. claims are p
operaling budget,. -

unermployment, Annug :
rovided in the Town's asl’wal

Risk Maﬁagemeht

Ths government is exposed | i i |

2d 1o various risks of lo :
of, damage to and desiruction of assetls; errors a;: r:lqle:} o !PHS' et
nalural disaslers for which the gavernment i e, 2
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" REPORT OF THE-ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT
- - During the year FY98 the department continued to-be staffed with two
" 0iny, per week Animal Control Officers. Calls received for service, informa-
" fon of assistaitce were approximately 1,205.:A total of 170 animals were han-
" dled,- 108 dogs; and 62 cats; The department collected a total of $2,400,
(51,905 in fees and fines, $495 in adoptions).

- Our adoption program contises 10 be very successful, Twenty-four dogs
" and 27 cats were adopted oul to responsible new homes. This program is the
* result of the combined efforts of employces, volunteers, The Kingston Aninal
Hus;iilal. and The Standish Humane Society working together. Animals prior
: 1 adoption are exantined by a velerinarian, rabies; distemper vaceinated, and
* spayed or neutered. ‘The Kingstan Animal Care Fund, comprised solely from
% donations, helps make this wonderful program possible,

New this year, we have had the privilege of participating in the Petsmart
* Adoption Program in Braintree. Healthy cats are transferred and placed in the
~ *adoption center” inside the store. Volunteers there care for and adopt owt the
- animals. This program has been made possible by The Petsmart Corporation
- and Friends of the Plymouth Pound.
] Many thanks again this year to Super Pet of Kingston for spensoring the
- “Pet of the Week™ newspaper advertisement. It is an effective tool in reaching
- the community with photos and listings of the animals at the shelter.

Once again, | wish to thank the highway und tree departments for pro-
viding ongoing, valuable, assistance with both large and small projects, the
shelter volunteers who quietly work so hard for our many animals in need, and
alse ali of you who donate so generously throughout the year goods, services
i and financial support. Together, we make a very real difference for the ani-
- mals in our care.
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" _'REPORT OF THE ANIMAL INSPECTOR .

~ For the fiscal year 1998 there were twenty-five reported-dog aiq ¢ i
: - €t bitey

as a result of which the animals were quarantined for sis
were aft released after the ten-day observation period-as there-ivere
rabics. Reports of these cases were forwarded o the State Divisig

Health in Boston,. ' 1 of Aning

In accordance -with state regulations swith re  MANageHe
czl_ls anc.i dogs exposed to.wildl%fc or rccei\'il:l;;rc\%z:):i]n:l(; ?fbi:::?mg?men'l ?f
thlrly-mght extended (between foriy-five days anid six‘ nwmhs;low ongm
orders w_ere_issued. The length and type of quarantine is determingcliI abr'it“tme
the vaccination status and the degree of exposure experienced by (he )_b_o:h
There were no confirmed cases of rabies in Kingston during fiscal year ?32)"81&]

The annual census of farm animals was completed and ihe re
forwarded to the Division of Animal Heaith.

port was algp

I \Vlsh lﬂ-express nly grdtilude to D I elle dat F.‘]”"ﬂ
. cb a h'ill ]l I dn(} G'I
Klﬂgs[o]l 5 An“nﬂl C(lnlr()l OﬂlC T i ICE an ’
Crs fDr thclr assistas i
S Ssistarc d gUIdnncc 1 [he
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E 10 Signs of

" . REPORT OF THE BOARD OF ASSESSORS
'lr"'hré,B,ba_lj(lr u_t:'r\rsse'ss_t')-rr's'—'aud offit_:e_' s__'mff have had another busy wnd

. As i past years, thie Board of Assessor’s office continues in its efforts (o

reh:niﬂ on the cutting edge of lcc!umlogy.

- In 1998 we purchased a digital camera which will enable a photograph of
each and évery structure to be electronically available to residents as part of
their property records. The office has also installed the fatest version of the
VISION APPRAISAL 4.0 software. Getting the new system vp and running
tas made for a challenging year for both the Board and 1he office staff,

The cyclical re-inspection continues and is currently being conducted in
the central part of Town, ’

The Board members, Assistanl Assessor and the office staff continue to
attend courses and seminars to stay current with new assessing procedures and
changes in the law pertaining to assessments. -

The Assistant Asscssor continues field reviews and inspections in con-
junction with both the Building and Fire Departments in order to maintain the
most current and accurate records possible.

We want to thank all of the other boards, commitiees and departments for
their continued support and assistance. And we would especially lke to thank
the taxpayers for their patience and understanding during all these changes.
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“. REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit ,:C_(itlzam_itteé- this past ycm:'lm_s*_récphim:_enﬁ('léd;-l»hat' ihe firni of

Health and Company coutinue as the Town's auditor (ot the yeir engy,
June 30,1999, - - "

Melanson and Health has audited the financial statements for the Towy of
Kingston since June 30, 1995. After carcful consideration by the comminee, iy
was recommended (o the selectmen and to the Town that lhéy- continue'm
-engage the {irm of Melanson and Health to provide audit services fbf the year
ended June 30, 1999_. The committee has reviewed with the auiditors the resulis
of operations angd the auditors” recommenidutions with respect to certain issues
involving internal controls in certain departments. The Audit Commitiee
sgrees with the recommendations of the anditors with respect to the issues ouj-
lined. We encourage prompt implementation of these recommendalions made
by the auditors to remedy the weaknesses in the Town's system of internal
controls. Through the Town Accountant’s Office and the Selectmen's Office it
is our understanding that significant improvements have been made as of this
date. Although not all reconinendations have been completely resolved at this
time, the prior year's issues, which concerned primarily the Tax collector's
office and the Water Department, have been resolved at this time.

The June 30, 1998 recommendations by our anditors had indicated that the
Walter Department should begin assessing interest on delinquent water bills
and that a process of establishing municipal liens on overdue delinguent water
bills should be put in place. As of this writing, the Water Department has, in
fact, begun to assess interest charges on overdue bills in accordance with
statutory reguiations and the Water Department has begun the process of
establishing municipal Hens on significantly overdue delinquent water bitls.

With regards to the Tax Collector’s Office, the problem was that there
were no format reconciliation procedures performed in the Tax Collector's
Office. After some training and a significant amount of cooperation between
the Town Accountant’s Office, the Tax Collector, and the Auditor’s the Tax
Collector’s Office (as we understand it at this time) is complying and the

formal reconciliation procedures that are in place and are being accomplished
every thirty days.

‘The ‘Audit Comumittee is very much encouraged by the cooperation which
we received from the Collector's Office and the Water Department over the
past year to resolve these problems and we anticipate that the level of cooper-
tion will continue into the future.

“The cominittee further recommends that the Town pursue a CAFR C_eniﬁ-
cation, which is afforded t0.only those towns who conform to generaly
accepted accounting principles in' their _repor[ing for financial statements pur-
poses. The Commiltee-believes that it is imperative: that the-finaucial state

ments are presented based upon generally-accepted accounting principles that
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of {he CAFR Certification sets the. Town of Kingston above-
y with r¢ ‘ fance atn financiat requirements. The cost
arape With respect 10 complr._mcn.. to certain \

?{;;r:fs:lc CAFR Certification is estimated to be between $12,000 and $15,000

for the first yedr in order to acquire information with respect 10 fixed assels
or the first . i

and a compl -

the-pursuit

cte fixed asset inventory _for the Town of Kingston. 'I'h'e C(m‘1.
mittee. believes that this is impcmli\'c. 'find should be part of the Town's
cecords. On an ongoing basis, the additional cost of CAFR aunual reporls
would bé continued by our auditors and the add?llpnnl cost would !m '.\p;?mxl-
mately $2,000 to $4,000 annually over-and above the \_151'1;31 andit fees. We
believe that-this is & very small cost for an extremely positive benefit 1o l]u:
Town. This process insures that the To_wn rc})or.l conforms in ‘all material
fespects 10 gencrally accepted accounting principles and provides the Snx
payers of the Town of Kingston with the very best and most complete ﬁn.nln-
cial information with respect to where the Town S])l:l.lll-s its money and its
financial position at thte end of cach year. Furt'hci-morc. itis colls]dcre(l lobea
plus with respect to ratings by bond companics and 1!1:: Cmmmllec.docs not
expect that the Town of Kingston AA rating woulq improve by lhlls repot,
because of the size of the Town; however, it is, aud swould be n!:proprlfuc I'u.r a
bond company to 1ake note of the fact that the Town has a CA.I'I{ Ccr.nﬁcanf)n
and has AA rating. This can-only help the “Town with financial df:ﬂlmgs with
respect 1o bond issues and short term [inancing.. Perhaps, more |mpor'lmuly,
CAER Certification provides the lax payers of the Town of Kingston with the
most complete report of the Town's [inancial affairs.

We would lastly like to thank all of the Town Departments we waorked
with this year for their cooperation.
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VREPORT OF THE CAPITAL PLANNING CO‘\lMl'l"l EE

: Capua} Planning’ operaiev. ‘under town By-taw 10 nxake recommendations

on expendlturcs for assets costing $10,000 or more and having a useful life of
' fivé (5) years minimum. The Capital Plan is dev Llopcd as a working repornt for
th town’s use in ]lt.!plng pkm for these l)pu expenditures within the five year

REPORT OF THE BUILDING INSPLCTdR

The Bulldmg Dcparmnm has jurisdiction in m'my reguls
including building, zoning,. architectural access, earth removwl‘gu ’llﬂry reas
opment. The Depdrtment also sees its role {0 act as an m!‘on;r [md SHedeve
resouree for other Town Boards with lunm.d public coniger, Alton and agees

time penod )
Requests for such purchases made by town departments or authorized

The Bmldm;, Depa e -
mely hus) is ng&lon’s growth eqp.
committees are reviewed annually as 1o need, projected cost, and timing. This

tinved based on projects in progress

Sing : D . . .
Moa};:::eF}-;mll) Duwellings Permits 62 process takes into consideration annually projected revenues and expense
Garages omes : _Permi;s K] related 10 town operations. From these projections come recommendations for
She dfll‘!nms Permits i capital outtay from the town’s Budpet Advisory Committee. The Capital Plan-
Com ial Permits 18 ning Committee gives its prioritized recommendations for a forthcoming fiscal
Swinlllrllfir:;mp ! Permits 37 year.
g Pools ; !
Miscelaneous Pcrm‘us 30 The Fiscal Year 1999 Capital Plan recommmended the following:
Sign Permit Permits 83 Town Buildings:
its : ! : )
Certificates of Inspection IP s 2 Animal Control Facitity/Shelier $20,000
Zomng ;csuefi 62 Police Station Exterior Répairs $20,000
rrmits 8 Town House-Preliminary Plans + Design $100.000
- Police Departmem:
Two patrol cars $50.000
; Highway Department:
N Compactor Trailer 524.500
Fuel Tanks Removal + Installation $125.000*
: (*30% Grant eligibility anticipated)
= Generator $30.000
Water Department:
Durnp Track 3/4 Ton $25,000
Well Site Development §78.500
Landfill Closure: $620,000
560,000

Conservation Fund:

Total Capital Plan $1.153.000

The recommended sources of funding for the Fiscal Year 1999 Plan were:

Old Cnlom' le Serwc‘e :estored- Surplus Revenue gggg;gg
- ) p Debt Exclusion Py
" Phot , , o : >
oto credn M:m lou Joyce, - s Water Receipts 3103,500

Total of Funding Sources S1.153.000
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“but yet to-be formally reviewed arc outlay expectations involving future wells
a water tank, inlp_rpypmgnls to the wa;crr.di_s'lr_iburlio_ﬁ system, town buildiﬁgs:
compliance with providing handicapped.access, ard the puSsiBilily of
Kingston's sharing of capital improvements at the regional high school, .

The recommended Capital Plan is sibmitted annually to the town. Iy i
included in the Finance Committee’s booklet distributed at the Anmal Towg
Meeting. .

REPORT OF THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The year 1998 had many changes in the Conservation Commission. At the
1998 Annual Town Mecting, the voters of Kingston voted to increase the posi-
tion of Enforcement Officer as well as Secretary from a part-time position to
full-time position. Margo Clerkin, whose bakground is in soils, geology and
geopraphic information systems is the Commission’s first full-time Enforce-
ment Officer. : '

The Commissioners welcomed threc new members this year: Richaed
Dennehy, bringing his legal expertise; Richard Murphy, bringing his cxpenise
in cranberry growing; and Cynthia Lynch, bringing her business management
skills to the Commission. The Commission proudly announces that Commis-
sioner Col. George (Doc} Schilling has celebrated his 20th anniversary with
the Conservation Commission and is still going strong.

The Conservation Officc has been very busy withi numerous applications
submitted in compliance with the Wetlands Protection Act, with the acquisi-
tion of the Silver Lake Sanctuary property, and with preparations for the
implementation of NRCS Conservation Plan for-the Cranberry Water Preserve.

We look forward to working with Camp, Dresser & McKee during the
construction period of the Sewer Project. We anticipate this to be a large
project with many challenges. .. .

-On the horizon is the prospect of a town-wide géographic information
system. The Conservation Curﬁmis_éior_l eagerly awaits the opportunily t0
access digital information from massGIS to enhancement.management deci-
sions regarding wetland resources, conservation lands and wildlife 'coni_dors.
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Also refeseiced in the Fiscal Year 2000-2003 Program poriion of e gy

RETT T

'

. REPORT OF THE COUNCIL ON AGING
: DurmgFY‘JS the Counctl on Aging continued to'provide a wide range of
'éniéés 10 ﬁelp’mcc;i the necds of the elders of the community.

“With the coming of rail sérvice to Boston, a new program was dule.op‘.d
. the Council on Aging 10 assist individuals over the age of 65 in obtaining a
‘1;. duced Fare MBTA Pass. In two sessions, 388 people lined up at the Reed
C:)mmuhily House to be photographed by a local photographer at mudcfulc
cosl. Their pliolo' was then attached 10 an application by COA Staff and mailed

in bulk to the MBTA. This program proved to be so successful that it will be

repeated annually. -

The numbet of homebound elders receiving Meals On \\’l\cc!s :l\creafF;i
significantly, as did the artendance at the Tlmr.sday Lunchcfm. Assa_smncc \\lrnl ‘;
jncome Tax preparation;, applications for I’ubluf Benefits, hw! Assnslm:zc,.d.ag .
the Senior Pharmacy Program continue 0 be ll]'lp()l‘l{lll‘l services pl:()\.l ¢ b ¥
the Councit on Aging. Health Services, Social, Recreation and Education Pro-
grams were also well attended.

During the year the GATRA vans, a familiar sight ?n town, prf)\'id.ed elfler
and non-elder handicapped individuals with transperiation to medical .\ppmlnl-
ments, Adult Day Progeams, and places of cmploy'mcm. Pf:ople were a s;)
helped by transpertation setvices to shopping, banking, soc.m], rcc:rc:mona(i
and educational activities. The vans provided 7,716 services _and logge
16,388 miles. Reimbursement from GATRA to the Town of Kingston wis
$31,010.14.
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REPORT OF THE EDUCATIO , FUND TRUSTEES

In thelr con:mucd admlmslranon of. lhb ngs!on Scholdrsh;
lhe ‘Trustees awardcd thc followmg 51 000 scholarshlps 10 desen-

p: ngmm -'
‘“E Studen!s .

surer; Mary- Lou Murz
Kevin F. Cully, Member

m June of 1998:°

: FUND

Frccm'ln G. and Jolm Ww. Alwood

Memorml tholarsh;p Fuml

Naomi C. Bartlett/Edmund
Dandencau Scholarship:

Jackson and Ircne Gulden
Charitable Foundation:

Helen Delano Hdv.v;: Scholarship:
' ngslon Educationat Fund

Schu]arshlp

Edna Maglathlin Education Fund:

Isaac 1. Pimental

Education'Fond:

Doris E. Cu_shﬁqnl B
Lucy. Steifl,Scholarship'

Annie C. WoodwardfOscar and
- Julia Swape Scholarshlp

Anthony’ M MomstharoidJ
. Weston Schoku'shlp

The Trustees mclude Dade szgan Chalr RoscoeA Cole, Jr., Tréa-
yn, Secrelary, Marjorxe F Cadenhead Member and

' REC!PIENT

Adam D. Mufliken -~

Silver Lake Regional Hs.

Chnstme M. Sicfani .
Sitver quc Regmnal H. S

: .Kunbcrlec A Bumb'\rdicr

Silver Lake Regional H.S,

'I‘iffany K. Ri!ey’
Silver Lake Regional H.S,

Suzanne M. Jacobson
Sacred Heart H. 5.

- Stephanie L. Efron

Silver Lake Regional H.S,

Randy T. Conroy
Silver Lake Regional H.5.

Jill K. Garlind )
Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Joainna F. Everson
Silver Lake Regional H.5.

-Angela C. DeSiata
. Siiver Lake Regionnl'H S.
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PORT OF THE EMERGENCY MANAGEMILNT AG INCY

;' The Office of Emcrgenc)' Prcparcdncss commucd in- 1998 o work mlit
: lice and Fire Departments in preparing for any towi-wide emergency
e Po - The Emergency Operations Ceénter-in the basement of the-Maple
stuation: 1 e} will become the comimunications center it the case of a lown-
Avenue s¢ IOOThc office has worked closely with police and fire personnel in
wide d.sasic'lous to prepare for any eveat that may threaten the safety of the
L Sei‘sxhb town; To this end we have provided or participated in emer-
nsude'nls fd;sastef drills: We would like to take this opporiuuity to thank all
irrl?o;ll:;tcerb who donated many hours of service to this depariment and 1he

town during 1993.

REPORT OF THE FENCE VIEWER
“Together with his eccentric cousin and the Assistant Zuni.ng Enl‘orce.mcm
Ofﬁcer',: the Fence Viewer viewed a fence. The fence was ordinary. 'l“he inter-
departmental coordination, and intra-family cooperation was extraordinary.
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‘ %-,-nia;poanoF THE FINANCE €O

RESERVE FUND TRANSFERS — FY98
Depariment . P‘i or FXP ’Ammml Explaimtiun' 7
Care of Municipal o
Property s 1,000 -
perty EXP 0 H400000  Town House Repairs
Selecimen EXP . $2.000.00 'Consull-'mt h
Setectmen EX 3 o
E.\P 1,500.00 Town Planner Moving Expenses
Selectr H i »
nen EXr 4,690.00 Testing for Emersop Propeny
9,190.00 ' )
Harbonnaster EXP S.O(}Q.UO Repair Boat Engine
Asses X
S5e55015 EXp 1.700,00 Primt Zoning Maps
Board of Heu 7
of Health Ps 1.400.00 Adjust Budget to reflect ATM
Vale
Historical Commission Exp 457.95 Consultam
* Council On Agi
n Aging . EXP 1.513.00 Hudget Overrun - Uupuh! Bitls
Legal 3
g FXP 19.500.00 Kelleher and Emerson Propeny
Acquisition
Sealer of Weights
and Measures EXP 60.00 New Gauge
Fire Department 3 L
pastmen EXP 3,500.00  Additional expenses for
Ambulance Services
Waterfioil Commistee EXP T 16762 Dock Repairs
: 622, ck Repair
Total Transferred $56,945.57
Reserve Fund Budget $75,000.00
Balance in Reserve Fond $18,054.43

hag made in mﬂny ycars dml lhe bcgmmng nf full 24 hour staffing at both fire

: slauons

- The year started wnlh thc hil‘lng of .iddmoml [R.I‘SOIH‘ICI in preparation of
increasing our coverage to 24 hours a day, seven days a week at bath fire sta-
tions, F uudmg for personncl was granted by a Special Town Meeting and after
extensive testing and a- reviéw by an oral review board, the personnel were
hired. A goal of mid-yiar for full 24-hour staffing was planncd with additional
funding bemg sought at the 1998 Annual Town Mecting to complete the pro-

CC5S. - .
in the spring, a compu:er—alded dispatch systt.m went on-line. This is the
final link-in a chain of consolidating emergency communications enhances
911, and fire and police dispatching. An extensive database on streets,
addresses, buildings; and occupanis information is now sent automaticatly via
computer to cach fire station-whenever a 911 eall is received. When fire pet-
sonnel respond th an emergency, they have with them: a written computer-gen-
erated from showing them the address, directions to that address, information
on the building and any medical alert information on file on the oceupants of
that building. This has not only decreased response limes, but reduces the
chance of error in locating an address or incident location.

In the spring, construction of the fire station authorized by the 1997
Annual Town Meeting began. The station, located at the corner of Pembroke
Street and Brookdale Strect, is expecied to open in the spring of 1999, The
Maple Strcet Fire Station will be closed at that time. The new facility will
become the fire deépartment’s headquarters station, housing all administrative
functions, as well as 24-hour stalfing by emergenacy personnel.

In the summer, full 24-hour staffing at both fire stations began after the
hiring of the final personnel approved at the Annual Town Meeting. four per-
sons are now on duty at all times. With this additional personnel, the depart-
ment was able to upgrade its advanced life-support services as well as having
sufficient staffing available to cover a second simultancous emergency. With
this additional personne! also came the opportunity (o send personnet for
advanced training for a variety of skills such as underwater search and rescue.
At present eight members of the department have been certified as underwater
search and rescue persomnel and funding will be requesied for equipment at
future wwn meetings.




Pembroke Street Fire Station.

Phota credit: Marylou Joyce.

In_the fall, 2 Thermal Imaging Camera System was purchased and put into
o_peranon. This expensive, sophisticated piece of eguipment was made pos-
sible by a generous doration from the American Baptist Ministries of Mas-
_sachusetls. Kingston becamie the first town in the area to benefit from enabling
l[-S fire personnel to see in fire sitwations where previously sight was impOSi
51!)le. A program that will provide smoke detectors for senior citizens of
ngslon»was begun and this also was funded by the generous donation from
the American Baptist Ministries of Massachusetts. ;

REPORT OF THE GAS INSPECTOR

In Fiscal Year 1998, 155 gas permits were i '
collected by fucr 2as permuts were issued and $3,950.00 \\as-

" REPORT OF THE HARBORMASTER/
o o - SHELLFISH CONSTABLE
- f wish to thanK all-of the addressees for their support and confidence
which they have ‘shown i this department over the past year.
Cfam plg:ased to forward you thc annual report of the harbormaster’s
depariment. The members of this department have endeavored the past year 1o
insure the safety of the boating community.

. Just coming aboard this department July 28th 1 would like to give thanks
1o retired Harbormaster Charlie McCluskey, all of the waterlront commiitee
members and all the volunteers that help to put in and take out all the floats,
docks, moorings and channel markers this year.

Iwas very pleased to observe how well the Kingston boating public han-
dled themselves and their watercraft, [ know it's not an casy task to navigate a
vessel on an ebbing (outgoing) tide with a stiff southwest brecze in the Jones
River, but you folks do it very well. I have met and befriended a lot of nice
people this summer, and look forward to seeing you next year.

Since the harbormaster office runs only on a part-time schedule, many
things were accomplished by velunteer efforts. Several calls were tsken care
of by Plymouth and Duxbury harbormaster departments and that was greatly
appreciated. This department handled twenty-seven search and rescue calls.
They ranged from towing of disabled boals to assisting in two medivacs and
two man-overboards. Luckily, we had a guiet year!

Unfortunately the shellfish season for the most part was closed and will be
until the state and town can reach an agreement. However, looking inte the
future, hopefully, the new sewer system will help keep the water and clam
Mats of Kingston Bay clean so we can harvest our clamming resources.

The Clean Vessel Act pump-out boat program was more successful this
year, resulting in the pumping of nearly 400 gallons of raw sewage from plea-
sure boats. That is 90% more than last year. The department and the Waler-
front Committee are working more closely this year. We have put together
tew harbor and mooring regulations and they will be in effect in 1999. Copies
will be available at Town Hall and at the Harbormaster office.

'wish to thank my two new assistants Pete Johnson and Patrick Lonergan
for their long hours of hard work (and bug-bitten nights). Their seff motivation
and pride in their jobs kept them going.

I would also like to thank Police Chief Gorden Fogg, Fire Chief Jon
Alberghini, K.E.M.A. and all other town Departmenis employees who gave a

 8reat deal of help and encouragement during my first year. Special thanks are

in order for the Highway Department who have been extremely cooperative
and went the extra mile for me repeatedly.
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* REPORT OF.THE BOARD OF HEALTH -~

Nineleen hundred and ninety-eight once again saw-the realization of goals
for the Board. Through the fair and consistent application of Title V ang local
regulations, more and more septic systems achieved compliance therefgre
achieving greater environmental protection. The Health Board offices are open
five days a week from 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.n.

Highlights of the year include:

« Took advantage of and is a full working partner in the Septic System

- Repair Loan Program in which the Town received $200,000 state
funding. The Program enabled repairs and installations of on-site Sew-
erage Disposal Systems at only 2% interest extended aver a period of 20
years. Additionally, the Program afforded the Board $15,000 in stae
grant money for-office equipment purchases allowing for a more effi-
cient monitoring of the Program.

= Compliance to Smoking Regulations with only two applications of 21-D
non-criminal violation tickets.

* Free flu clinics offered to all Kingston residents, this marked the fifth
year an evening session was held to accommodate working people:
255 people attended. The afternocon session attracted 317, The total was
542. The Board wishes to thank Muriel Boyce and the Kingston Council
on Aging along with CURA Visiting Nurses Association for their efforts
in continuing to make this program so successful.

+ Continued -its:search for solutions to non-point pollution through the
continued efforts of the Shellfish Restoration, Pollution Abatement
Comumitiee, a Board sub-committee.

* The continued participation of one member assigned to the Master Plan
Committee who is near the conclusion of the first phase of their watk
with expected Annual Town Meeting action.

» The continued resource of one member of the original Sewerage Advi-
sory Committee. The original committee played a crucial role in formu-
lating the basis.for the articles approved at the 1997 Annual Town
Meeting pledging $18 million for Kingston's first sewer project.

* A commitment to the highest level of public health and safety standards
to the Town by maintaining our commitment tot he Legislative statutory

enablements allowing health boards to femain free of political municipal

pressure,

* For the sixth consecutive year no legal action has been filed against the
board. ’

* Once again, the Board cohgratulates_tﬁe professional efforts of Health
Agent Henny Walters, Aliernate Health Agent Frederick E. Corrow and
secretary Linda Randall.
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o \;;;ﬁﬁars of the Board look forward to another year of continucd success

o with the-Kingston Community in order 1o achieve environmentally

in working, : PEX .
i poals ift @ professional, trusting manner.

sounid goal _
Revenue statistics are available in the Office of the Board of Health and

Town Clerk.-

REPORT OF THE HIGHWAY DEP;‘-\RTMENT

The resurfacing Program continues on an annual basis. The following sub-
divisions and streets were crack-sealed or had structures adjusted and repaired
and re-surfaced: Von-Rohr Estates, Jones River Village, Nottingham Est.zucs.
Green Street, Brentwood Road, Red Coat Lane, Stonewall Terrace, Winter
Sweet, Bay Path and Tremont Strect.

The Highway Department Building was painted during the past summer.
The Department utilized inmates from the Plymouth County Corrections
Center, thus resulting in a savings for the Town by not having to pay for labor.

The Highway Department received a Kamag Emergency sland:by gener-
ator 10 replace the 1946 John Hollingsworth generator that, due to its age and
the difficulty obtaining repiacement parts, was unreliable and obsolete.

The Highway Deparlmeni installed an above-ground storage tank at the
Fuel Depot and removed threc nnderground-storage tanks in order to comply
with state law.

The Highway Department closed the landfill in December and is currendy
in the process of capping it.
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- REPORT OF THE HISTORICAL COMMISSION -

1998 was a productive year for the Kingston Histoical Conimission. Th

foundation for future preservation planning was laid with the completio of

1hc'C0mpr_ehimsivc Historic and Architectural Survey. Funding for this project
was provided by an appropriation of $12,500 at Town Mecting, a 52,500 Grany
from the Elizabeth B. Sampson Fund, and a $7.500 Survey and Plnnniﬁg Grany
awarded by the Massachusetts Historical Commission with lunds provided by
the National Parks Service, through the Department of the Interior. -Architec.
wiral Historian Dierdre Brotherson was chosen as consultant for the project.

The Commission has begun-to develop a Municipal Preservation Plag 1p
help ersure that preservation concerns are considered in town planning ang

development. This will be the first product developed as a result of the Com.
prehensive Survey. ' -

In other activities, the Commission has applied to the Kingston Cullurat
Council for a $600 Grant to-create and publish a brochure for use with a vik-

lage center walking tour. In July, the Commission had a non-voting appaint- .

ment to the Rie. 106 Study Committee, whose charge is to creae
recommendations to aflow the reconstruction of Main Street 1o occur without
impacting the- historic character of the neighborhood, The Commission also
received an appointment to the newly created Master Plan Implementation
Commitice, a subcommitice of the Planning Board. The MPIC will work to

enstre that components of the Master Plan are moved forward and updated
over time.

Individual members also attended varions mectings and workshops, which
will be useful to us as we fook forward toward identifying and proposing
potential candidates for Local and/or National Register Historie Districts, as

well.as other proposals that will help our growing town to retain its significaat
histaric and cultutal character.
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© REPORT OF THE EIBRARY DIRECTOR .

: 1.9-§8 “as thé-Librﬁr)"S 100th anniversary y_eaf, which we celebrated with

o rical cxhibit at the Library and at the Independence Mali, as well s
an hln' Héni and'l-]ean-s,l-lpparand an lee Cream Social. The Library Trustees
;l;;lucd a speéinl-cup plate to commemorate this anniversary.

In FY98 the Library continued to work on improvements to our collection,
iechnolopy and programs.

We took a close look at our print collection and spent padt of our book
pudget strcnglimhing our holdings in the areas of history, health and science.

Qur five public workstations, each with Internet accgss, were in nca-r'lly
constant use during the school year, as more :_;nd more services bccanjc a\,'.n‘—t
able in computer format. We now offer numerous CD-ROM dnl_abascs. sc\l f:m-
online cncyclopedias;,heallh,_business and general reference l.lld?KCS on ;!tc,
online accoss to the Patriot Ledger; and a r:mge‘ol‘ specialized on n:c
databasés in poetry, literature, history. These new scr.wces come l'ro-mrour own
budget, from our membership in the Old Colony L}brary l?!etwork, Tom ou(;
membership in the Southeastern Mussachuselts Regionai Library System, an
from the Massachusetts Library Information Network.

Our Book Discussion graup, which started in FY97, met n_zgular!y 10 dis-
cuss a wide range of books, with an emphasis on modem fiction. Other pro-
erams for adults this year included seminars on personal finances, Tall Ships,
:nd health awareness. Programs for children included our popular Summer
Reading Program, weekly storyhours, and many spt?cial crafts, poetry, aln[(‘l
other programs throughout the ycar. The Art Commlue.c sponsu.rcd monthi:
exhibits of work from local artists. The Friends of the lefary.' this year spon-
sored a museum pass to the John F. Kennedy Library, bringing our muscum
pass offerings to nine: the IFK Library, the Children’s Muscun_a, the BUS[:)]:I
Aquarium, the Museum of Science, the Children’s Muscum u! Plymou (i
Plimoth Plamation, the Fuller Museam of Art, the Museum of Fine Art, an
Historic Houses of New England.

Our Homework Cenier opencd this year to serve children in the upper clcl::
mentary and junior high schaol grades. 1t is staffed by volunth Homewor!
Coaches whose function is to help children lear to focus their study and
research time and make the best use of the Library’s resuurces.‘“{e encourage
parents to bring their children to visit the Homework Cenlf.:r; lhl_s is 3 _valu;bl_c
array of books, computer resources, and people who believe mn giviug their
time to help children succeed in school.

Preservation work continued in the Local History Room in _FY98. we
received two grants to make our photograph collccli?n more accessiblc to ll;esn—
dents by preserving the originals and making working copies for rcssfarc cl}']se.
Ultimately, this collection wilt be cataloged on the computer, thanks to U
hard work of our dedicated volunteers and staff.
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in FY98 20 volunléées dmm[éd?,’lﬂ(}? hours of ‘\’dr};-to the
were 70,299 visils 1o the Library this year, and patrons borr

items. As of june thirtieth, 5.971 Kingston residents held active ﬁ;:::} '0221299
. Iy car s,

Montenent indicating latitude through Kingston.

Phota credit: Marylou Joyce.

Libri:iry_’ﬂ,ﬂe

- REPORT OF THE MASTER PLAN COMMITTEE

":A Master or Comprehensive Plan is a long-range, comprehensive
Jecision-making document to guide local officials and the community at large
with the physicat developrient of their community. 1t is also a statement of
public policy. The plan translates community values and desires into policies
that guide future development and specific implementation strategies to carry
out those proposals. The Master Plan addresses many major isstes and the
format includes sections on: land use, transportation/circulation, natural and
cultwral resources, open spice and recreation, housing, public facilities and
services, integration and finalty, but most importantly, implementation.

The Master Plan Committee, aided by our consullants Beals and Thonias.,
{nc., completed the Kingston Master Plan draft in March. The MPC along with
the Planning Board then held a public hiearing to bring the commitiee’s work
to the Kingston citizens for comment and feedback, After the final comments
were taken into consideration, the Plan was presented to the Annual Town
Meeting, as part of Article 1, where it was unanimously accepted by Town
Mecting vote.

The 1998 Kingston Master Plan was printed that Fall and a copy was dis-
tributed to many Town Boards and Committees for future reference. Copies of
the Plan are available for review at the Town Clerk’s Office and at the
Kingston Town Library. The MPC concluded its charge with the delivery of
the new Plan.

REPORT OF THE MASTER PLAN
IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE

One major recommendation of the 1998 Kingston Master Plan was 1o
create a commiltee that would spearhead the implememation of the Plan. The
Plaming Board accepted this recommendation and created the Master Plan
Implementation Committee (MPIC). The Planning Board’s charge to the
MPIC is to recommend and draft the means to implement Kingston's Master
Plan based on the time table included with the Plan and pertodically report
back to the Planning Board. Additionally, the MPIC should propose changes
1o the Plan and update the time table to keep it current and consistent with the
guals of the community.

- The eighteen-member MPIC is composed of a representative from the
Board of Selectman, Finance Comniitiee, Planning Board, Capital Planning
Committee, Conservation Commission, Water Commission, Board of Health.
Elementary School Committee, Historical Commission, Open Space Com-
miltee, a focal environmental organization, the local business community.
three residents at large, two alternate resident representatives and the Town
Planner (non-voting). The Committee iniially convened in August.




" During the fall, the MPIC prioritized the Plan’s action i{éfh's’i{ di,;_'-' '-
: N4 hag

. E(‘ycus;:d, on four major aress: transportaticn, bike/multi-use paths, by-loy
;1?11_5_:1:1(1 developing a Planning Departmient. The MPIC i's-plniiﬁ\i."ml_
ringing resolutions forward concerning the ab pics at e
ing above topic Tiexi
meeting. ) i ¢ 1opies 2t the e

REPORT OF THE MEASURER OF WOOD ANb BARK

The_ Mea‘surcr of \_Vood and Bark gathered several bushels of twigs pri
to mowing his lawn on April 1. He did this again on December 7 P

¢ \ . and :
times in between. A remarkably burdensome season. - e

o (The Measurer of ‘H’oatf_mzd Bark will confirm that firewood n’rh‘\'erm" conforms in quantin
c: the smndurds.esmbhshed in Chapeer 94 of the Massechuserts General Laws. The Me oo
Wood and Bark is an unpaid velunteer.) ) e

REPORT OF THE OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL

To the Honorabl ; T ith
Kingston rable Board of Selectmen and the Citizens of the Town of

As your representatives to the Old C i i
presenta ¢ olony Planning Council (GCPC), we
are pleased 1o present this report on behalf of the Council for 1998,

The Old Colony Planning Council is one of thirteen regional planning
agencies in L"Iassachusells; authorizéd by state statule to prepare p]ans for the
!Jh)'slcal. socm! and economic development of their respective regions. OCFC
f:rg]: A"“ly regional Rlﬂﬂﬂi"g agency in Massachusetis to be designated as 2n
Older Ai‘ig;i.,"“:gmg- In this responsibility, the OCPC manages federal
the Council's ‘l’_:z ICt funding for elder.services in the fifteen communities in
constitute the eﬁu l'il‘ planq:ng district plus eight additional municipalities that
designaied . cé,_Y services planning and service area. The OCPC is also
Com e b n (;:_opo_n_nc Devel?pmgnt District by the U.S. Secrelary of
District. L or coordinaling economic development activities within the ocre

istrict. Lastly, the OCPC is designated as the Metropolitan Planning Organi-
zation (MPO) for Transportation and Transit Planfing for the region. We ate
§r9ud to report that'the Old Colony Planning Council “has the. distinction of
eing the only regional council-in New England to-Hold all of these-afficial
designations at the same time. -~ -~ - e T

withI: if}gnt-og 1o the designated responsibilities, the Council is concemicd
with ide variety of areawide -and inter-municipal concerns as they pertaii
e development of the Planning District. The Council also assists il
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lities with_technical planning assistance, grant application

rice and with information on lgcal and regional trends by
maintaining current sgéio-él:pnomic information. Each member community of
i Council is represented by one delegate and orié aliefnate member. The
Couneil members establish policy, develop the work program, and employ and
gversee the activities of the professional staff. The Council meets on the iast
Wednesday of each month at 7:30 p.m. in the OCPC offices located at
70 Schoel Street, Brockton, MA.

In 1998, the Council re-elected Eldon F. Moreira of West Bridgewater as
president of OCPC; David A. Johnson of East Bridgewater as Council Secre-
tary; and, Joseph P. Landolfi of Stoughton as Council Treasurer. Daniel M.
Crane serves as Executive Director of the Council. The Council publishes a
more complete Annual Report of its activities which is sent out to local offi-
cials and is available 1o the public upon request. '

The Council gratefully acknowledges the generous support and coopera-
tion of its mamber communities, 1he participation and involvement of the
members of the Joint Transportation Comumittee chaired by Stephen Baker: the
Overall Economic Development Committee chaired by Joseph P. Joseph; and.
the Area Agency on Aging Advisory Commiitee chaired by Doris Grindle. The
Council also recognizes the work of Iocal boards and commissions and the
governmenl agencies, public and private institotions and individuals who
assisted its efforts.

member muAicipa
p[epamtionr assista

REFPORT OF THE
OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL
AREA AGENCY ON AGING

To the Honorable Board of Seclectmen and the residents of the Town of
Kingston. The Delegate and Alternate to the Old Colony Planning Council
Arca Agency on Aging (OCPC-AAA) Advisory Committee are pleased to pre-
sent this report of the Area Agency on Aging activities for fiscal year 1998.

NARRATIVE STATEMENT:

The OCPC-AAA is responsible for planning. coordinating and funding
elder services under the Older Americans Act in the twenty-three community
region served by the program. The OCPC-AAA, in conjunciion wiih input
from the twenty-three community Advisory Commiliee. has focused its efforts
on developing a comprehensive network of services and programs 1o serve.the
unmet needs of elders from throughout the region. In fiscal year 1993. the
OCPC-AAA provided grant funding lo Councils on Aging and pther service
provider agencies for the foilowing services and programs:
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' *Seriior Center.and Outreach Prograims . Gl Tt e
: - R S - REPORT.OE.THE OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE

s . . o o Hrrent- i Spice Commillee-was established in late fall of 1996,
« In- i N o : 7 The current-Open Spnce ontm : blished 1
R H-ome Mcn{g_l Health Services L . o One of its most important duties is to make recommendations for open spuce
* Services for Disabled Elders T ) '}iurchz.isf-‘s by the town; some other dities include working towards implemen-
' " yation of the existing 1995 Open Space Plin and increasing accessibility and

use of existing open space. properties. It will soon begin updating the existing
. . ) plan for the year 2000.

Emergency Intervention Services - Some of the accomplishments of 1998 include:

= Nutrition Education and Counseling

* Personal Cire and Respite Services ~

= Transportation Services

= Legal Services

1) The purchase of the Silver Lake Sancwary (Emerson) property. This
property consists of approximately 90 acres of conservation fand on the
shores of Silver Lake, It is the only public access to Silver Lake for the
Town of Kingston and is important to the protection of watershed and
the headwatcrs of the Jones river, It was purchased with the aid of
$500,000 of State Self-Help Grant funds and $228,000 fron: the City of
Brockton for a conservation restriction to aid in protecting their water
supply. . T '

2) The purchase of the Cranberry Watershed Preserve property. This prop-
criy consists of 240 acres of conservation land including 22 acres of
cranberry bogs. Another 30 acres of the property has been set aside for
municipal use. It was purchased with the aid of a $500,000 State Self-

Help Grant. Revenues from the cranberry bogs will aid the town in

* paying the debl service for the property and then eventually go into a

fund for park lands and recreation,

» Congregate and Home Delivered Meals
* Prostate Cancer Awarcness -

* Lon g-Term Care Ombudsman Program
* Senior Aide Employment

The _OCPC-AAA Advisory Committee Delegates and Aliernates play a
ke): role in the development and support of elder services and programs in the
fegion. Committee members from each-of the twenty-three communities assigt
the AAA. in assessing elder-needs, recommending funding priorities, and rec-
ommcnd_mg sub-grantee awards (o the Planning Council. The support and
cooperation of local communities is acknowledged with gratiludc by the Old
Colony Planning Council Area Agency on Aging. The OCPC-AAA also
extends sincere gratitude 1o Advisory Committee Chairwoman Doris Grindle
of Hanson and Viqc-Chairwon_len-Josephim: Hatch of Pemibroke and Phyllis
Hancock of Brackton for their leadership during the past fiscal year. ’ i 3) Three bridges were constructed over the Jones river on the recently pur-
chased Hathaway praperty with {unding from a $1,500 grant from ihe
Willtam Warton Trust. A 116-foot bridge and boardwalk was also con-
structed over Spring Brook and adjacent wetlands with funding from a
$2,90 grant from the Mass DEM Greenways and Trail Demonstration
Grants Program. As part of scout Chris Carron’s “Life” badge project,
boy Scout Troop 480 and their parents aided the committee during most
of the construction of the bridge and boardwalk. Many volunteers from
throughout the town also assisted during the project. For his eagle scout
project, Lucas Willis of Boy Scout Troop 49, with the aid of the troop
and some parents, organized and the constructed a parking lot on the
Hathaway praperty, blazed and cleared trails, constructed granite
her_lches. and provided trash receptacles. He has plans 1o construct a
kiosk with maps of the trails on the property and blaze other trails.

4) The commitiee is currently preparing a brochure with maps of open
space properties in the town aleng with points of historical interesi.
Brief descriptions, access points and trails will be shown.
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The commitieé looks forward to contiecting the exisiing open spa o
. ' Al ace pmp_

eriics along the Jones River to form a continuo il sysie

ties along the : 1ous trail system fr ;

on ngstor} Bay }o t_he_shorcs of Silvér Lake on the town's E(;I::;g'n-}ﬁm

, !ooks fonv‘arq,to' updating the Open Space Plan for the ye-z;rQDUO afj .
implementing the variots goals and objectives of the plan. . T

REPORT OF THE PARKING CLERK

Receipts from parking violati i ) '
fyon, p parking viclations totaling $7,039.40 were collected iy

REPORT OF THE PERMANENT BUILDING COMMITTEE

) _Thc Comnn}le:e has been very. active and has supplied represemtatives to
various other building and study committees as follows:

COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES

School Building Committee Robert Gosselin

John Hurley

Fire Station Building Committee Ronald Gleason

Town House Study Committea Ronald Gleason

Francis Catani

'_Tf_lﬂ Cumfmuec has been and continues to be involved in the following
municipal projects: -

1. Office Alterations al The Adams Building
2. Dog Pound Renovations
3. Town Hail Site and Building Planning -

4. Town Highway VBam Site and Building Planning
5. Fire Station Qverview -
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'\ REPORT OF THE PLANNING BOARD-
“ The pxﬁﬁniﬁg'aqafd,ié composed of five elected metnbers that serve five-

- year ferims of which' one is elected ¢dch year. This year saw the re-election of
“Mr. Frederick E. Corfow. Additionally, one associate member, appointed by

e Board of Selectmen and P!atlning.Boafd jointly, serves 1o il in when
yacancies occur during consideration of special permits only {where four affir-

aitive votes are required for approval). Mr. Thomas Bott ook over as Town
Planner and Miss Wendy King as secretary in early spring and both aggres-
sively reorganized the department from its time without a planner and secre-
qary. The planning officc was relocated (o the basement of the old Adams
Libeary. The Planning Board mects the second and fourth Monday of each
month on the first {loor of the old Adams library with “Open Forum” for the

first few minutes to allow access for the general public.

The Board contiriued work on two previously approved subdivisions that
were appealed as well as small.changes to lots under subdivision control. The
increased value of land caused by a good economy and the re-gstablishment of
commuter rail initiated numerous ANR (Approval Not Required) applications.
One thirty-lot subdivision was submitted awaiting action at the time of this
report. No streets have been accepted this year. Special permits approved this
year include a convenience storefgas station on Main Street and Summer
Sticel, accessory housing units, and a Coffee Kiosk at Cranberry Crossing.
Site plans were approved for these permits as well as several communication
towers and a couniry club.

In 1998, Kingston saw the approval of the “Kingston Master Plan”, the
creation of the Master Plan Implementation Committee, and numerous
changes 1o Subdivision Rules and Regulations including preliminary plan
review requirements and the decrease of pavement widths of future streets.

The Planning Board, with the arrival of a nationally experienced, dedi-
cated and professional planner, saw a transition from a board of mostly
approvals and denials to one of more planning for the future. Town meeting
approved an initial investment in GIS creating the tools to standardize and
manipulate the various maps in town. The draft changes to the Subdivision
Rules and Regulations wetre obtained regionally and nationally from the
Internet. The adoption of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ Storm Water
management guidelines as part of the Subdivision Rules and Regulations
should greatly reduce the environmental impact of new ‘subdivisions. the
Board got more involved in economic development, Tesource management,
open space, and land management as the appointing authority and overseers of
the Master Plan Implementation Committee. The Planning Board, Town
Planner and this highly dedicated group of volunteers, representing almost
every interest group within Kingston, will help shape Kingston’s future into
the new millennium. '
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~ RBPORT QFITHE’i_iiil]MBiNG"lNSi’écfbk :
tir Fiscal Yéar 1998, 155 plumbing permits were issucd and $10,400g
. - . - o . B

was collected in fees. .

REPORT OF PLYMOUTH COUNTY
COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

Th i {ensi

basen i(.:] ;(;):l::] a(:ifOLJhlt.lss Ef«lc‘nsnon, P}ymt_;ulh County is to deliver research.
The local staff work Si{"e‘é;f?;‘:grl;‘):l;lsllolfjg;’ﬂp]cAlhl:l!gh nontormal s
I . ass Amherst faculty and st

infl:)a]l_i[f; ;:':;—,:1?“l:g[ll:::qi‘i???o]i:i?"gwm of Ag'}i;hllurc to provide \'n;llfilnolg

sion’s ogram arcas. The Extension S i
ported by County, Federal and State funds, and ) eders!
State laws and agreements. Educational pmg’ramS rOFCTﬂlCS o fﬂdmﬂ -
areas: Agroecology; Natural Resources and Engx':uS L G
(grant funds); 4:H youth, volunteer nnd. family d elomont: o e
funded Nutrition Education iniiiatives Volun:ei ‘ CVC’IOP"'C"U e
! \ i 5. r advisory groups work wi
:;i ::If]g ;ogc(:n;:?(ljtp;ngﬁ[‘)cclﬁc programs. PrfJgrams include: Pn.'.niu[; demm':u!':TT
ons: Dot -Gardel;p é;z[l::(:d:ra‘uggﬁs .llnd -llrcnsing exams; The Annuval UMass
- : C r cational resource materials; Training and
" :acL;]r::.;g?_; S:;goezc;fr:‘z serving youth; Accredited overnight summer cagmps;
e Oppmsj n;;' rciourccsi fﬂud Safety Certification Course; Distance
comare. s Cm:cf_ Eocal citizens, appointed by the County Commis-
S o nty Extension Tl:ust;:cs, dirccting the overall program.
with people and con gs are translated into practical applications and shared
St Deople and o a'm}umtu:s through workshops, conferences, fieid demon-
o S,UCh e “]ssxslangc, NEWSPAPEr articles, radio and tefevision. Publi-
corions shh 2 U ar_new:slelters and booklets, fact sheets, and home study
s, bring information direetly to these who need it.

I Y -

}1;1“52“}_)]%1?2"; gouml)]r : the EX!EPSIOH outreach office is located on High St
Family Nt P:ate_ ite office in the city of Brockton, for the grani-funded
are often conductedclgjr;m' In Southeasiern Massachuselts, regional programs
Station, located in W ass also dperates the Cranberry Experiment Research
sists of a Caunty Di areham. Currently, the Plymouth County fieid staff con
SafetylFami]'y D}eve]rcctor, two 4TH_Ynuth Development Specialists, & Food
For a more detaifed opment Specialist, and a Landscape/Nursery Specialist.
contact the co iied program brochure on Cooperative Extension proprams

county office at Box.658, Hanson, MA-02341. (781) 293-354Lor

447-5946, or e-mai - ‘
6, or e-mail plycty@umext.umass.edu (also info on (he Web

http:f/www.umass.edufumexth) - - . o
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Board of Trustees Oversees the Work of C_noperatii.‘e_ Extension.
They are as Tollows: o
County Commissidncr Robert J. Stone — Whitman {term expires 3431/99)
“valerie Dennehy — Kingston (lerm exp. 3/31/00)
jere Downing — Marion {term exp. YIL9Y)
" Claire Jesse — Plymotith (term cxp. 3/31/99)

Pominic A. Marini — E. Bridgewater {term ¢xp- 3/31/01)
AnrieM, McCormack -— Brockton (rerm exp. 3/31/99)
ington (tlerm exp. 3/31/99) -

s — Bridgewater {term cxp. 3/31/99)

ddleboro (term cxp. 3/31/01)

Wayne Smith — Ab
Muthew C. Striggle
Yanice Strojny — Mi

Town Directors:

A.G.L. Ch. 128 awtlines the Cooperative Extension System functions. It
altows for Town Directors lo serve in the capacity as a local lizison. These
{owns coniribute additional funds to assist Cooperative Extenision programs.
Annual Cooperative Extension reporls are published in their town documents.

Director for Town of Kingston is Valerie Dennehy.

Aembers of the County Staff:
Mary M. McBrady., County Extension Direclor
Amy McCune, 4-H Youth and Family Devclopment
Robert O. Mott, 4-H Youth and Family Development
Mary “Liz” O'Donoghue, Family Development and Food Safety Programs
Dcborah C. Swanson, Landscape and Nursery Team
Betty Ann Francis, Executive Assistant
Carol Junkins, Part-time Clerical Support

Staff Funded by Federat or State Program Grants:
Andrea B. Gulezian, Nutrition Education Program Supervisor
Maria Pique, Nutrition Educator
Joyce Rose, Nutrition Educator
Faith Butbank, Water Quality & Natural Resources
Anita Sprague, Senior Clerk (2 days/wk)

1-800-374-4446; to contact the

For information on 4-H programs call
508-427-0008.

Nutrition Education Program in Brockton call
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REPORT OF THE PLYMOUTH COUNTy -
MOSQUITO CONTROL PROJECT
The Commissioners of the Plymouth County Mosquiio Conlru-l Proiecs -
pleased to submit the following report of our activities duriﬁg 1998 e
Thﬁ Project is a special district created by the Siate Legishature ;
and is now composed of 25 Plymouth County towns, the cii): F Brock,
the lc_o\vn of Cohasset in Norfolk County. The Projeci is a regional ros
a rcgmnal problem and provides a way of organizing spcci?ﬂizcd e !io mf :
specially trained employees, and mosquito control professionals im;l ap:'lm'at
agency with a broad geographical area of responsibility. l ek

i 1937,
of Brockign, 39

The 1998 season began with an above-normal water table which produgeg
large anmbers of spring brood mosquitoes throughout the County Erﬁ:‘
\&:c{c.dlrected at larval mosquitoes starting with the spring brood. Gr(;und i;_rs
viciding was accomplished using B.Li., an cnvimnmcntaﬁy selective bacieriy
agent. Upon emergence of the spring brood of adult mosquitoes, wlia-ly
volume adulticiding began. The Project responded 1o a b
dential complaints during the summer. Alj spriy
with little time lost to breakdowns.

Easte_m Equine Encephalitis virus was first isolated {rom Culiseta mela.
nura, a bird biting species, by the Massachusetts Department of Public Healiy
from collections in Lakevilie on September 21, 1998, OF the season’s total of
seven EEE- isolates, five were from Plymouth County as follows: Kingsten
(?127), Halifax (8/27) (2), Carver (927) and Lakevilie (5/21). Based on guide-
lines defined by the “Vector Conirol Plan to prevent EEE” in Massachusets,
Southeastern Massachusetts will be at a “low level of EEE risk” beinming the
1999 Season. The recurring problem of EEE continues to ensure chnoper;iim
between this Project and the Massachusetts Department of Public Health,

Th_ﬂ figures specific 1o 1he Town of Kingston are given below. Whil:
mosquiloes do not Tespect lown lines the information given below does pro-

vide a 1ally of thz-a activities which have had the greatest impact on the healik
and comfort of Kingston residents.

Insecticide Application. 7,009 acres were treated using truck mounted
sprayers for control of aduit mosquitoes. More than one application was made

to the_same site if mosquitoes reinvaded the areq. The fust treatments were
made in May and the last in September:

Aerial Application. Larvicidiing woodland swamps by airplane before the
leaves come oug on the trees continues o he iféf)' éffec-ti\fc.: In King.sldn this
year we aerially larvicided 180 acres. : -

Our greatest effort
which can be found in
water areas, Inspectorg

has been largeted at mosquitoes in the larval slage-
waodland pools, swamps, marshes and other standing
continually gather data on these sites and trest with
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’ h'nHlY_spcéiﬁé lar\;icides,i-}hen'imrr'mlure' mosquitoes are present. Last year a
- hio 3 I i .

(otal of 79 inspections were made to 40 catalogued breeding sites.
S ﬁﬁf&;‘Mahagem_e:}t.' Dﬁgihg 1998, crews removed blockages, brush and

' other obstructions from 2,645 linear feet of ditches and streams to prevent

overflows of stagnation thal can result in mosquito breeding. This work,
torether with machine reclamation; is most often carried oul in the fall and

winter.

Finally, we have been tracking complaint response time, that i.s the time
between notice of a mosquito preblem and response by one of our inspectors.
The complaint response time in the Town of Kingston was less than two days
with more than 618 complaints answered. )

Mosquito Survey. A systematic sampling for the mosquitoes in Ki.ngston
indicates that Culiseta melmmiera was the most abundant species. Giher impor-
wnt species collected included Anopheles quadrimaculatus and Aedes vexans.

Greenhead Fly Traps. In addition, for those coastal towns requcsting the
service, the Project annually sets box traps on saltmarshes to collect biting
sreenhead flies. Although the traps do not provide comipleie conirol, they do
Eapture significant numbers of these pests which would olhcrwise- attack
humans and animals. During 1998, four traps were placed on Kingston
marshes.

We encourage citizens or municipal officials to call our office for infor-
mation about mosquitoes, mosquito-borne diseases, control practices, or any
other matters of concern.

Kenncth W, Ludlam, Ph.D.
Superintendent

Commissioners:

Carolyn Brennan, Chairman

Robert A. Thondike, Vice Chairman
Leighton F. Peck, Jr., Secretary
William I, Mara

Michael J. Pieroni
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" REPORT OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT _

Traffic congestion.and safety mmiﬁ“"“dbé a major cofcern of (he
police department. However, once again the incidence of crime in-Kingston js
down from previous years. While there are many redsons crime is down across

the state-and nation, the interaction between the community and the-police
known as Community Policing, is a major factor.

Kingston's Community Policing Program continues to be a suceess uader
the direction of Lt. Dave Griffiths. As in the past, we have hosted the annuel
National Night Out open house at the police station and the Neighborhood
Watch Program is organized in over a dozen neighborhoods. New to.the pro-
gram Lhis year is the “Emergency Beacon” lght program.-Several hundred
lights were installed at the homes of scniors which aid in locating the hones
during an emergency. We als'o_purchascd a new motoreycle through grant
funding. The motorcycle is used regularly in traffic safety and enforcement,
Several new programs planned through the Community-Policing Program for
1999 include a “Citizen Police Academy” and slate accr2ditation for the
Department. ’

The DARE Program has completed the seventh year at the clementary
school. In addition to the sixth grade core program, Sgt. Maurice Splaing pro-
vides visitation lessons to K, 2 & 4 at both KES and Sacred Heart. He is also
involved in the PTO, Recreation Department activities, school field irips,
bicycle and railroad safety and education and Mothers Agaigst Drunk Driving.
The success of the DARE Program is the result of the pdsiﬁve interaction
between students and law enforcement, coupled with parental and teacher
involvement which provides the children of Kingsion with the necessary fun-
damental building blocks io be successful in life.

We have continued our work in the area of domestic abuse and sexual
assault. Sergeant Cristani has provided all members of the depariment with
important training to help deal effectively with these troubling issues.
including elder abuse. There are two new sexual assaull invesiigators and the
Rape Aggression Defease (RAD) Program has heen expanded to include
instruction in the proper application of mace. Approximately 40 women have
taken the class and we hope to centinue to provide this training. We have
implemented a new Domiestic Violence Victim Assistance Celtular Phone Pro-
gram which makes cell phones available for victims of domestic violence who

may still be at risk. ' -

The RUOK Telephone Reassurance Program was commenced in
September. [1i a cogperative effort between Plymouth County Sheriff Feter
Forman and the Plymouth County Police Chiefs Association, a regional
RUOK system was._established. The prograim provides a daily telephone call
from the sheriffs office to seniors and shut-ins at a scheduled time. In the
event there is a problem, the sheriff’s office contacts the Kingston Police anda
cruiser is dispatched to the home.

" e welcomed 1w new- officers to the ranks of the’ depattment. Ol’ﬁcer's
oG Dowd and Timothy P, Ballinger are currently in the Police Academy.
B e {4 woinen of ihe Kingston Police Department have been successful
The men S the continiicd suppotl of the commuuity. We will continue to

in large pari to co _ e L
n 'T;gevgry effort we can to ensure that Kingston is a safe communily in
makK

which to live and raise 2 family.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF REGISTRARS

During 1998, thé Registrars were busy with three elections — the May
Annual T(;wn Election, the-September State Primary and the No'vcmber State
Flection. The Registrars held the required voter registralion sessions for these

elections as well as the annual town meeting and the four special town meet-

ings catled this year. .
As of December 15, 1998, the breakdown of the Tgwu’s registered voters

arc as follows:

Precinct Democrat  Republican Unenrolied Other  Toials
1 579 377 1,252 9 2,217
2 584 452 1,387 7 2,432

3 576 382 1,088 6 2,05
1,739 1,211 3,727 22 6,699

The Town Clerk’s office is open daily for voter registration. In addition,

mail-in registration forms are available upon request.




RE?QRT,_Qh{-THE—K[N¢STdN:SCﬁ06L co

_-~Including a Report of the-
“Silver Léke‘,Regiqnal School District

SCHOOL COMMITTEE
Mrs. Cheryl Guidoboni, Chairman Term Expires 9%
Mr. Joha Pfaffinger, Vice Chairman Term Expires 2000
Mrs. Karen Haley Bannister, Secretary Term Exgires 200
Mr. Ronald Maribett

Term Expires j9g9

Mzs. Christina Willis Term Expires 2o

The Kingston School Committee meets

at 7:00 pun.,-on the second Moﬁday of
each month.

ADMINISTRATION OFFICE

Dr.-Paul A. Squarcia
Ms: Denise M. Walsh
Dr. Patricia W. RandaH
Mr. Robert G. Fonning
Mr. Michael J. Perrone

Superintendent of Schools

Assistant Superintendent tor Secondary Education
Assistant Superintenden, K-8

Administrator of Special Education

Business Manager

In addition to all legal holidays, schools will be closed on the Friday
following Thanksgiving.

NG SCHOOL announcements will be given on radio stations WATD.
WBET and en television stations WBZ (Channel 4), WCVB (Channel 5) and
WHOH (Channcl 7) between 6:35 a.m. and $:00 a.n. In addition, the fire
alarm signals will indicate-no school as follows:

6:30 a.m., no school all schools, inclﬁding Junior & Senior High Schools;

7:00 a.m., no schoal Elementary ONLY;

The signal will be four short blasts, repeated three times.

MMITTEE

. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
: :'To the Citizens of 'I:(i'n_gts!on:' - : |
“As | begin my twenty-third annual report, T cannot help but think ql‘ the
ontinued cKpanSioﬁ of educational programs and facilities as a dominant
¢  expanston ol e i j
theme for our schqql district.

In late August, the clearing of the .vzitc began in Kingston and lhc CO.IISII'.LIC-
tion of our second elementary school is well underway. The ;mum_paumf ;nd
challenges facing the school dqpar_lmem as we prepare e _lo open this 1l1e\.\ ac;
ulty will consume a great deal of time and eﬂ'or_l. ‘Followmg the c’onllp EIIDIT 0‘
the project, attention will then focus on a ten m'llh.on-dnllar renovation projec
to the Kingston Elementary School’s current building.

The Hobomock Elementary. School in”Pembroke wi}l bf:gin their seven-
million-dollar project in the immediate future. Tl‘w phqsmg in of the renova-
tions will impact the program; however, it is our intention to have as mininial
a number of disruptions as possible. The citizens of Pcmhrol-fe have also voted
1wenty-three miflion dollars for renovation/update projects ‘f’ both the
Bryantville and North Fembroke Elementary School_s. The prehs.nmary plar;l
ning process is underway and hopefully a fast rrack implementation plan wi
be forthcoming.

School facility discussions are occurring at the Silver Lake Regioflal
School District involving Grades 7 through 12. The Long Rfmge Planning
Committee is focusing upon the Pembroke withdrawal question as _well as
reviewing other options that must be considered. As the sc_hoo]‘dlstlrlcl prf)i
ceeds through these deliberations hopefully a more de!:irme direction wil
emerge in planning for needed school facilities and educational program offer-
ings will be clearly outlined.

The Education Reform emphasis for this current year is placed upon
assessment. Teacher and student testing results have garnered at great deal of
publicily and we have and will address the concerns that are presented fo us.
The MCAS (Massachusetlts Comprehensive Assessmenl~ Syste-m) w_lll be
reporied on a state, school and individual student basis. It is our mten-hun o
use this year's results as a base line and to continue our efforts to align the
curriculum with the assessment sequence established by the State of
Massachusetts, We embrace enthusiastically the siandard se(li.ng process, fully
tecognizing that this represents a long-term commitment to improve instruec-
tion and student learning opportunities in our schools.

Major effort in working with the Curriculum Frame\.mfks estabh?heq by
the state was expended during the summer of 1998, Curricnium objecuve_s
were developed by our staff in most academic areas Grades 1‘(-12. El:l‘lphﬂSl;
during this academic year will focus upon Kindergarten, Social S.ludlﬂs, Zn
Language Ants. We are pleased, as you should be, about the planning that has




already occurred and wﬂl'_(,:o:iiij]ue ,t-() V(jc'c'ur' -fofz fuli ‘inip
lished goals and objectives for ihe students of uﬁr diéiriﬁl.

~_As has been the situation’ for the last §cv_cfnl y-e
staff resulted in attracting outstanding candidates prior to the ‘close of
academic year. Qur veteran as well ns new staff members cantinue 1o ¢ o
other educators thmughoul the Commonwealth, and as-a result, we wm;:pren
serve asa key resource for educational program development, The many o l'ﬂ
tive activilies evident in our schools continue to attract observers >an)dp:s§l-
tesult, our schoéls serve as examples of ‘many ouls{anding-lrend; that ;.,:

occurring within our system and are used by other systeins throughout t
State. K :

The principals” highlights that follow will further detail the div

| \ ersity and
quality of edueational programs offered to students in Grades K-§2, !

Acknowledgment

B The .conperalion of the overwhelming majority of students, parenis, and
citizens is extremely encouraging and very beneficial to the improvement of
our school system.  Without this financial and attitudinal suppori system, the
task of Superintendent of Schools would be much more difficult than itis,

_l publicly commend the professional and support staffs for their efforts in
making the studernls' educational experience a positive and meaningful ore.
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KINGSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
" William M:0’Brién, Principal — Highlights
The 1998-1999 school year at Kingston Elementary School began with a
chhngé in administration.” Mr: William M. O'Brien was appointed Principal
with Mr. Jonathan W.-Hirst being appointed Assistant Principal. Together, Mr.
O'Brien and Mr. Hirst bring over 40 years of expericence in the field of educa-
tion to KES. o
The constriction of the new school began with a ground-breaking cere-
meny on September. 18, 1998, Guest of Honor was Ms. Esther DiMarzio,
former principal of Kingston Elementary School. Studemts enthusiastically
participated in the traditional “shovel ceremony™ and are excited to be moving
inte the completed school scheduled for the the fall of 1999, The new building
cames just in time as 1he present enrollment al KES is 1,129 and growing. One
of the goals of the KES School Council for 1998-99 is to ensure the safely of
all students ‘and provide minimal interruptions in the educational process
throughout the construction of the new school building.

Meanwhile, the learning process at KES continues. A new phonics pro-
gram, Bradley Reading and Language Arts, has been implemented in prades
K-3 as well as the Scott Foresman-Addison Wesley math series that was
adopted this year.

In the area of assessment and accountability, we administered the new
statewide Massachusetts Comprehensive Assessment System (MCAS) tests to
4th graders. The results of the test wilt be used ta further strengthen our pro-
gram of instruction. We will also cstablish baseline data for future compar-
isons and to identify areas in necd of improvement or revision in both
currictlum and instruction. The third graders took the Towa Test of Basic
Skills as part of the new state testing procedure. The Metropolitan Achieve-
ment Test for diagnostic and national norm comparisons were also given in the
spring so that we can show end of year progress.

The KES Schoo! Council, whose members represent all areas of the KES
community-parents, teachers, community members and a school administrator,
are working cooperatively. with the PTO to ensure that all studeits achieve
their fullest potential and become responsible life-long leamers who will grow
to be active members of their community and society.

Through the hard work and fund raising of the PTO several programs
were offered to the students during the year. The New York based Theater-
Works group presented Charlotte’s Web and well as Ae Secret Garden. The
PTO also funded several field trips during the year. Their efforls are appreci-
ated by students, faculty and parens.

Several programs were presented during the year to educate the students
In regard to making good choices. The DARE program, with Officer Splaine,
was excellent as was the MBTA Safety Program presentation done in
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November, Also in November, American Educaiion Week w
success with over 1000 members of the community visiting
£=4

¢ KES clas
during the week of November 16-20. ’ oo

As a Title T school, Kingston Elementary s required to develop g ¢
ment that reflects an understanding of the partnership between (he schomm_
any student’s family. As part of this-requirement a Family & School l'artnind
ship Compact was developed. The Title 1 staff also coordinated the Familr-
Literacy Nights that were held three times throughowt the year. This wag :3,!}}
oppartunity for parents o spend some time in the school with their chily
exploring the world of reading together, We have alsg instituted a Remedial
Reading program to assist teachers at the primawy level,

) Kingston Elementary School is in the second year of o Wo-year self-gvgl
tration process through the New England Association of Schaols and Colleges
(NEASC). The efforis of Phy!lis Cerazzari. Jon Hirst and the entire KES s{aﬁ‘
I|“9l;9lhis sell-evaluation on schedule for the NEASC site visit in the falf of

As we head into the next mitenniun, Kingston Elementary School is far-
tunitte to have an experienced staff of dedicated professionals who are workige

hard to provide a positive environment where ol students at KES can achieve
their full potential.

The new Kingston E!L'm;'nmﬁr School under construction (front).

Photo credit: Marylou Joyce.
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REPORT OF THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COMMITTEER
"fh'é FY98 has been a year of many changes. The new intermediate scho9]
bmkc-:.éro'und behind the present scho_ol in August 1998, The sccqnd story is
under\':ny-and construction is proceeding on schedule. H?\\’c\'er with the con-
struciion has come a downside. The o.uu'loor areas a_vmlab]c f.or recess and
physical education became severely limited. The Kingston Kingdom play-
around was taken down.

At the end of the 97-98 school year we saw the deparwure of our l-’rincipul.
Paul Fay and Assistant Principal Irene Baker. By August l'hf.t supcnm?nd‘em
hired replacements for both positions. We welcomed {\-lr.‘ Willizim M. O Brien
as our principal and Mr. Jonathan Hurst as our vice-principal.

This year our curriculum comtinues to evolve and improve the academic
foundation of our students to meet the challenges of the future. The s.clmol
commitiee’s goal remains 10 have KES provide the elementary cducfttmn {o
make our children successtully compete nationally and globally with their
peers.

Provided with the proper learning 1ools Kingston's students shoyld have
the potential to enter any school of higher learning of their chou:(.:. The
Kingston School Committee, through policy and educational leadership, are
com:niiled w providing the best clementary education possible.

We have added a handwriting comrse for Kindergarten through third
grade. A new math series was introduced throughout the entire school. A new
social studies curricultan is presently being written during this school year.
These changes should better prepare our students 1o succeed on the MCAS
testing and help us achieve the standards defined in the state curriculum
framework.

The school commitiee saw the departure of members Brian Watts and
Andiew Davis. Mr. Ronald Maribett and Ms. Karen Bannister replaced them.

As the school system awaits the results of our first MCAS test rcs_ulls, the
School Committee would like to thank all those involved in making this a sue-
cessful and smooth school year.




Grade

7 _KINGS'I_‘ON SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

MEMBERSHIP
October 1, 1998

EIenienmry 7

Secondary

GRAND TOTAL

KINGSTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 1996-98 BUDGET
FINAL CLOSEQUT TRIAL BALANCE

TOTAL
AVAILABLE

TOTAL
EXPENDITURES

REGULAR DAY

110
120

. 220

230
215
240
245
250
260
310
320
130
340
a1
412
413
421
422
413
430
730
740

. SCHOOL COMMITTEE

SUPERINTEMDENT’S QFFICE
PRINCIPAL’S OFFICE
TEACHING

" PROFESSIONAL DEV.

TEXTBOOKS

INST. HARD & SOFTWARE
LIBRARY

AUDIO VISUAL

‘ATTENDANCE
‘HEALTH

TRANSPORTATION

FOOD SERVICE

CUSTODIAL

HEATING

UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS
MARTENANCE/BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE/EQUIPMENT
LEASE
ACQUISITION/EQUIPMENT
REPLACEMENT/EQUIPMENT

$  28,992.00°
85,254.02
199,804.00
2,888,319.00
23,000.00
35,000.00
47,891.00
114,641.00
1,000.00
100.00
43,432.00
377,0604.00
200
181,992.00
35,000.00
68,350.00
§,300.00
89,582.00
21,810.00
0.00
7.798.00
1,600.00

TOTAL REGULAR DAY

s 10351344
81,746.50
202,105.09
2,803,757.06
16,256.01
32,687.19
79.224.48
82.684.34
955.06
100.000
49,738.67
351,309.00
0.00
169,420.67
33,766.25
71,545.27
§.403.22
103,175.83
20,776.50
0.00
250.56
712.60

§4,259,371.02

BALANCE .~ -

(6 7452144

1,507.52
(230109
84,561.94 -

674399 . -

R VE ] B
(31,33348)
3195666

4494

R (141
(6,306.67)-
25,695.00 -

2.00
12,571.33
1,233.75
(3,195.27)
396.78

.(13,593.83)

1.033.50
6.00
7.547.44
887,40

$4,212,127.74

$  47,243.28




KINGSTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 1996-98 BUDGET
FINAL, CLOSEOUT TRIAL BALANCE
(CONTINUED)

TOTAL TOTAL
AVAILABLE EXPENDITURES

BALANCE. -

221

223
‘227
228

233

290 -

* SPECIAL EDUCATION

SUPERVISION $ 544,802.00 $ 495,838.45

' ,TEACHING 0.00 0.00
' GUIDANCE: -0.00 0.00

PSYCHOLLOGICAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00
TRANSPORTATION 165,555.00 £17,169.38

jPROGRAMS WITH OTHERS 443,043.00 430,479.57

| $ 4896355

000

0,00 . ol

-0.00

48,385.62 .

12,563.43 -

TOTAL SPECEAL EDUCATlON $1,153,400.00 $1,043,487.40

) GRAND TOTAL ' $5,412,771.02 $5,255,615.14-

032.

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 5 121,390.00 $57.401.84

© Centified 5/3/97

$109,013:60 .

$157,155.88

$63988.16




- Fnrst Name '

Marc
. Alicia
Daniel
Heather
Sandra
Kimbcrlee
Williarn
David
Lynne
Lori
Mari
Randy
Nicholas
John-Paul
Johanna
Ryan
Leanne
Angela
Brian
Ami
Benjamin
- Heidi
Jason
Stephanie
Nicholas
Joanna
Lori-An
Andrea
Anthony
Andrew
Jeremiah
Brianne
John -
“Janel
Jilt
Erin
Melissa
" Robeit -
Robert
Jason

- Tara

~ James *
- Korey
Celeste

- Middle Nam_e :

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
,'CLASS OF 1998 GRADUATES

Last'Name

_Anthony
© -Marie -
 Francis

Michelle
Ann
Tourtellotte
Matthew
Marie
Grant

Annc
Thomas
Joseph

Nicholas
Marie
Carlene
Garritt
Elizabeth
Joseph

Asher
Lea
Adam
Forrest

Lois
Gregory
Francis
Jonathan
Summer
Stephen
Ellyn

_ Kelly

Marie
Irene
Charles
William
Timothy
Elizabeth
Francis
Parade
Diane

Abraham
Azulay
Ballinger
Barow -
Bohlken
Bombardier
Bristol
Carvalho
Ciccio

. Compton

Compton
Conroy
Cullivan
Dalton
Darsch
DelVecchio
DeOliveira
DeSiata
Drinkwater
Drumgool
Dunlop
Duperte
Edmands
Efron
Eidsvaag
Everson
Fainweather
Fernez
Ferris
Ferro
Foparty
Forrest
Fossetti
Fuller
Garland
Gillespie
Glover
Glover
Glover
Good
Hansen
Hogan
Holmes

- Holt-Walters




"First Name Mlddle Name
Sheila -Anmn
Kalhleen Marie
Lauren Marie
Kimbedy Ann
Jemnifer Jean
Jeremie Scolt
Matthew Norman
Christine Maria
Eric Michael
Amanda Kathleen
Kelly Ann
Beth Anne
Denise Christine
Daniel Coner
Julia Ann
Kristin Marie
Tracey Ann
Noomi Lea
Adam Dustin
Alex
Caitlin
Tara Elizabeth
Guilherme
Phocbe Alexandra
Andrea Marie
Christian - James
Tiffany Kendall
Uraina Ann-
Norah {rene
Alicia Marie
Shannon Kathleen
Christine Mae
Marche’ Lounise
Kate Elizabeth
Joanne Keisha
Catherine - Aimge
Kristen Marie
Michelle Toyce
Erica Cullen
Paul Charles
Nicole " Marie -
Joshua - Mlchael
Julie ©Amn
Amy : Elizabeth
Kimberley - - Dyan
Michelle

Marie -

202 - -

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL HlGH SCHOOL
LCLASS OF 1998 GRADUATES (conlmued)

- Last Namc

Kane*:
Kennedy
Kraft
LaBonte
LaFleur
LeClair
Libby
Lockhead
Lovendale
Lydon
MascLeod
Mantin
Martin
McAuliffe
McGuinness
McNiff
Minichielio
Morris
Mulliken
Murphy
Murphy
Nash
Neuman
Nugent
Pomarico
Priestley
Riley
Rogers
Rowboltom
Ruprecht
Russell
Stefani
Strickland
Taomey
Torrey
Trezise
Walmsley
Walsh
Warzybok
‘Wentworth
White

. Whitlow

Wilkinson

. -Winter |
oo Youmg
- Zagrodny - - o

REPORT OF THE SILVER LAKE REGIONAL
SCHOOL COMI\HT’I‘EE ’

To the Citizens ofihe Silver- Lakc Regmnal School District:

T he S:lver Lake Regmnnl School Committee suffered a significant loss
this.year with the death of Mr. George Collins. Mr, Collins was a 20- -year vel-
eran of the School Commmec and as.the District Treasurer devoted countless
hours-to monitoring and ov_ers:emg Dlslrlct_ financial affairs. As the |0!lg(.35l
serving member of the-Committee, Mr, Collins set a standard ‘for community
service, which will never he reached again. he wz_ls'aq qutstandmg gemlcnmu.,
noted for both his broad base of knowrlrcdge and his \}'lllmgn_ess to go‘lhc extra
mile fer his community, co-workers, friends and family. He is truly missed.

Several long-term members of the Regional School C'fommilree are no
longer members. We wish to thank Pembroke mcl.nbcrs Richard Hayes and
Paul Rurrie for their efforts on behalf of the_Regmnai Scl?o.ols. as well as
Kingston members Wayne Bouley and George Cappola. Ju;r}lng the School
Committee this year are Maureen Springer of Plympton, Brian Cascau and
Brian Donnelly of Kingston, Janice Boseeker and Aan Mahancy of Pembroke.
In December, committee member John Mika of Kingston moved out of lc_iwn,
thus having to resign. Selectmen and Kingston chiomfl Sc!mol COl'l.lmllleE
members appointed Daniel Sapir to fill his seat until elections in the spring.

Concerns continue to grow, especially in the town of Pembroke, regarding
the accelerated growth rate in some of our member towu.s. g l..ong Range
Planning Sub-Committee has chosen o explore alt-em:_mves_ to its study o
redesign our buildings and realign our programs \vhllfe it assists the town of
Pembroke to investigate whether to remain in the Regional School District or
withdraw and establish their own K-12 school district. Pembroke Town
Meeling voied to appropriatc money to further study this issue and rep'ort back
to the town in the spring of 1999. A Community Liaison Sub-Committee has
been established to help investigate the issues, identify the areas of concern, as
well as those of mutwal benefit, and to work cooperatively with the Ad _Hoc
Withdrawal Committee formed by the town of Pembroke. The Sub-‘Comnnttee
will be made up of four members of the Regional School Committee along
with representatives from the Finance Committees and Boards of Selectmen
from each of our four towns.

it is important to remember throughout this time of discuszsion and infor-
mation gathering that both the Junior High School and the ngl} School are
currently being utilized at almost one hundred percefu Fapactt:\'. Sludefn
entollments throughout the four district towns show a significant increase in
students. Incoming students in Kindergarten and Grade 1 contain 100+ more
students than those. who will graduate from the District in the next two years.
The student bulge in the elementary schools will be reaching the Junior High
School in a mere five or six years. Careful planning will be nacessary for us o
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be prepared to provide. these students’ with iﬁ?iq@“!iiy edugation Sijy
has jistly been proud o provide its students during its forty-six year history. -

Educationally, we believe that the stdents of our tow
quality pregrams tailored to address the needs of a vari
in Grades & and 10 scored above the state average
Massachusetts Comprehensive Assessment System, Recognizing that thee i
clearly room for improvement, District personnel are planning major change;
in curriculs-in order to prepare our students for both future tests and Hfe in ghe
next millennipm. -

aried population, Studens
on this-year's. firg aniuy

Silver Lake Regional Schoo! District owes its reputation and conlinued
good-name to the hard work and dedication of jts dedicated staff. We exgepd
our heartfelt thanks to Dr. Paul Squarcia, Superintendent, Ms. Denise Walsh,
Assistant Superintendent for Secondary Education, and Dr. Fatricia Randy],
Assislant Superintendent, K-8, for their superior leadership. We thank Dt
John McEwan and Mr. Sydney Russell for the thoughtfud, quality leadership
they unstintingly give to students and staff. To the teachers, aides, cafeteria
workers, custodians, bus drivers and all others working to make our Dispict
the best on the south Shore; we give kudos for a job well done.

As we prepare students for the new millennium, the citizens of our com
munities should be aware that we continue to do our best to address the educa
tional, social, emotional and physicaf development of all our studenis. We

extend our heartfelt thanks to the parents and citizens of our communities for
their continued support.

The. Commitice meetings are held on the second Thursday and fourth
Monday of every month, We encourage you to come and welcome your sug-
gestions, -

Respectfully snbmiited,

Patricia Doherty, Chairman
Carol M: Dodge, Vice Chairman
Paul T. Dwyer, 111, Secretary
Joseph W. Delmonaco, Ir,, Treasurer
Ms. Janice Bosecker -
-Mr. Aritiur P. Royle, Ir.
Geralde S. Buckley -
Thomas Cambra
Brian Caseau
Brian Donnelly -
“John Kearney
E. Alison Long
Ann Mahoney
Daniel Sapir
Maureen Springer
Virginia Wande]l -
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" SILVER LAKE REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

~- Dr.John F. McEwan, Prinicipal — Highlights
'sii"e-r Lake chlonalngh Séhopl cbntinues_ to grow amnd ﬂm‘m:sh. The
choo!, like all schools in Massachusetts, has spent a gre_ﬂl'(!ca-l of time and
o, king with the Massachusetts Education Reform iniliatives that have
Eigu;td:"?crlopfd to imprové leamning and teaching. The niovement to Slm]dﬂ‘l’d-
based leamning is a mﬁjor change but our _sludenls and teachers are making

great efforts.

In the spring of 1998 the first series c}l’ MCAS (Massachuselts Compre-
hensive Assessment Syslem) exams were gi\‘E!] to members of ourfoﬂ!m:mrc
class. The tests in math, language arts, :u_ld scner.we and wchz@og) W erlc (jnﬁ
and rigorous. An experimental test in social studies was also given. Ai the Llld
of the year, student and school results were shared with sludcms,‘ pnren:s(;.nr:]
teachers, All schools have a great deal of work 10 meel the new sldlc.sllnn ards
but the Silver Lake towns can be confident that the teachers and admlmsl'r‘:ll;obrs
are working very hard to raise the MCAS scores. The next set of tests will be
given in the spring of 1999 to the class of 2000.

We continue to work on school facility improvements, Painlin_g of trim
has been completed and bathrooms have been refusbished. Our playing ﬁc!ds
have been upgraded and are beginning to look great. We have also rcp.]z@e
the stadivm seating in Sirrico Field with new bleachers. Although the‘ hm],d’:]g
is gelling older, our custodial staff is working very hard to keep it bright,
clean, and in working order.

Every year we are proud of our Evening of E.!(?ellencc. This is part of the
school's Remaissance Program and celebrates achievement, micndnnce,.scr-
vice, and growth of our students. Once again, over 500 students received
awards that night.

We also continue to be very proud of the service our su!dems offer to the
community. Through activities like Key Club, Honor Society, and Student
Council, great works have been accomplished in both the_ local ;mFl state ;m;:-
munity. Through our graduation requirement of service learning and t {el
scheol’s discipline program, thousands of hours of service have been d_onalF
to members of the four towns. We are especialiy proud of our I‘)Klrlﬂ.elrshlp with
Evanswood, which provides opportunities for service to senior citizens and
young children both during the day and after school.

This fall we began our self-study for our ten-year accreditation with the
New England Schools and Colleges (N.E.A.S3.C.). This is a two year pr,ocess
which will show how Silver Lake has grown over the p_ast ten years. We are
enjoying the process and will be proud to show our finding to the comnunity
after our accreditation visit in 2000
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* - As part of our self-study, we have developed a-new.
which was introduced last year. We ah:'nmv’adding six st
which are based on the state’s Common Core of Learning:

STUDENT EXPECTATIONS

The Silver Lake Regional High School Studc;n shall;
1. Read, write and communicate ef feclively.

2. Use mathematics, the arts, computérs and other technologie
effectively. : =

3. Define, analyze and solve complex problems.

4. Acquire, integrate and apply essential knowledge,

5. Study and work effectively, l

6. Demonstrate personal, social and civic responsibility

Silver Lake Regional High School is committed to preparing our students
for colle'ge and ultimaiely, to the world of work. We are actively improviag
our curriculum and have received a grant for “Schools That Work.” Our goit

is 1o p.roduc_e contributing, well informed citizens who can realize their full
potential as individuals,

SILVE_R. LAKE REGIONAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
Sidney H. Russell, Principal — Highlights

) A? we approach the millennium, Silver Lake Regional Junior High School
is exc.nedly looking toward the future and its challenges. In the true spirit of
the middle school philosophy, we are continually looking to address the fowre
nee_ds of the children we serve. A true middle school is a place which is, by
de_slgn, responsive to the unigue needs of the young adolescent. This year we
will use the results of the MCAS testing to build on the changes that have
already l_Jeen started in the area of curriculum frameworks. Some of these
changes.mclude a new Social Swdies Curriceluri, integration of the Computer
classes mlo_the regular curriculuim so that they serve as an extension of the
Lal}guage Arls, Math, Science and Social Studies classes rather than a separate
entily and an even stronger focus on interdisciplinary activities, Our staff is

working very hard to evaluate and revise programs to; meet these changes and

we have strengthened professional development support to assist therit in their -

efforts, We have also received a Grant which will enable us to.offer an after-
school extra help group to work with students who may need some additional

assistance in improving their grades. -

The dez'nands of society rc-quirc that we continue to emphasize and use
technology in new an_d different ways. With the support of our communilies,

Mission Stateingn,
ud_ept; eXpectations,-

“’;ha‘;e beenﬂbm to _-_l__(cep abreast of these changes. We now have a K-12
Technology Coordinator-in place-and all of owr classrooms are networked

" together and havc_lnlcmet:nécess. This has enabied our staff to use the com-

puters for the taking of attendance and to do repost cards and progress reporls.
It also allows the students in the class an immediate connection to the World
wWide Web. Our Library/Media Center is in constant use by classes of students
doing research, working on projecis, networking with olher schools and a
variety of other applications. We are also on the Intemet with The Silver Lake
Regional School District Home Page. It provides all interested parties with an
inmediate profile of our region and its schools, bath elementary and sec-
ondacy. It also provides information about what is happening in the schools
and continues 1o grow as the staff becomes more proficient in its ability to add
to the information provided. Qur web address is ww.w.sl-regional kI2.ma.us.

In our continuing cffort to address an increase in our student population
and keep class sizes to appropriate levels, we have added several new staff
members this year. We have added a new team of five teachers. We have also
added a fourth World Language teacher this year, as the requests for Fereign
Language insiruction have increased.

This year Sifver Lake Regional Junior High is in the beginning stages of a
self-evaluation that will examine all areas of our school community, This self-
study is 2 two year process which will culminate in October of 2000 with a
visit by a team of evaluators from the New England Association of Schools
and Colleges (NEASC) who will spend four days examining our self-study and
evalualing our school. It is a very positive way of showcasing our strengihs
and defining our weaknesses. Our staff have been actively involved since
school started in rewriting our school Siatement of Mission and our Expecta-
tions, and the revised version was unanimously accepted by the staff. They
will now form commiltees to examine every aspect of our school and their
final reports will form the self-study 10 be presented to the visiting team.

Qur Renaissance Program adds se much to our school. Our Senior Renais-
sance students go through a training process which culminates in a formal Pin-
ning Ceremony. The assistance that they provide to our school is invaluable.
They model our core values of Respect, Responsibility and Academic Excel-
lence to all those in our school. They donate much of their time to community
service, both inside and outside the walls of our school. Qur Parent Service
Organization, an outgrowth of our Renaissance program, is made up of parents
who unselfishly give of their time to assist in school -wide programs to honor
our students at Honor Roll Breakfasts and with Student Recognition Awards.
They assist our DARE Officer, Robert Morgan of the Pembroke Police
Department, with the annual cook-out for our eighth grade DARE graduates
and de any other tasks that nced to be done. We are constantly looking for
ways to reward the wonderful things that our students accomplish ard our
Renalssunce Team, both students and parents, help insure that we are suc-
cessful in our endeavors.
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Last]y, \'lhr.lm M:ddlc SLhonl, such as ours; \vould not- bc comple(e
- withott the level of parent involvement that we are lucky to h'm: “Our Byt
To School Night and our P‘\rcnl Conference Nights are filled 10 overflowing
and on any given day therc are parents meeting with Team Teachess durma
Team.Meeting time. Honor Roll ‘Assemblies, concerts.and. plays are all
extremely. well attended by otr parents. Our school newsletter is maile I
every home several times a year and- we encouritge all parents 1o be as active
as possible in their children’s education. Together we will work 1o provide the
best education possible for our students.

As societal demands and fiscal concerns continue to evolve, the news
from our school is very good! As we continee to identify our strengths and
improve our arcas of nced, we are proud of what we have ¢ accomplished. We
look forward to the dawning of a new century with the same_enthusiasm for
learning that has been the cornerstane of our school and a renewed commi-
ment to prepare our students, to the best of our ability, for the challenges tha
the coming years may bring.

The new Kingston Elementary School under construction (1)1’ ) showing the
Juture auditorium, cafeteria and gymnasium areas.

Photo credit: Marylou Joyce.
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' SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET — ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUI’S
JUNE 30, 1998

ACCOUNT
GROUP
General
Long-term June 30, - - June 30

Debt ‘1998 - - 1997 -

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES (Memnrandum OnI))

Special
General Revenue

ASSETS - _
" Cash (Note 3) $ 1,637,654 $ 799,228 $2436882  $ 3_,970.916 -

Due from ather governmunts 98,458 6,169 104,627 110,946

Deposits and miscelaneous 10,484 10,484 R VL

Amounts to be provided for
$ 1,483,500 1,483,500 1,725,000

payment of long-term obligations
$ 1,746,596 $ 805,397 $ 1,483,500 $4.035493 $5.814.04¢ -

Total assets
.LIABILITIES g )
Accounts payable § 214,674 $ 51,848 $ 350,022 S 525849
Accrued payroll, withholdings

and benefits : 359,938 359,938 312,193 -

" -Revenue anticipation note payable 1,519,273
Cieneral obligation bonds )
1,400,000

payable (Note 4)
Total liabilities 574,612 55,848 1,483,500

1,400,000 600,000 -

2,109,960 3,957,315 - -




l SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISRICT R
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET-ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (contmued)
: "~ JUNE 30, 1998 : :

o : ACCOUNT . - - Cum:'im'ed Tofals
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES GROUP N mo'randum Oul!)
’ B - ’ " General - B
: Special Lciiig41éfm'z
"~ General - Revenue Debt -

" .FUND EQUITY

Reserved for encambrances - % 78174 . 3-178,;1_-_2_4;'- $V s 857

B - Unréserved: -

Demgnated e 250,000 $753,549 ) 1,003,549 - 1,203, 856,:
Undestgnated , 843,860 843860 637,013

7 Total fund equity 1,171,984 753,549 : 1925533 1.856.9%.
“Total liabilities and fund eqmly © $1,746,596 $805,397 $1,483,500 $4,035493 $5.814,04

The acCompanying notes are an integral part of these financial slatements.

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT.
STATEMENT OF DEBT 1998-99

: Foo PRINCI TEREST
YEAR YEAROF  ORIGINAL  PRINCIPAL - IN
ISSUE MATURITY ISSUE OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING

" PURPOSE o
2004-05 $2,000,000.00  $1400,000.00  5256,00000 = .- -

SR. HIGH CONSTRUCTION 1994-95 7
| (200,000.00) (67,000.00)
$1,200,000.00 $189,000.00 ©

PAYMENTS DUE

TOTAL OUTSTANDING DEBT $1,389,000.00 -




SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ..
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, TRANSFERS, EXPENDITURES L
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — ALL GOVERNMENTAL F UND TYPES
FORYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998

Combmed Tot 5 - :

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES (Memnrandum Only)
" Special Capital June30, " June 30,
e Géneral Revenue Projects 1998 - T 1997
- Révenues ’ ’ ) ST
* Member town assessments  $10,128,484 $ 10,128,484 - 59,192,254
Intgrgovernmentatl — state 8,224,047 $ 373,806 8,597.853 - © 7,845964 -
7 - Intergovemmental - fedéral 14,475 938,824 953,299 ..~ .528,543. :
w° Interest income 88,732 88,732 - 101,827
S Charges for services 391,776 1,169,923 1,561,699 - - 1,486,822
Miscellaneous - - 39,073 39073 - 48,794
Totat revenues - 18,886,587 2,482,553 21,369,140 " 19,204,204 - - -
. Expenditurés o ST T
- Administration and supervision 1,420,923 1,420,923 1,363,184
Instructional services 11,635,233 1,090,645 l2,725,878 - 11,546,284
‘School services 140,256 1,137,903 1,278,159 1,230,721 .
Transportation 911,504 ' 911,504 ' 864,729
Operations and maintenance 2,254,121 2,54,121 1,857,001
Employee benefits and other I
fixed charges 1,503,881 . 1,503,881 1,548,767
Lease of facilities and ’ -
computer egquipment 625,202 625.202

407,216

. SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, TRANSFERS, EXPENDITURES -
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND. TYPES

: FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998 (cuntlnued)

Combined Tétal§
GOVERNI\IENTAL FUND TYPES ) (Memorandum Only}
- Speciat Capital June30, - June 30,
General Revenue Projects 1998 1997
Capital Outlay 260,863 260,863 268,339 - L
" Debt Service 296,490 296,490 303,755 °
" Assessments 23,312 23,312 _ - 16,423

Total expenditures $19,071,785 $2,228,548 3 4] $21,300,333 519,408,4l9-

Excess (deﬁ_ciency) of revenues : . .
over expenditures (185,198) 254,005 68,807 (204,215) -

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers from (o) other funds 204,312 (187,714) (16,598)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources -
over expenditures and other uses 19,114 66,291 (16,598) 68,307 (204,215) -

Fund equity, beginning of year  § 1,152,870 S 687,258 5 16,598 5 1,856,726 $ 2,000,941

Fund equity, end of year 51,171,984 $ 753,549 S 0 51,925,533 3 I,_856,726

The accompanying notes are an integra} part of these financial statements.




: SILVER LAKE SCHOOL COMMITTEE
- - 1997-98 FINAL CLOSEOUT TRIAL BALANCE -

_REGULAR DAY

- Total -
Available

Total

Expenditures

x 1 SCHOOL COMMITTEE
- SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE
21 ." SUPERVISION
22 .- PRINCIPAL’S OFFICE
_ 23: _TEACHING. -
235 - :PROFESSIONAL DEV.
. 24" " TEXTBOOKS
245 '; INST. HARD & SOFTWARE
725 - LIBRARY.
- 26 - "AUDIO VISUAL
27  GUIDANCE
32 HEALTH
33.. TRANSPORTATION
35 . ATHLETICS
411 CUSTODIAL
412-  -HEATING
413, UTILITIES :
- 421 MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS
422 MAINTENANCE/BUILDINGS
423 - MAINTENANCE/EQUIPMENT
.51 RETIREMENT

$  86,050.00
697,148.00
504,845.00
687,832.00
9,294,732.00
82,400.00
182,878.00
0.00
161,803.00
~11,750.00
686,210.00
64,673.00
903,653.00
46,066.00
705,050.00
162,500.00
560,475.00
3,250.00
655,331.00

117,740.00

284,817.00

$ .99,18928

633,797.08

515,035.83
688,190.27

9,209,610.97°

110,146.02
177,212.72
235,946.16
161,769.58

10,362 50 -

- 681,922.57
64,788.42
§80,216.60
46,495.86
720,936.25
-147,310.64
561,800.34
2,463.78

726,778.44 -

54,831.96

303,178.37 -

(513,139.28)
$61,350.92:

© ($10,190:83) ="
(835827) .

. $85,121.03..
(527,746.02) -
© $5,665.28 -

© ($235,946.16)

©$33.42°
~ $1,387.50
- 5428743

S5

$23,436.40

($429.86)

($15,886:25)

'$15,189.36

L (81,325.34) -
$786.22 -

($71.,447.44)

$22,908.04
(518.361.37)

SILVER LAKE SCHOOL COMMITTEE

1997-98 FINAL CLOSEOUT TRIAL BALANCE (continued)

REGULAR DAY

: 'l‘oldl
Available

Total
Expendltures

Balance

52 INSURANCE
53 LEASE '
54 ° DEBT SERVICE
73 © “ACQUISITION/EQUIPMENT
74 REPLACEMENT/EQUIPMENT
921 ©  SUPERVISION
923 TEACHING
928  PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
933  TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL

DEBT RETIREMENT/PRINCIPAL
DEBT RETIREMENT/INTEREST

1,352,031.00
624,300.00
30,000.00
64,632.00
178,222 .00
141,335.00
613,784.00
29,440.00
42,978.00

1 ,241,757.54

389,256.40 -

19,739.66
62,466.69
198,395.83
143,901.07
596,017.27.
28,972,23
31,287.13

$18,975,975.00

$18,785,777.46

2(0),000.00
£6,250.00

200,006.00

76,750.00

519,262,225.00

519,062,527 46

$110,273.46 .
$235,043.60 . -

$10,260.34

$2,21531 - - -
($20,173.83)

(52,566.07) -
$17,766.73 -
$467.77

$11,690.87
$190,197.54

$0.00
$9,500.00

$199,697.54




' SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL COBAI\IITTEE BUDGET PROPOSAL 1998-1999

1957-1998 1995- 1999
RFGULAR DAY - BUDGET PROPOSAL
11"~ SCHOOL COMMITTEE $  86,050.00 $  78,050.00
12° - SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE 697,148.00 769,314.00 ~
21 - . SUPERVISION - 504,845.00 542,789.00
22 PRINGIPAL’S OFFICE 687,832.00 733,114.00
23 - TEACHING = - 5,294,732.00 10,048,246.00
235 ©  PROFESSIONAL DEV. 82.400.00 87.400.00
24 TEXTBOOKS 182,878.00 148,592.00
245 _ .INST. HARD & SOFTWARE 0.00 - 42,015.00
25 - LIBRARY : 161,803.00 169,591.00
26 AUDIO VISUAL 11,750.00 15,100.00
27 GUIDANCE 686,210.00 707,419.00
32 - HEAETH 64,673.00 66,985.00
33 . TRANSPORTATION 903,653.00 923,928.00
"35- ATHLETICS - 46,066.00 48,370.00
411 7 CUSTODIAL = - ' 705,050.00 757,905.00
412 "HEATING 162,500.00 163,500.00 .
413 UTILITIES 560,475.00 591.475.00 o
421 MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS 3,250.00 3.250.00
T 422 MAINTENANCE/BUILDINGS 655,331.00 795,651.00
423 MAINTENANCE/EQUIPMENT 117,740.00 119,545.00
51 RETIREMENT 284,817.00 297,157.00
52 INSURANCE 1.352,031.00 1.503,451.00
53 LEASE 624,300.00 624.300.00

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE BUDGET PROPOSAL 1998-1999
{(continned)

i9'91-1998
REGULAR DAY . BUDGET

1998-1999
PROPOSAL

54  DEBT SERVICE ' 30,000.00°

73 ACQUISITION/EQUIPMENT 64,682.00
74 REPLACEMENT/EQUIPMENT 178,222.00

TOTAL REGULAR DAY $18,148,438.00
SPECIAL EDUCATION

221  SUPERVISION 141,335.00
223 TEACHING 613,784.00

228 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 29,440.00
233 TRANSPORTATION 42,978.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION $ 827,537.00

GRAND TOTAL $18,975,975.00

Certified 2/12/98

30,000.00
97,182.00

106,594.00

$19,470,923.00

150,739.00
642,141.00
32,400.00
36,135.00

$ 861,415.00

$20,332,338.00




- SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOO
CONSTRUCTION COSTS
' 1998-99 :

REPORT:,OF THE SEALER OF
WEIGHTS AND MEASURES
1 herew1th submll my Annual Repurt for the year endmg December 31,

1998
‘During the calendar year 1998 a lmal of four hundred thirty-three (433)

‘SUMMARY OF MEMBER TOWN ASSESSMENTS

Member Tuwns Total 1997-98 Cﬂnstmcunn measdring devices were sealed, one huudred thirty-five (135) devices were
' - ' adjusted, five (5) devices were marked Not Sealed (as such they cannot be
'H.ﬂhmx 'S 48,327.00 used legally in ‘trade), and seven (7) devices were condemned for failure to

g‘_ng;m;: : 12,624 00 meet prescnbed standards.

erbroke .
Plj;:l{pton . ' l;gggg% The following is a summary of measuring dev1ces mspected and tested:
TOTAL ' : o $267 000,00 Scales and Balances
: Over 10,000 pounds . 2 Scaled
1994 Construction — Sr. ngh Schoal — $2,000,000.00 , - | Not Sealed
Principal Due . - 5200 000.00 5,000 1o 10,000 pounds 2 Sciled
Interest Due 67,000.0{) S .
' . — 100 to 5,000 pounds 15 Sealed

Total Principal and Interest $267,000.00 2 Adjusted

Less State Aid - - 0.00 1 Not Sealed

! . . - 2 Condemned
Net Construction Assessment $267,000.00

o ’ : Under 100 pounds 131 Sealed
24  Adjusted
{ Not Sealed

3 Condemned

Weights
Avoirdupois 319 Sealed
Metric 50 Seled
Apothecary 37 Sealed

Liquid Measuring Meters
Gasoline 140 Sealed
' 106 Adjusted
1 Condemned

Diesel 1 Sealed
1 Adjusted
Kerosene 1 Sealed
218" 219 -
4




,"Vghic_l_éi-'l_‘anl{-_Mgfer;s-;"_ ;-'  T T
- Ol Frueks. < LT 0T T e
S . : 2 -"A-d_'iustgd_

1 Condemned

Bglk Storagé Meters - o
E 2 Not Sealed -

Fabric _Meashrin'g Meters

I Sealed
Linear Measures
Yard Sticks - 5 Sealed
Container Redemption Machines
4 Sealed

The following fees were assessed for the above inspections:

Sealing Fees $3,567.20
Adjusting Fees 580.00
‘Total Fees $4,147.20

The abo.ve sum for Total Fees is an increase of $541.60 over 1997, This
was due mainly to a slight incteise in the fee schedule effective for the last
half of the year. Of the assessed fees, all were collected and tumed in to the
Town Treasurer before the end of the year,

On-Avgust i1, 1998 Gavernor Cellucci signed into law The Consumer &
Men':ham Protection Act — Chapter 295 of the Acts of 1998. This new lnw
requires !DCHI, Sealers of Weights & Measures to become State Certified, 10
check unit pricing, to check item pricing, to enforce motor fuel regulations, 1o
Issue civil citations for weights and measures viclations, and to bi-annually
inspect scanners in retail stores. These tasks were either not previously
required, or werc performed by inspectors of the Massachusetts Division of
Standards. OF major concerni will be the prescribed procedure for selecting a
samplf: of ilems't_o be-checked for correct scanning. A ﬁufeiy'scientiﬁc random
sampling technique will be very time consuming and could require the better
part of one day to complele a larger store. I aivait further clarification and

Instructions from the Director of the Division of Standards: .. . -

I wish to EXpress my: appieciation to the bérsonnel-;'in the various Town

Offices for their cooperation in assisting me in carrying ont my duties, with 2
- special thanks to the staff of the Selectmen’s Office. - -~

- 'REPORT.OF THE SOUTH SHORE .
~ COMMUNITY ACTION COUNCIL ~
_ South-Shore Community Action Council, Inc. (SSCAC) is an agency that
administers mariy Federal and.State:Grants that are available for fow” income
“andelderly persons. - '
" During the fiscal year of SSCAC, a total of 208 Kingston houscholds were
served from Ociobbt_ 1,-1997 to Scptember 30, [998 through their many pro-

grams.

Programs Available ‘Fotal Clients or Houscholds

HEADSTART . .o oo iee e 1
CHILDCARE ............ et 14
CONSUMER AID PROGRAN

{A program for all income levels) .. ........ 20
TRANSPORTATION (Handicapped Youth

and Adults) ....... e PR 12 fora total of 1,771 rides
FEMA .............. e 9
WEATHERIZATION . .................... 3 :
FUEL ASSISTANCE ....... ... ... ...... 131 — $36,145.00
HEARTWAP (Bumner Repair) .............. 4 — §2,550.00
MCKINNEY FUND (one time help

with rent/mrig, or utilities) .. .............. 4 — §338.48

Rochelle Smith is the Representative of the Kingston Board of Selecimen
ta the Board of Directors of South Shere Comnunity Action Council, Inc.




~ REFORT OF THETOWN COLLECTOR

The Colleclor's office appreciates all cfl_iie'ris who made a
excise tax, personal property, real estate and water hills d'uririg
It is this effort that is the backbone of the town’s finances.

n effort to paf
the fiscal year

Over the past twelve months this office, with the assistanc
c velv L ! y W istance of J
Batchelor and John Brown has sought to provide, friendly and efficicnt se‘;?jl:“
to everyone. Please call us at 781-585-0507 or stop in during business hour. ;
ask any questions. e

ln_ closing, as collector 1 would like to say “Thank You" to xﬁy saff, the
supporting departments for. their cooperation during the past year. '

 REPORT OF THE TREE WARDEN

The Tre:e Department has completed another successful year, The side am
mower continues to do an excellent job for the Town and allows the Tree
Department to keep the roadsides looking neat and well trimymed,

The Tree Departiment’s equipment is holding up well and should see at
least another year of service for the town. It will probably be necessary, how-
ever, to plan for a replacement in 1999 or 2000, as the tuck will then be over
12 _years-old. Chipping services are still available at the town dump for local
residents from April through October. Please check the local paper for desig-
nated times during that period. )

The wel spring caused the maple trees to develop a lot of leaves; however.
the dry summer caused an eatly leafl drop in the fall. Green worms defoliated
many of the trees this year and will probably be a nuisance again next year.
They will not, however, kill the trees. A[lfmugh fall webworm was an eyesore,

no.penlnanem damagg will accor. The trees and bushes will be back in fult
bloom in the spring.-

I want to thank the voters for their support during the years. I will conr-
plete my terfu in May, 1999, as elected Tree Warden and serve one more year
as appointed Tree ‘_\\fardc'n in order to insure a smooth transition.

‘REPORT OF- THE 275TH ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE
141995 the Board of Selectmen created a Committee to plan for the 275th
Anniversary ‘of the Town of Kingston. The Committee was-to consist of the
first 25 citizens who volunteered to be a.meinber of the committee. This was
accomplished and wé have a trémendous committee which has been aclive
since it was formed. In 1996, the' Anniversary Committce voted to form a
Friends of ,lh:e 275th -Anniversary Committee to work actively 1o raise funds
for Kingston's aniniversary year in 2001. )

The Friends have sponsored fund raisers which have consisted of selling
Kingston prints, cups plates and bumper stickers. The latest money maker is
the sale of Kingston T shirts and sweatshirts that have our Kingston print on
the back.

The Friends have sponsored two galas in the past two years that proved
very popular, very successful and well attended. Qur third gala is being
planned as we write this report.

The first gala was held at the Reed Community Building. Dinner was
catered. “That’s Entertainment” was performed by Jim Silverman, accompa-
nied by pianist Paul Hubereau. A silent aoction was conducted for the benefit
of the committee funds.

The second gala was held at Coughlin & Couglin-with dinner and enter-
tainment called “All the Things You Are,” provided by Benjamen Sears and
Bradford Conners. A silent auction was held.

The money realized by these fundraisers will be used for a parade to be
held in August 2001. Other events are being planned for the summer months
of the anniversary year.

The officers elected by the committees are: Marjorie F. Cadenhead,
Chairman; Dr. John Cadigan, Vice Chairman; Carole McSherry, Secretary;
Philip. Burnham, Treasurer; Susan Knight, Publicity.

The goal of the Committee is to plan events for year 2001 that will make
Kingston proud and will create community spirit.




. 'REPORT OF THE VETERANS’ AGENT

Veterans s’etvicc's-éxisl’:id'I_!elp,'a_]lr mil:i'la'ry ;\'.'”cl'éféin's'; $pouses dnd de -
dents requiring assistance from State or Federal Government Agencies Alsjse:;
tance has been given 1o qualified individuals in dealings \vith,many-agenéiés
and involved employment; vocational iraining, medical benefis, 'penS}ung'
business loans, education; housing, burial allowances sind grave markers,

Velerans have ei_irnéd benefits. It is-our rcsponéibi]ify to C:&plain'[ﬁesa
benefits and assist those who have served our country during war, of their

spouses, who have-cconomic or medical needs. All information is kept in sirigy
confidence, :

Thanks are due to both our State Representative, Tom O’ Brien, and our
State Senator, Therese Murray who have actively worked on behali of our vet-
crans. Also thanks to The Harold F. Govoni ‘American Legion Post 387 for
their help in placing flags and flowers on veterans graves, and their sponsoring
Kingston's Memorial Day exercises.

‘Through the combined efforts of veterans, the State Legislature and the
Governor, the Commonwealth is now paying a small annuai annuity to all
100% disabled veterans and Geld Star parents. A Gold Star parent is one who
has lost a child serving in the military during wartime. This year, we hope to
extend this annuity to Gold Star spouses.

2

- REPORT OF THE WAGE AND PERSONNEL BOARD

" “The primary activitics of the Wage and Persomnel Boatd this past year
-were (o Teview compensation levels and adjust the By-law to accommodate for
“new positions and other detail changes, The Board met with several depart-
-ment heads throughout the year to discuss modifications, review and discuss
- position re-evaluation request, and to remove unused, ouldated job titles from

the classification plan. This resulled_ in a few changes to the classification plan
that was proposed and approved at the Annual Town Meeting.

Buased on other request brought to the Board, some minor changes to the
By-law were presented and approved at the’ Annual Town Meeting. After the
Annual Town Meeting, the Beard reviewed a few classification request initia-
tives, resolved an employment grievance, and began its review for 1999's
Annual Town Meeting. The Board anticipaies reviewing compensalion survey
information, and receiving classification requests from various department
heads in preparation for the next Annual Town Meeting,

* &k %k % * ¥

Section 1.
Authorization

Pursuant to the authority contained in Sections 108A and 108C of
Chapter 41 of the Massachusetts General Laws {M.G.L.), there shall be estab-
lished plans, which may be amended from time to time by vote of the Town of
Kingston (the Town) at an Annual or Special Town Meeting: (a) classifying
positions in the service of the Town, cther than those filled by popular elec-
tion, those under collective bargaining, those under the direction and contro!
of the School Committee, those whose employment is regulated by employ-
ment agreement, and the position of Town Counsel, into groups and classes
doing substantially similar work or having substantially equal responsibilities;
{b) authorizing a compensation plan for positions in the classification plan;
(c) providing for the maintenance af said classification and compensation
plans; and (d) establishing working conditions and employce benefits for those
gccupying positions in the classification plan.

Section 2.

Definitions .
Appointing Authority — Any board or official authorized by M.G.L., the Town
bylaw, or otherwise to appoint employees 1o positions in Town Service.

Base Pay — The rate of pay established for a position by the Compensation
Plan prior to inclusion of any longevity, differential-or other special pay.

Benefir-eligible Pari-time Fmployment — Appointment 1o a position in Town
service for a regular schedule of 20 or moere hours per week but less than full-
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“time. Bcnef’ t- ehg:hlc par
benefits.’

Cll’l[ Serwce Law — Chapler 31 of the M G L. of the Cummonweallh as

amended, and all- rules and regulallons made thereunder; and any-special Iy

enacted by the General Court regulating the class;ﬁcmlon “compensation ang

conditions of employment of officers and employces nf the Town under
: Chapter 3L

Class — A group of positions in Town service sufficiently similar in respect
-ta duties and responsibilities so that the same descriptive iitle may be used 1o
designate each-position allocated to the ciass, that the same qualifications shalt
be required of the incumbents, that the same tests of fitness may be used 1o
choose qualified employees; and that the same scale of compensation can be
made to apply with equity.

Classification Plan — The classification plan established in Section 9 of this
Bylaw and by votes of the Town Meeting in relation thereto, under authority
of M.G.L. Chapter 41, Sections 108A and 108C, as amended.

Compensation Grade — A range of salary or wage rates appearing on
Schedule B of Section 9.

Compensation Plan — The plan established by Section 9 of this Bylaw and by
votes of the Town Mecting in relation thereto, under authority of M.G.L.
Chapter 41, Sections 108A and 108C, as amended.

Continuwous Employment — Employment, uninterrupted except for required
military service and-for authorized Ieave, sick leave, bereavement leave, of
other leave of absence.

Department — A depariment, board, commiltee, commission, or other agency
of the Town subject to this Bylaw.

Deépariment Head — The officer; board or other body having immediale
) supervision and contro! of a depanment

Emergency Emp!cJ) ce — An empluyee retamed ofi-a non-compemwe basis. m.r,
a position in- Town service for a penud ‘of tie not to’ extéed-three calendar.

weeks, in order to prévent sloppage of publlc busmess or liazatd or serious
* inconvenience to the pubhc

- Employee — An employee of the Town océupying a position in the classifica-
tion plan. . .
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Exempt E,,,Plgyee I employee whose posmon is not regulaled by the pro-
v:swns of the U 3. F:nr Labor Standqrds Act .

Fmal }’ear— An accounlmg perlod of 12-months; July 1 of one year through
june 30 of the subsequent year.

Full-time Employment — Employment for not less than 35 hours per week for
52 weeks per year, minus legal helidays and authorized vacation leave, sick
leave, bereavement leave, and other leave of absence.

Increment — The dollar difference between siep rates.

Intermitent Employment — Employment in a part-time posilion which is not
continuous and which is rendered as required and without regularity. Intermit-
tent employees are ineligible for leaves and benefits.

Lateral Transfer — Transfer to a position of-the same compensation grade as
the original position before transfer.

Maximum Rate — The highest rate in a range which an employee normally is
entitled to attain.

Minimum Rate — The rate in a range which is normally the hiring rate of a
new employee.

Non-exempt Employee — An employee whose employment is regulated by the
provisions of the U.S, Fair Labor Standards Acl.

Overtime — Time worked in excess of 40 hours a week for non-exempt
employees (in accordance with the 11.5. Fair Labor Standards Act).

Farl-time Employment — Appointment to a position in Town service for less

thae 20 hours per week. Part-time employees are ineligible for leaves and
benefits.

Permanent Position — Any position in Town service which has required or
which is likely to require the services of an incumbent without interruption of

_ &-period of more than six calendar months, either on a full-time or part-time
employment basis,

Personal Rate — A rate above the maximum rate applicable only to a desig-
nated employee.

Position — A post of employment established in the classification plan with
assigned duties and responsibilities.
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'Proimrwuar) Permd — Thc fi rst momhs of employmenl m an
Town service,.the length of whlch is delermmcd by job mle

'Promo.'mn — A change from a position of a lower class and compensauuﬂ
grade 1o a position with greater responsihilities in a h1gher class and compen.
sution grade.

Range — The dollar difference betiveen minimum and maximum rates,

Rate — A sum of money designated as compensation for hourly, weekly,
semi-monthly, monthly or annual personal services.

Reclassification -— A change made to a position title within (he classification
plan as a result of a change of duties required to be performed by the position,

Step Rate — A rate in the range of a compensation grade.

Temporary/Seasonal Employment — Employment in a position in Town ser-
vice which requires or is likely to require service for a period not exceeding
six calendar months. Temporary and seasonal employees are ineligible for
‘leaves and benefits.

Fown Administrator — The administrative officer responsiblie for the adminis-
tration and coordination of the Town s personnel functions, including recnit-
ment, sélection and appointment.

Section 3.
Wage and Personnel Board

(a)} Composition, Mode of Selection and Qualification

1. There shall be a Wage and Personnel Board ( the Board ) consisting
of three members; who shall not bé employees or elected officials of
the Town, responsible for the general administration and nraintenance
of the Personnel Bylaw, and classification and compensation plans.
One member shall beé appointed by the Moderator, one by the
Finance- Committee, and one by the Board of Selectmen. Termis of
offic ¢ shall be for three years, or. for. lhe unexplred termof a membet
who has res lgned with’ appmmments to be made as <oon as Teasible.
The three members of the Board shall be 1mt1ally appmnled for terms
of one, two and three yéars, rcspecnvely, and upon rormal exptm!mn
Forthwith, after its appointment and annually, the Board shall mee!
and organize by eIectmg a chairman and appointing a secrelary-

2. A njajority of the Bnard shall constitute a quoram for the transactiod
of business. A majority vote of the Board shall determine the action

y: fmsii’irun i

- wh:ch mc Board wall ukc in '11! m'\ucrs npon whlch it is authorized or
: -rcqulrcd to acl.

- (B) Pon'ers, Dutties mtd Respnnstb:hnes

l. The Board shall be-vested with all the ponm and duties specified in
Section 108C-of Chapier 41 of the M.G.L. ’

2. - The Bodrd shall draw up and recommend o the Town a proposal for
classification and compensation plans and related provisions for con-
sideration as a Town bylaw.

3. The Board is authorized and direcied to compile and publish a Per-
sonnel Bylaw to be known as the Town of Kingston Wage and Per-
sonnel Bylaw. Corrections are {o be made as necessary with
amendmients subject to authorization as stated herein.

4. The Board shall from time to time review the classification and comp
cusation plans of this and other towns, as well as the personnel poli-
cies of this and other towns, as they relate to the general adminisira-
tion and maintenance of the classification and compensation plans, It
will recommend at a Town Meeting at least annually any action or
amendment deemed necessary 1o maintain a fair and equitable per-
sonnel bylaw, after reviewing same with the Selecimen and with the
Finance Committee.

5. 'The Beard shall confer with the Selectmen and/or the Town Adminis-
trator upon request, o the end that there may be faimess and equity in
pay scales and other conditions of employment for all employees of
the Town.

6. The Board may issue, amend or repeal its administrative orders, pro-
cedural rules, regulations and policies for the purpose of imple-
menting powers and duties vesl ed in it by this Bylaw. It shall monitor
those aspects of this Bylaw vested in the Town Administrator. andfor
others, and shall make recommendations to the Town Meeting in
respect thereto as said Board deems necessary, proper and prudent 1o
maintain the integrity of the operation and policies of this Bylaw,
after reviewing same with the Board of Selectmen and the Finance
Committee.

(cy Staff

The Board may employ assistanis and incur expenses as it deems neces-
sary, subject to the appropriation of funds therefor.

{d) Reports

I. The Board shall submit a writien repori of its activities for inclusion
in the Town’s Annual Report on or before December 13 of each year.




(@)

(b}

(c)

(d)

(2)

)

()
(k)

()

. The Board shali,- whén "dceniéd"ne:céssa}y','

Mecting at which recommendations of the Board s to be cons;

prepare a printed report for the-information of Town Meeting

Section 4. _
Town Administrator )
The Town Administrator shall be responsible for the ndminislraliﬁn of

this Bylaw, except s to such duties and powers held by the Peqe
Board.. ounel

The Town Administrator shall be responsible for the administration of
the classification and compensation plans, subject to such rules and
regulations relative thereto as the Board may from time to time adogpy
amend or repeal, "

The Town Administrator shall exercise direel supervision of the
employees of the Selectmen’s office and provide general supervision
te department heads under the control of the Board of Selectmen
Such depariment heads shall report to the board through the Town.
Administrator,

The Town Administrator shall ensure that the Town maintains an
effcclive personnel system by monitoring the effectiveness of poli-
cles, procedures and practices as required by law, in accordance with
proper pérsonnel practices,

The Town Administrator shall ensure that the recruitment, selection,
appointment, promotion, transfer, discipline and termination of
employees are conducted in accordance with applicable state and fed-
eral laws, and with Town bylaws and policies adopted pursuant to the
same. ’

The Town Administrator shall administer employee benefit programs
for Town personnel subject to the Bylaw and other town personnel as
may be placed under his/her jurisdiction for these purposes by depan-
ments not subject ta the Bylaw.,

The Town Administrator shafl establish and maintain a centralized
personnel recordkeeping system as may be required by law and good
personnel management practice.

The Town Administrator shall provide such advice, assistance and
ll'lfflrmatlﬂl_'l to the.Personnel Board as it may require for the discharge
of its duties. ' ’

The Town Administrator sliall-provide advice and assistance to
department heads, supervisory personniel, employees, officets, boards,
commissions or committees on all aspecis of personnel administratipn.
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_ - - Section§, ,
-+ .~ Recruitment, Selection and Appointment

(a) Staffing Caontrols )
1. Assoon as a department head receives or gives notice that a posilion
" under hisfher jurisdiction will be vacant, hefshe will, prior to adver-
. tising or filling the position, notify the Town Administrator of the
- expected vacancy. The Town Adiinistrator will netify the Board of
the expected vacancy. No action shall be taken to fill the position or
to advertisc until the Town Administrator reviews the job description
and proposed compensation.

2. Except for emergency employees, no employinent in, promotion to or
transfer to a paid appointive position shall take efféct wntil it has been
approved by the Town Administrator, to ensure compliance with the
classification plan, compensation plan, and other provisions of this
Bylaw.

(b) Emergency Appointiments

In the case of an emergency declared by a depariment head having super-
vision of a department, said department may employ, subject to appropriation,
emergency employees without the prior approval of the Town Administrator.
An emergency appointment shall not exceed a total of three (3) calendar
weeks.

(c) Medical Examinations

All persons selected for full-time or benefit-eligible pari-time employ-
menl, or to any other position as the Town may require, shall undergo a med-
ical examination prior to the starting date of employment. Such examination
shall be conducted by a Town-designated physician, and shall be at the
expense of the Town. The examining physician shall advise the Town Admin-
istrator in wriling whether the candidate is capable of performing the essential
functions of the position.

(d) Notice of Vacancies

Department heads shall, upon the identification of a vacancy or the autho-
tization of a new position, prepare a job vacancy notice. The job vacancy
notice shall inclide the job title, cssential functions, qualifications, salary,
closing date for applications and application instructions. The Town Adminis-
trator shall review all job notices prior to posting, and the content and funding
availability of all job advertisements prior to publication, if appropriate. Al
positions will be publicized in such a manner as to encourage the application
of qualified candidates. Methods of advertising may vary depending on the

Mature and requirements of the position. lob notices of vacant positions must

be posted for ten {10) business days on the Town Housc bulletin board, and
elsewhere that may be appropriate.
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(e). ‘Employment above the Mininittin Entranée Rate -

_Upon recommendation of a department head, 's'upporlcd"by' oy
writing of special reasons and exceptional circumstancés, the Tog
trator, in conjunction with the Wage and Pcrsunm_:eroard; ™Y recommeng
the ‘Boz_lrd_pf Selectmen an entrance rate higher than the minimum ,mee;; N
position. No variance shall become effective unless, or-uniil the ne o
funds have been appropriated therefor; P sy

idence iy
1t Admings.

() Probationary Period -

All newly hired and promoted employees shall be required to successfyjy
complete a probationary period, the length of which shall be determined by 1},":
duties and responsibilities of the position, prior to the conclusion of “-)hic;
their performance will be evaluated by the department head or supervisor o
such form as the Town Administrator may require, for appropriate action and
inclusion in the central personnel file.

Section 6.
Classification

(8} Classification Plan

1. The Board shall formulate and submit to the Annual Town Meeling

for its approval a schedule setting forth the classes of positions, by
Job title, in Town service, which are subject to the provisions of this
Bylaw, such schedule to be incorporated in Schedule A of Section 9
of this Bylaw.

2. These classes of positions shall constitute the classification plan for
- the Town within the meaning of Section 108A of Chapter 41 of the
M.G.L., as amended.

3. The title in each class, as established by the classification plan, shall
be the official title of every position assigned to the class and the off-
cial title of each incumbent of a position so assigned, and shall be
used 1o the exclusion of all others on payroll, budget estimates, and
other official records and reports pertaining o the position.

4, _No person shall be appointed, employed or paid as an employee in
any pesition in the Classification Plan under any title other than one
appearing in Schedule A of Section 9.-

5. - Any compenéatiqn,_benéﬁ_l or authorization not specifically granted 10
employees and io positions classified under this Bylaw, or under siate
andfor federal statute or regulation, is prohibited.

(b) Ppsr'.rian‘DrgscriprianS ’

. The Board shall approve and the Town- Admiuistrator shall maintin

writlen position descriptions and specifications: for.(he classes-and positions it
the classification plan, each consisting of a title, « statement of the nawre 0
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 the work and all essential -functions, examples of duties and responsibilities
" and the minimumn experience, education and other requirements that are neces-
sary for the satisfactory- performaice of the dutics of the position. Such posi-

tion description shall be construed solely as a means of identification. It shal!
not modify, or in any way affect, the power of any appointing anthority or
deparliuém-hczld, as otherwise existing, fo appoint, 1o assign duties to, or to
direct and conirol the work of any employee under its jurisdiction,
~ () Periodic Revicws

The Board from time 10 time of its own motion shall investigate the classi-
fication of any or all positions subject to the provisions of this Bylaw. Such
reviews shall be made at such intervals as the Board deems necessary and, to
the extent which the Board considers practicable, shall include any or all occu-
pational groups in the classification plan.

{d) New Position Classification

Whenever a new position is requested, upon presentation of substantiating
data satisfactory to the Personnel Board, the Board may vote to recommend
the position with its appropriate class and compensation, Said recommendation
nst be approved at an annual or special town meeting.

{c) Reclassification

1. Whenever the duties of an existing position are so changed as to
appear to merit a different classification, upen presentation of sub-
stantiating data satisfactory to the Personnel Board, or on the Board's
initiative, the Board may assign such position to the appropriate class.

2. Mo position may be reclassificd, nor may any class be assigned to a
different compensation grade, until the Personnel Board shall have
determined such reclassification and compensation grade.

3. A reclassification shall be treated as a promotion for the purpose of
future step increases in accordance with Section 7{d) of this Bylaw.

Section 7.
Compensation

(a) Compensation Plan

1. The Personnel Board shall, after consuitation with the Board of
Selectmen and the Finance Committee, prepare annually, and submit
to the Annual Town Meeting for its consideration and action, a com-
pensation plan pursuant to Section 108A of Chapter 41 of the M.G.L.,
as amended. The Compensation Plan shall be administered by the
Town Administrator, except as otherwise provided herein.
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2. The compénsation plan'shall consist of Schéduies B
© Section 9 of this Bylaw which provide minimum apg maxin
salaries or wages for all classes in.the classification f)lﬁn e

3. No appointing authority or department Vh\;:ad may change the C°mpeﬂ .

sation of any employee from that set forth in the compensation plap
(b )
L. All employees shall be paid on the hourly, weekly, semi~momh|).

annual or other basis contained in the compensation plan, unless gih-
erwise authorized by the Personnel Board. ’

—

Interpretation of Rates of Compensation

2. Salaried employees whose service is Jess than full-time shall be comn-
pensated based on the ratio that-such employment bears 1o Tull-lime
employment.

{c) Step Rates

A full-time or benefit-eligible part-time employee shall receive the incre-
nent between his/her present rate and the next higher step rate as follows:

1. On January first or July first provided he/she has completed twenty-
six weeks of service at the minimum or other rate if a rate other thun
the minimum is authorized as the entrance rate.

2. Thereafter one year from the date of hisfher previous increase until
he/she attains the maximum rate of the range of compensation to
which hisflier position in a given grade is eligible. Positicns that have
supervisory responsibility for 5 or more full-time permanent positions
are eligible for one additional step.

3. The adjus(mems provided for in this section shall be subject to the
availability of appropriated funds.

(d) Promotion ik Y

L. An employee receiving a promotion to a vacant position or to a new
position as defined in Section 6 shall, upon assignment resulting from
such promotion, receive the rate in the compensation grade of the
vacanl or new position next above his/her existing rate. If the
resulling adjustment does not equal $100 for a position class assigned
to Schedule B, the adjustment shall be to the second rate above the
existing rate, but-within the compensation grade of the vacant or new
position. . ' ; - -

2. The employee réceiving a promotion or adjustment in rate pursiant ©0
the provisions of the preceding subisection shall receive the next
increment of his/her compensdtion grade effective the next January of
July first'following'comp]éiibn"of.tw_enty—six weeks at the rale
resulting from the promotion. .

,ihmk—lgﬁ Cip

o taerd Trner
An émployee who transfers to a position of cqual grade shall enter the

pew position at the same 5tep as his/her prior position.and shall retain the
same step rate for the purposes of future step increases. '

(f) Personal Rate

If an employee's rate at the time of the adoption of a new compensation
plan is in excess of the maximum rate set forth in the appropriate compensa-
lion'gmde in Schedule B of C of Section 9, hisfher rate shall not be reduced.
Rather, the employee's rate shall become a persenal rate, applicable only 1o
that employee.

(2) Entrance Rate for New Appointments

Persons appointed to positions in the classification plan shall be paid
the minimum rate except as may be authorized by the Board and Town
Administrator purseant to Section 5 of this Bylaw.

(h) Changes to Compensation Schedules

Requests by appointing authorities, department heads, individuals or
groups of individuals for changes to the compensation plan shail be filed with
the Board in accordance with Scction 8 of this Bylaw.

(i) Hours of Work

The work week for a full-time employee in cach cccupational group
covered under this Bylaw shall be as follows:

Group Work Week
Administrative 35 Hours*
Clerical 35 Hours
Custodial 40 Hours
Library 35 Hours
Recreational 40 Hours
Supervisory 35 Hours*

*or the number of hours in the week which are needed to perform the
duties of the position, as determined by the appointing authority or the
employee s supervisor.

G) Overtime

When tequired by their depariment head to work beyond their normal
work week, non-exempt employecs will be paid at their regular rate of pay for
time worked up to 40 hours and at time and one-half their regular rate of pay
for fime worked in excess of 40 hours, in accordance with the U.S. Fair Labor
Standards Act.




7 (a)

(b

—

(c)

(d)

(e

“This Wage and Personnel Bylaw 'mzly' be hmcndéd oni

‘Whenever such a request is réceiveﬂ; the Board shall hold

O Sctons -
" Amg¢ndment of the Bylaw -

Y b)’ YOlg of 3
I'be made to iy,
¥S Prior to sy

Town Meeting. Requests for such-amendments shall
‘Board in writing at-least one hundred and five da
Town Meeling. :

a heﬂring_

thereon, with notice to the departnient head and the Tequester na Iyt

than seven calendar days prior to the hearing.

The Board may, from time to time on its own initiative, hold 3
hearing to consider any amendment to the Bylaw.

Prior to a Town Meeting, the Board shall file in a timely manner with
the Finance Committee and with the Selectmen its recornmendations
as to all proposed amendments. Additionally, the Board shall file wig
the Selectmen, for insertion in the warraat, an article sufficiently
stated to permit the Town o act, provided that the subject matter has
been recommended by an affirmative vote of the Board,

Any proposed amendment to the Wage and Personnel Bylaw cannat
be presented at Town Meeting without its having been submiuted o
the Board within the prescribed lime limit. Any request which was
submitted to the Board within the prescribed time limit and upon
which the Board did not act favorably may be presented by the
requester at Town Meeting.

~ Section 0.
Classification and Rates of Compensation Schedutes

Positions are part-time eice;ﬁl where denoted full-time (FT).

and the Town Administraior (FT)

SCHEDULE A
Title . : - Graulj Rate
Administrative Assistant (FT) " Administrative 5-2
Alternate Health Agent Administrative” Schedute C
-Altemate Inspector of Buildings Administrative ~ Schedule C
Animal Control Officer " Administrative- . ScheduleC
Animal Inspector _ - .. Administiative . . -~ StheduleC
Archivist =~ - © - - Library . Schedule €
Assistant Animal Control Officer -~ Public Safety .  Schedule €
~ Assistant Assessor (FT) - N - -Administrtive 57
Assistant Harbor Master/Assistant . - R -
- Shellfish Constable - .. -~ - Public Safety Schedule C
Assistant to the Board of Selecimen- - -
.. Administrative 8-5

Tiil

Assistant Town Treasurer (FT) -~
- Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer .

Calt Fire Captain =
Call Fire Lieutenant
Call Firefighter
Casual Part-time Worker
Children s Librarian (FT}
Clerical Assistant (FT})
Clerk — Election
Cierk — General
Clerk — Planning Board .
Clesk — Special Town Committees
Not Otherwise Specified
Clerk — Treasurer’s Office
Censervation Enforcemnent Officer (FT)
Cook — Council on Aging
Council on Aging Director (FT)
Counselor ’
Deputy Fire Chief (FT)
Director Sumumer Program
Election Officer
Execntive Secretary
Executive Secretary —
Finance Committee
Executive Secretary — Planning Board
Executive Secretary —
Wage and Personnel Board
Executive Secretary —
Zoning Board of Appeals
Fire Chief (FT)
Flag Attendamt
Groundskeeper
Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable
Health Agent (FT)
Highway Laborer/Truck Driver
Highway Superintendent (FT)
Inspector of Buildings/Zoning
Enforcement Officer (FT)
Junior Counselor
Library Assistant
Library Director (FT)
Library Page
Lifeguard
Lifeguard/Swimming Instructor
Matron
Moth Superintendent
Park Attendant

Group

Aduiinistrative

Administrative -

Public Safety
Public Safety
Public Safety
Labor
Library
Clerical
Cletical
Clerical
Clerical

Clerical
Clerical”
Administrative
Recreational
Adminisiralive
Recreational
Administrative
Recreational
Clericai
Administrative

Administrative
Administrative

Administrative

Administrative
Supervisory
Recreational
Labe
Administrative
Administrative
Labor
Supervisory

Administrative
Recreational
Library
Supervisory
Library
Recreational
Recreational
Custodial
Supervisory
Recreational

Rate

8-5
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedute C
Schedule C
53

H-5
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C

Schedule C
Schedule C
5-4

Schedule C
8-3

Schedule C
S-7

Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C

Schedule C
Schedule C

Schedule C

Schedule C
S-10
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
5-6
Scheduie C
5-8

5-8*
Schedule C
Schedule C
5-8
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C
Schedule C




Title - o
Patrolman -
Pesticide Applicator
Recreation Ditector
Reference Librarian (FT)
Registrar — Election )
Reserve Pubhc Safety Dlspatcher
Secretary — Perrn_anent Part-time

Departmental

Secretary to the Police Chief (FT)
Senior Clerk — General
Senior Groundskeeper
Streetlister/Census Clerk
Substitute Circulation Assistant
Substitute Driver — Council on Aging
Substitute Librarian
Supervisor/After Schoot Programs
Supervisor Assistant/

After School Programs
Town Accountant/

Systems Administrator (FT)
Town Planner (FT)
Veterans Agent -
Warden — Election
Water Superintendent (FT)
Waterfrosit Direcior/

Water Safety Instructor

2 _Verup e
. -Public Safely .
Labor. - -7 -

Admmlslrélive B

- Library -

Administrative

" Public Safety .-

Clerical
Clerical

- Clerical

Labor
Clerical
Library
Recreational
Library
Recreational

Recreational

Supervisory
Administrative
Supervisory
Administrative
Supervisory

Recreational

* With an additional remuneration of $3,000. OO
** Part time: pro-rated based on hours worked.

SCHEDULE B-1.
" Hourly Schedule
" Grade Srep I Step2’ . Step3 Step4
H-1 7.90. ‘8.36 887 - 940
- H2 829 879 931 - 987
-H3 870 92277 9787 [036. .
H4' 914 969 10277 -10.89
CHS L 961 1009, 1080 . 1145 *~
H-6 10.08 10.68. 12,00
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" -Rate -
T Schedulec :
H-3. :

S+

TS
* Schedule ¢

Schédu]e C

H-5
52
"Schedule ¢
Schedule ¢
Schedule ¢
Schedule ¢
Schedule ¢
Schedule C
Schedule ¢

Schedule C

59
3-8
Schedule C
Schedule C
5-8

Schedule C

Step
9.97

- 1047

1098 - -

1Lse,

1213
12.73

’SCHEDULE B2 -

Salarled Schedule
Grade Step 1 Sfep2 Step3 Step4 SrepS
§1 24,635 25558 26516 27,510 28,541
32 26,358 27,347 "28,372 29436 30,542
§-3 28203 29,260 30,357 . 31,496 32,677
§-4° 30,177 31,309 32,484 33,702 34,965
$-5 32,280 33,500 -34,756 36,060 37,413
§-6 34,550 35846 37,190 38,585 40,032
s7 36969 38,356 39,794 41,288 42,835
S8 39,557 4L040 42,579 44,176 45?833
S0 42,326 43,913 -45559 47,268 49,040
5-10 45,289 46,988 48,750 50,577 52474

SCHEDULE B-3
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Step 6
29,611
31,687
33,902
36,277
33,816
41,533
44,441
47,552
30,879
54,443

Salaried Schedule
Grade  Stepr ] Step 2 Step 3 Step 4
53 28,799 30,495 32,068 33,233
S-5 35971 38,000 39,816 41,333
Fire Schedule
Grade  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4
F-2
SCHEDULE C
Miscellaneous Compensation Schedule
Aliernate Health Agent annually
Alternate Inspector of Buildings annually
Animal Control Officer hourly
Animal Inspector annuaily
Archivist hourly
Assistant Animal Control Officer hourty
Assistant Harbor Master/Assistant
Shellfish Constable annnally
Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer annually
Call Fire Captain hourly

130,723
32,876

Step 7 Step 8%
31,875
34,108
36,493
39,047
41,781
44,707
47,837
51,185
54,766
58,601

35,173
37,636
40,271
43,091
46,108
49,335
52,786
56,483

# Attainable for only those positions which supervise five or more full-time
permanent posittons.

Step 5
34,534
42 994

Step 5
48,077

879.00
914.00
10.39
1,7:48.00
15.50
9.32

2,233.00
5,628.00
9.69 *




: ;Cd” Fire Lleul_enant
* Call Firefighter

Casual Part-tinie Worker

Clerk — Eleétion

Clerk — General -

Clerk — Planning Board ,

Clerk — Special Town Committees Not
Otherwise Specified -

Clerk — Treasurer’s Office

Covk — Couiicil on Aging

Counselor

Director Summer Program

Election Officer

Executive Secretary

Executive Secretary — Finance Committee

Executive Secretary — Planning Board

Executive Secretary —
Wage and Persanne! Board

Executive Secretary — Zoning Board
of Appeals

Flag Attendant

Groundskeeper

Harbor Miister/Shellfish Constable

Highway Laborer/Truck Driver

Tunior Counselor -

Library Assistant

Library Page

Lifeguard

Lifeguard/Swimming Instructor

Matron -

Motk Superintendent

Park Antendant

Patrolman

Registrar — Election.

Reserve Public Safety Dispatcher

Senior Clertk — General

Senior Groundskeeper

Streetlister/Census Clerk

Substitute Circulation Assistant

Substitute Driver — Council on Aging

Substitute Lzbranan )

Supervisor/After School ngrams

Supervisor A551stanUAfter School Programs -

Veterans® Agent
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= hourly
hourly - -

howrly
hourly
‘hourly
hourly

hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
weekly
hourly
annually
annually

" annually

annually

annually
per location
hourly
anmually
hourly
Per season
hourly
hourty
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
annually
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly
hourly

_thourly .
“hourly- : .
oy

houtly -

annually

- . :39.769 4

06048
81
878

AL
3

6.52
1059
X

6.65
264.00-

133

2,403.00
3.697.00
6,056.00

3,105.00

5,825.00
168.00
5m
6,577.00
10.76
90.00
10.35
7.99
8.37
8.37
9.79
799
8.78
12,59
588.00
8.78
8.37
799
8.37
-9.89
903
1504

Tg64 .

640

~5,390.00

'Warden — E!ecuon

- r::_héur!y 8.78
Waterfmm Direclor/

Water Safely [nslruclor hourly . 9.79

+ Plus $500. 00 per year (first hmlr of duty paid at $14.31).
#% Plys $300.00 per.year (first hour of duty p1{d at-$14.31).
£+ Plus $150.00 per year (first hour of duty paid at $14.31).

% Part time: ﬁro-rélcd based on hours worked.

Section 10.
Paid Holidays ,

(a) The following holidays shali be recognized by the Town on the day on
which they are legally observed by the Comumonwealth of Massachusetts; and
on said days, full-time and benefit-eligible part-time employees shall be
excused from all regularly scheduled duty without loss of pay:

- Labor Day
Columbus Day

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King Day
Presidents’ Day Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day

One-half Day before Christinas

Patriots’ Day
Memporial Day

Independence Day Christmas Day

{(b) Payment under the provisions of this section shall be made provided
the eligible employee shall have worked on histher last regularl?v scheduled
working day prior to and hisfher next regularly scheduled work‘mg day fol-
lowing such holiday, or was on full pay status on such preceding and fol-
lowing days in accordance with other provisions of this Bylaw.

(c} Non-exempt full-time and benefit-eligible parl-time employees who
are required by the department head or appointing authority to work on a des-
ignated holiday shall be paid at time and one-half their regular rate of pay for
bours worked on that day.

(d) Whenever one of the holidays set forth in subsection (i) falls on a
Sunday, the following day shall be the fegal holiday, and if on a Saturday, the
preceding day shall he the legal holiday.
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" Section.11.
Vacatmn Leave

.
(a) Full-time and benefit-eligible part-time emplnyecs.shall
paid vacation leave, as follows:

be granted

Continuous Service of

at least 6 months, but less than 1 year .
at least 1 year, bitt less than 2 years .
at least 2 years, but less than 5 years
at least 5 years, but less than 10 years
at least 10 years, but less than 20 years
at least 20 years

Vacation Leave

5 days {I week)

5 days (1 week)

10 days (2 weeks)
15 days (3 weeks) -
20 days (4 weeks)
25 days (5 wecks)

(b) Vacation allowances are to be taken during the 12 months that imme-
diately follow the employee's anniversary date of employment; however, in
unusual circumstances an exceplion may be granted by the department head
with thé approval of the Town Administrator.

(c) Department heads shail schedule vacations so as to cause minimal
interference with the performance of the regular work of the Town.

(d) An employee will be paid vacation allowance in advance, provided
that the employee has made such request of the department head at least one
week previously,

(e) Absence because of sickness, personal business, bereavement, or olher
leave in excess of that authorized under the rules therefor may, with approval
of the department head, be charged against vacation leave,

(f) An employee who is terminated by dismissal through no fault of
his/her own, by death or by retirement shall be compensated for thai portion of
any vacation allowance which has been accrued but has not been taken in the
vacation year prior to such termination. In addition, payment shall be made for
that portion of the vacation allowance earned during the vacation year that the
dismissal, retirement or death occurred, to the time of the employee’s separs-
ton from the payroll.

(2) An employee shall not be allowed to work during hislher vacation
leave for extra pay without the approval of the Town Administrator, together
with the approval of the appointing authority or department head.

Section 12.
Sick Leave )

{a) Full-time employees shall be granted one s:ck day’ for each mﬂmh

worked, and benefit-eligible part-timé émployces shall be granted a propor
tionate amount thereof in the ratio that their parttime employment beas [
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ful! tmu. employmenl prov:ded mm such leave is c.msed by sickness or

m]ury

(b) Fall-time-and benefit-eligible part- -time employecs shall be credited
with the unused portion of leave gramted under subsection (a) without limil
which may be accumulated as additional sick leave benefits. -

{c) If the um(_:_um_of leave credit provided under subsection {b) has been or
is about to be exhausted, an employee may make application for advance sick
{eave to be deducted from future leave credits to the extent provided under
subsection {a). Such application shall be made to the Board which is
authorized 1o grant such advance sick leave as it may determine to be equitable
after reviewing all circumistances including the employee s attendance and per-
formance record prior to conditions supporting hisfher request for the advance
sick leave.

{d) Sick leave must be authorized by the department head and must be
reported on forms as provided. These records will be maintained by the Town
Treasurer for the Town Administrator s and Town Treasurer s use.

(e) A physician’s certificate may be required by the department head or
Town Administrator in ascertaining the validity of a request for sick leave or
determining fitness to return to duty.

{f) Payments under the provisions of this section to an employec who is
receiving Workers” Compensation payments shall be {imited to the difference
between the amount paid in Workers’ Compensation and the employee’s
regular base pay.

{g) Unused sick leave shall be credited and shall accumulate from year to
year without a limit. An employee who leaves the employment of the Town
for other than disciplinary action shall be compensated at fifty percent (50%)
of his/her rate of pay for all unused accumulated sick leave at termination, pro-
viding the employee has a minimun: of five (5) years of service, such compen-
sation to be based on base salary only, if the emplayee has been appointed on
or before Tune 30, 1995, If the employee has been appuinted after that dale,
such compensation would be payable only upon retirement from the Town's
employment. In the event of an employee s death, such compensation shall be
awarded to his/her estale.

Section 13.
Other Leave

(a) Bereavenient Leave

Bereavement leave without loss of regular straight-time pay for normally
scheduled working hours, not to exceed four days per occurrence. as the
appointing authority or depariment head may determine, shall be granted to
dny employee in the event of a death in the employee’s immediate family. One
additional day may also be paid if that day is necessary for travel. For the pur-
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pbsés of -th ] t

child, sib]i_ng or pilrent-in—]awl

7 (b} Persqr;a{-l.eave :

Three days leave of absence from work at regular Straight-

normially scheduled hours shail be granted every fiscal

employees, provided that.such leave be approved by the departmen head
Town Administrator. Personal leave is-not cumulative and must be used duﬁ::

the fiscal year in which it is granted.

(c} Military Leave )

Military feave of absence shall be granted to empIO);ecs called wnder

is subseciion, immediate fhﬁlily shall Vbe:de’ﬁn:ed_a

S. Spuuse,- pa_[em‘

time pay for
Yeur 1o full-tig,

orders for duty with the state or federal armed forces in accordance with afl

applicable state and federal laws.
(d) Civic-Duty Leave

All employees shall be granted leave when called for jury duty or under
SUMMmOnS to appear as witnesses on belialf of the Commonwealth, city of town

of the Commonwealth or the federal government. Full-

time and benefit-

eligible part-time employees will be paid by the Town during the period
required for court service the difference between the amount paid them by the
clourt, excluding travel/expense allowance, and the amount of regular skraight-
time pay which would normally be received from the Town, upon presema;iun
of the check or other proper evidence of monies received from the court,

(e) Family and Medical Leave

Eligible employees-(one continuous year of employment of at least 1,200
hours) shall be granted-family and medical leave in accordance with state and
federal law under the following circumstances: for the birth ‘and care of the
employee’s child; f_‘or the placement of a child in the employee's home for
adoption or foster care; to care for the employee s seriously ill spouse, child or
parent; and/or because of an employee s'own serious health condition that pre-
vents him/her from performing his or her job functions.

Employees must provide 30 days advance notice to their department head
of supervisor; if possible. If 30 days is not possible, then the employee must at
least give notice as soon as possible. Evidence of the.birth, adoption, or 2
doctor s certification of scrious illness or injiry must be provided within a réa-
sonable time following the request. Family or medical leave may be-granted
for up to 12 ‘weeks in any rolling 12 month period. Employees réturning 0
work within 12 weeks from'the date the leave started will be returned to their
former position or ai equivalent position. Employeés returning from a medica)
leave must provide a physician s certification of their.ability to perform the
essential functions of their job without causing harm 16 themselves or othess,
depending on the nature of their job. : - '
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AL lh'c-,dis'crelion of the department head, full-time and benefit-cligible

- part-lime employees who have succéssfuily completed the probationary period

may be permitted an .umpaid leave of absence of up to two wecks duration,
upon submission of a wrillen request stating the reason for and lengih of the
absence. Leaves of -absence for greater than two weeks duration must be
approved by the Town Administrator. Coninued employment in Town service
may not be guaranteed 10 an employee after more than thinty (30) days of
anthorized, unpaid leave ol absence. -

Section 14,
Personnel Appeals

(a) The Wage and Personne! Board of the Town shall constitute the Per-
sounel Relations Review Board of the Town, and in that role shall have the
powers and duties, and perform the functions assigned (o such Personnel Rela-
tions Review Board by M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 21B.

(b} There shall be a personnel appeul procedure available to those
employees of the Town whose rights under the classification plan, have, in
their opinion, been prejudiced except those that would properly be heard under
the jurisdiction of the Civil Service Commission or other duly establishied
appeal board. For the purposes of this section, personnel appeal shall refer to a
dispute between an employee and histher supervisor arising from an exercise
of administrative discretion by the supervisor under the terms of this Bylaw.

Section 15.
Miscellaneous Provisions

(2) In addition to the berelits described above, employecs are eligible for
retirement, group health and life insurance, and such other benefil programs as
have been or as may be aulhorized by vote at a Town Meeling. Details are
available upon request at the Treasurer's Office,

(b) Part-time employees who work no less than 20 hours per week. 52
weeks per year shail be granted holiday pay. vacation. sickness and other paid
leave the same as that of full-time employees, ealculated on a pro-rated basis,
e.g., if a full-time employee reccives two weeks (eighty hours) of vacation.
then a part-time employee (twenty hours a weck) would receive two weeks of
vacation totaling forty hours.

{€) Absence because of sickness, bereavement or other reason in excess of
that authorized under the rules therefor may, with the approval of the depar-
ment head, be charged against accrued vacation [eave.

(1) Employees who, because of long service with the Town, have accrued
benefits beyond those which are provided in this Bylaw, shall not be deprived
of such additional accrued benefits.
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“(e) Employees whio, due to the ,injﬁfenlqnt;@l_ioﬁ_nf;:hgfn_c_(_‘_. 'FY,--Q? d@_f-
cation and compensation plan, lose anticipated carnings offieswise Piofi; ;
for by EY 96-compensation schedules B-2; B-3 and B-4, shall haye th:i

- ) . i [

annual salary determined by (he compensation schedule B-3; adjusted by g _.

annual cost of fiving inciéase provided to the other compensation sehedyles in
the Bylaw, until such time as future compensation plans provide either g
same or greater annual salary. : -

~ (D) Upon the death of an employee, his estate will be paid the amoun if
any, te which the employee would have been entitled but for his death.

() Employees in a full-time position prior to July 1, 1995 will comings 10
be eligible for a longevity bonus in accordance with the prior Bylaw,

{h) Employces separated from the Town s employment who subsequenty
retumn to employment with the Town may have their catlier period of service
recognized, provided they retum to employment within one year of the separa-
tion date.

(i) Any question of application or interpretation of provisions of this
Bylaw shall be referred to the Board for its clarification and determination.

(1) Words imparting the singular may extend and be applied to sevenak;
words imparting the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender, and
vice versa,

(k) The invalidity -of any section of this Bylaw shall not invalidate any
other section or provision thereol. :

{1) Nothing in any section of this Bylaw shall be construed to conflict with
any section of any chapter of the M.G.L. or with any federal statute or
regulation. '

REPORT OF THE WATER COMMISSIONERS

In March of 1998, Michael G. MacPherson resigned to accepl a positicn
as Water Superintendent in ariother community. He was replaced on an interim
basis by Matthew I. Darsch, the current Foreman. On August 18, 1998
Matthew 5. Darsch was appointed Water Supierintendent. In October of l9_93-
Michael MacPherson returried 1o the department, assuning the vacant position
of Foreman: T ST PR

As anticipated, when water rates '\\{ﬂlféi,niﬁii_l!)"‘ set using the newly
installed meters, customers became aware of ;h'_e_ambu,nl of water that l[}f}'
used. As a result, conscieatious rate payers impleméted water conservito
strategies which reduced overdll-deimand on the water supply- This was
accomplishied in spite of an increase in the. nuniber of new services connecied
to the water system (see following table).

2467

,The-;éf,',ﬁﬁﬁ'sgi'o-néfs continugd- an-aggressive search for additional well
r'sile:s dritling dnd analyzing data at pofential sites at Camp Norse and Muddy

Pond; identified by our engineers as worth pursuing.

At the reqiest of the Fire Station Building Commitiec, the Kingston Walcr
De‘p.;mmcn_]l installed waler mains and service to the new fire station.on Pem-
broke Street. | :
A flushing program, designed by department const_l!ling engincers as an
important ‘health maintenance activily was’ initiated in the fall and will con-
tinue each year in the spring and fall. _

In conjunction with the Kingsion Fire Department, the water department
began a hydrant maintenance program 10 cnsure that all hydrants are availabie
to the fire department in case of emergency.

The Water Departiment issued its first Consumer Confidence Update a full
year ahead of Safe Drinking Water Act mandatory regulations, These updates
will accompany each quarterly walter bill until the issuance of the first Con-
sumer Confidence Report in October of 1999,

ANNUAL STATISTICS
1996 1997 1998
Water Pumped
(Gallons) 469,333,700 473,825,800 426,848,000
Greatest Amount 2,800,300 3,072,300 2,211,400
Used in one Day 7/8 ki 19
Greatest Amount 16,676,800 19,526,300 13,628,800
Used in One Weck Ti6-112 13117 8/4 - 8/10
1996 1997 1998
Services Connected
to System 3573 3633 3700
New Services Added 60 67 64
Services Renewed 52 44 46

12,270 feet of new mains and 23 new hydrants were added in 1993

Fiscal 1998
Commitments less abatements: §1,094,145
Water Applications $ 120634
Meters 5 14442
Engineering Reimbursements $ 14,536
Backflow Inspection Fees s 5250
Fines and Miscellaneous $ 203
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REPORT OF THE WIRING INSPECTOR

In Flscal Year. 1998 327 c]ectrlca] pcrmm were iss i -
was co]lecled in fccs. h : UCd 1nd 51595409

-REPORT OF THE ZONING BOARD OF AI-'PEALS”
The Zoning Board of Appeals respectfully submits the following repon

for the year ending December 31, 1998: -

Granted:
‘Denied:
Withdrawn

without prejudice:

Denied

withoul prejudice:

The Board had a busy year dealing with the various patterns of growih and
changes within our community. Stanley Kuzborski, Jeanetie Gleason, and Gale
Gleason continued as permanent members of the Board. The resignation of
Pi}ul Smith and Jolin Sullivan were submitted and these members will be
missed. Alternate member Don Howard was appointed as permaneit menther,
as was new member David Crook. Dennis Nannini was appointed to the alter-
nate memmber position. The Board is awaiting the appointment of ene mow
alternate members.

The Bpard wishes to thank Town Clerk, Mary Lou Murzyn, and her assis-
tant, Mary Boutin, as well as the Assessor’s Office for their assistance and

Variances Special Permits
4 10
2 1
| 1
4 i

cooperation throughout the past year.

Pairicia Monroe .

Secretary -

'Aunum.ml

. Animal Inspector

Animai Cuntrul e p.mmLm FEEEETES .

Assessors Department
Amfit Commiliee ..
Auditor’s Report .. ._'. ...... PR,
Rinhs  o-eneven e
Building Ispector .. oeovee -
By-laws Approved in 1998 ...
Capital Planning Connmmitlee . ..o
Conservation Commission ... ..
Council on AgIng . ... ev e nne
DEtths o eeenea e manre e
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Extension Trustees - ... . ..., .-

Plamouh County Mosguito
Control Project .- . ... ..
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Acknowledgenent .. ... ...
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Financial Regrorts
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Silver Lake Graduates 1998 ... ..
Silver Lake Repional
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Silver Luke Regional
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Silver Lake Repional

Principal ... oo o
Silver Lake Regional

School Committee .. ...

Silver Lake Regivnal Schunl
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Superintendent Report ... .
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South Shore Community
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Torwn Clerk
Appointed Officers ..o 0o
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Zoning Board of Appeals ... -- -
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